A meeting of the CABINET will be held in MEETING ROOM 0.1A,
GROUND FLOOR, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET,
HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on WEDNESDAY, 15 DECEMBER 2010 at
6:00 PM and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the
following business:-

APOLOGIES
=
Contact
(01480)
MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6)
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of Mrs H Taylor
the Cabinet held on 18" November 2010. 388008

MEMBERS' INTERESTS

To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation
to any Agenda item. Please see Notes 1 and 2 overleaf.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE ACT 1988 (AS
AMENDED) PUBLICATION OF RURAL SETTLEMENT LISTS
(Pages 7 - 24)

With the assistance of a report by the Head of Customer

Mrs J Barber

Services to consider revised rural settlement lists. 388105

ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY REVIEW (Pages 25 - 74)

To consider a report by the Head of Environmental C Jablonski
388368

Management on the Council’s Environment Strategy.
ST IVES WEST TOWN DEVELOPMENT (Pages 75 - 76)

To consider a report by the Head of Planning Services on the
proposed governance arrangements to support the urban
design planning process for the St Ives West town
development.

RAF BRAMPTON (Pages 77 - 78)
To consider a report by the Head of Planning Services on the

proposed governance arrangements to support the urban
design planning process for the RAF Brampton site.

M Huntington
388404

M Huntington
388404



7. FRAUD INVESTIGATION ACTIVITY (Pages 79 - 80)
To consider a report by the Head of Customer Services.

8. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT (Pages 81 - 106)
To consider a report by the Head of People, Performance and
Partnerships containing details of the Council’'s performance

against its priority objectives.

Dated this 6 day of December 2010

D

Chief Executive

Notes
1. A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a
greater extent than other people in the District —

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the
Councillor, their family or any person with whom they had a close
association;

(b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a
partner and any company of which they are directors;

(c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial
interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of
£25,000; or

(d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests.

2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of

the public (who has knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably
regard the Member’s personal interest as being so significant that it is
likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of the public interest.

Please contact Mrs H Taylor, Senior Democratic Services Officer, Tel No.
01480 388008/e-mail Helen.Taylor@huntsdc.gov.uk /e-mail: if you have
a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for
absence from the meeting, or would like information on any decision
taken by the Cabinet.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed
towards the Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers
except during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

N Jennings
388480

D Buckridge
388065



Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website —
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).

If you would like a translation of
Agenda/Minutes/Reports or would like a
large text version or an audio version
please contact the Democratic Services Manager
and we will try to accommodate your needs.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the
Meeting Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via
the closest emergency exit.




This page is intentionally left blank



51.

52.

53.

Agenda ltem 1

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the Civic Suite
0.1A, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon, PE29 3TN on
Thursday, 18 November 2010.

PRESENT: Councillor | C Bates — Chairman.

Councillors K J Churchill, D B Dew, J A Gray,
A Hansard, C R Hyams, Mrs D C Reynolds,
T V Rogers and L M Simpson.

MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 21st October 2010
were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Councillor I C Bates and Councillor K J Churchill declared personal
interests in Minute No. 10/55 by virtue of their membership of
Cambridgeshire County Council.

Councillor C R Hyams declared a personal interest in Minute No.
10/56 by virtue of his membership of Godmanchester Town Council.

DRAFT BUDGET 2011/12 AND MTP 2012/16

Consideration was given to a report by the Chief Officers
Management Team (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book)
setting out a draft Budget for 2011/12 and Medium Term Plan (MTP)
for the period 2012 -16.

Members were advised that the proposals reflected the results of the
recent public consultation on the budget and were expected to
generate revenue savings of 6.4m per year by 2014/15 as well as a
reduction in the capital programme of 5.3m over five years.

In discussing the contents of the report, Member's attention was
drawn to the conclusions reached by the Overview and Scrutiny
Panel (Economic Well-Being). In that respect, Members concurred
with the Panel that consideration should be given to alternative
delivery methods for local offices services, such as the customer
services centres. Furthermore, Members were advised that initial
discussions had been held with Cambridgeshire County Council with
a view to working alongside their library service and that further talks
would be held with Town and Parish Councils.

With regard to proposals to reduce the grants paid to voluntary
organisations, Executive Councillors concurred with the Panel that
these groups are likely to form an important part of the move towards
"localism" and the public’s demand on them may increase as a result
of changes to the welfare system. The Cabinet were of the opinion
also that these groups should be encouraged to explore a variety of



alternative means of funding and revenue generation.

Having considered the Panel’s views on the proposals for the CCTV
Service, the Cabinet noted that a number of options were being
discussed including the potential to enter into a joint arrangement with
Cambridgeshire Constabulary, other Councils and/or Town and
Parish Councils.

In relation to the proposals to increase car parking charges from
2014, a number of comments have been made with regard to the
staggering of the increases, the lack of adequate public transport, the
introduction of civil parking enforcement and the support and ability of
residents to pay an increased fee.

In considering the options for the determination of levels of Council
Tax for 2011/12, the Cabinet were conscious of the current economic
climate, the impact on local residents and the Government’s proposed
grant of 2.5% for Council's who decided to freeze their council tax for
the coming financial year. In the circumstances Executive Councillors
concluded that this should form the basis of a recommendation to
Council and alternative options for Council Tax should not be
considered.

Discussion also ensued on proposals put forward by the Liberal
Democrat Group, in respect of which the Cabinet noted that review of
pay, pay systems and allowances was already underway with the
development of shared services initiatives and proposals to sub let
spare office capacity. Areas which required further discussions were
noted these included job sharing, members allowances, a reduction in
the number of District Councillors - although it was felt that they would
unlikely to result in significant savings during the budget plan period
and the retention of the customer services centres. Members
concluded that it was not feasible to lease back Pathfinder House.

Having acknowledged that the contents of the draft budget was
subject to change during the preparation of the detailed budget and
would need to adapt appropriately to circumstances and new
information, the Cabinet

RESOLVED

(@) that the draft Medium Term Financial Plan be
recommended to Council as the basis for the
development of the 2011/2012 budget and the revised
Medium Term Plan 2015/2016;

(b) that Council be recommended to approve no increase
in Council Tax for 2011/2012; and

(c) that Chief Officer's Management Team be authorised
after consultation with the appropriate Executive
Councillors to prepare and implement plans for
changes and reductions in services to achieve targeted
savings plans for 2011/2012 and future years.



54.

55.

56.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT - REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

A report by the Head of Financial Services was submitted (a copy of
which is appended in the Minute Book) which reviewed the respective
levels of performance achieved during the period April to September
2010 by external fund managers in the matter of the investment of the
Council's capital receipts.

RESOLVED
that the contents of the report be noted.

CAMBRIDGESHIRE LOCAL INVESTMENT PLAN

Consideration was given to a joint report by the Heads of Housing
Services and of Planning Services (a copy of which is appended in
the Minute Book) to which was attached a copy of the
Cambridgeshire Local Investment Plan (CLIP) prior to its submission
to Cambridgeshire Horizons Board for final approval in December
2010.

The Cabinet were advised that the Plan aimed to facilitate the delivery
of investment in a range of housing, infrastructure, regeneration and
community activities taking into account locally determined priorities
and a number of existing strategies and plans. The document had
been prepared by the Homes and Communities Agency and
Cambridgeshire Horizons in conjunction with Cambridgeshire Local
Authorities and would primarily be used as evidence to support bids
to draw in external funding to the area.

Having been advised of the conclusions reached by the Overview and
Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-Being) on the reliability of the data
presented and in concurring with the Panel over the importance of
upgrading the A14, the Cabinet

RESOLVED

that the contents of the Cambridgeshire Local Investment
Plan now submitted be endorsed.

HOMELESSNESS STRATEGY: CONSULTATION DRAFT

The Cabinet considered a report by the Head of Housing Services (a
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) seeking approval for
the adoption of the draft Homelessness Strategy.

In so doing, Members' attention was drawn to the statutory
requirement under the Homelessness Act 2002 for local authorities to
carry out a review of homelessness within their areas and to
formulate and publish a homelessness strategy based on the results
of that review. The draft Strategy outlines the future strategic direction
of homelessness prevention, which was a matter of growing concern
for the Council.

Members’ attention was drawn to the conclusions reached by the
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-Being). In that respect, the
Cabinet shared the concerns of the Panel that Government funding
for the homelessness prevention budget might not continue beyond

3



57.

58.

2010/11.
Whereupon, it was
RESOLVED

that the draft Homelessness Strategy be approved for
consultation purposes.

ST NEOTS EAST URBAN DESIGN FRAMEWORK

Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Planning Services
(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) to which was
attached a schedule summarising those representations received
during consultation on the Urban Design Framework which would
guide development of an area of land east of the railway line in St.
Neots. The framework was intended to set design parameters for any
future redevelopment of the site and had been prepared in
conjunction with the major landowners and potential developers.

The contents of the Framework had been considered by the Overview
and Scrutiny Panel (Environmental Well-Being), arising from which
some concern had been expressed over the need for integration with
the remainder of the town and the planned education provision for the
site. = Having received assurances over proposals to expand
Longsands and St Neots Community Colleges, the Cabinet

RESOLVED
(a) that the revisions to the St. Neots Expansion Urban
Design Framework be approved; and

(b) that the Head of Planning Services be authorised, after
consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning
Strategy and Transport, to approve the adoption of the
revised document incorporating consequential
amendments as Planning Policy.

LAND AT MILL ROAD, EATON SOCON

With the assistance of a report by the Head of Law, Property and
Government (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the
Cabinet considered a proposal for the transfer of Council-owned land
at Mill Road, Eaton Socon to an adjoining landowner for the
development of a residential scheme.

Members were advised that the 1st Eaton Socon Scout Group
currently leased the land from the Council on a 10 year lease due to
expire at the end of 2012. Having been advised that the transaction
would protect the interests of the Scout Group and would include the
developer providing replacement facilities and other support, the
Cabinet

RESOLVED
that disposal of the land at Mill Road, Eaton Socon be
approved in principle and the Director of Central Services
authorised, after consultation with the Executive Councillor
for Leisure and Law, Property and Governance to approve

4



59.

60.

61.

terms for the sale.
LICENSING ACT 2003 - STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

(The following urgent item was admitted in accordance with Section
100B (4) (b) of the Local Government Act 1972 given the need for the
Cabinetl to consider the report prior to its submission to the Council)

With the assistance of a report by the Head of Democratic and
Central Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book),
the Cabinet considered the results of consultation on the Council's
revised Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Cabinet were acquainted with legislative changes that had taken
place since the previous statement of licensing policy had been
approved. These included a mandatory code of practice for alcohol
retailers, allowing elected members of licensing authorities to become
interested parties for the purposes of making representation and
applying for reviews, re-classification of lap dancing clubs so that they
require a sex establishment licence and new mandatory conditions in
relation to the supply of alcohol.

Having been informed that the consultation had elicited little response
and that the Licensing Committee had proposed that no change be
made to the draft other than minor corrections, the Cabinet

RESOLVED

that the revised statement of licensing policy be endorsed for
submission to the Council for approval.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC
to resolve:-

that the public be excluded from the meeting because the
business to be transacted contains exempt information
relating to individuals and is likely to reveal the identity of
those individuals.

EMPLOYEE SELECTION PANEL APPLICATIONS FOR
VOLUNTARY RELEASE

Having been acquainted with the outcome of the meeting of the
Employee Selection Panel on applications for voluntary release from
senior managers the Leader, on behalf of the Cabinet confirmed that
there were no material objections to the applications in accordance
with the Officer Employment Procedure Rules.

Chairman



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

MANAGEMENT TEAM 30 NOVEMBER 2010
CABINET 14 DECEMBER 2010

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

21

2.2

2.3

2.4

3

LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE ACT 1988 (as amended)
PUBLICATION OF RURAL SETTLEMENT LIST
(Report by the Head of Customer Services)

INTRODUCTION

Section 42 of the Local Government Finance Act 1988 was amended by the Local
Government and Rating Act 1997 to require billing authorities, such as Huntingdonshire
District Council, to compile and maintain a rural settlement list.

The settlements referred to all those which appear to the authority to have a population
of not more than 3,000 on the 31 December before the beginning of the chargeable
financial year.

A rural settlement list must identify the boundary of each settlement, whether by defining
the boundaries (for example, ward or parish boundaries) or referring to boundaries in a
map or other document. This means that the Council can define the boundary of a rural
settlement by reference to maps rather than accepting ward or parish boundaries to be
the boundary of the settlement.

The purpose of the Rural Settlement List is to allow the Council to grant Rural Rate Relief
to rural post offices, village shops, public houses and petrol stations.

CURRENT POSITION

Officers have undertaken a review of rural settlements and advise Members that some
minor changes need to be made to the previously approved rural settlement list primarily
because Fenstanton has once again exceeded the 3,000 population mark despite the
Huntingdonshire (Parishes) Order 2009 which did move some properties in to St Ives
Town. This report therefore revises the rural settlement list and defines new boundaries
by reference to maps. For example, Fenstanton now specifically excludes the current 166
properties at “Elizabeth Court”, “Greenfields” and “Maytrees” which are immediately
adjacent to, and more akin to, St lves Town.

In this way, qualifying rural shops and businesses will continue to be eligible to make
application for certain mandatory and/or discretionary relief under the amended 1988 Act.

The amended draft rural settlement list, as proposed at Annex ‘A’, must be published and
available for inspection by 31 December.

Where it is necessary to define boundaries, other than those of the respective parishes,
these are illustrated by reference to maps, as shown at Annex ‘B’. Members should note
that these boundaries relate only to the application of Rural Rate Relief and not other
matters (for example, planning development).

RECOMMENDATION



3.1 It is recommended that the District Council resolve that the revised rural settlement list
shown at Annexes ‘A’ and ‘B’ be approved and made available for inspection as required
throughout the three months preceding the beginning of the next financial year.

Contact Officer: Julia Barber — Head of Customer Services
& (01480) 388105



ANNEXE ‘A’

LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE ACT 1988
RURAL SETTLEMENT LIST

Abbotsley

Abbots Ripton

Alconbury

Alconbury Weston
Alwalton

Barham & Woolley
Bluntisham

Brington & Molesworth
Broughton

Buckden

Buckworth

Bury

Bythorn & Keyston
Catworth

Chesterton

Colne

Conington

Covington

Denton & Caldecote
Diddington

Earith

Easton

Ellington

Elton

Farcet (village area only)*
Farcet (rural area)*
Fenstanton (village area only)*
Folksworth & Washingley
Glatton

Grafham

Great & Little Gidding
Great Gransden

Great Paxton

Great Staughton

Haddon

Hail Weston

Hamerton & Steeple Gidding
Hemingford Abbots

Hemingford Grey

Hilton

Holme
Holywell-cum-Needingworth
Houghton & Wyton
Kimbolton & Stonely
Kings Ripton

Leighton Bromswold
Morborne

Offord Cluny*

Offord D’Arcy*

Old Hurst

Old Weston

Perry
Pidley-cum-Fenton
Ramsey Forty Foot*
Ramsey St Mary’s*
Ramsey Mereside*
Ramsey Heights*
Sibson-cum-Stibbington
Southoe & Midloe
Spaldwick

Stilton

Stow Longa

The Stukeleys

Tilbrook

Toseland

Upton & Coppingford
Upwood & the Raveleys
Waresley-cum-Tetworth
Water Newton

Winwick

Wistow

Woodhurst
Woodwalton
Wyton-on-the-Hill
Yelling

The boundaries to be used are those which currently define the relevant parish with the
exception of those marked by an asterisk (*)



This page is intentionally left blank

10



T T L "’ '. 7R Tr - T
! 2220 N RNV AN Rural Settlement List
1 N Wene 75 Defined Boundaries
= 3 4 a course S0 Legend |
N E A Q\O\ =5 Parishes N
% “§a o Milby Fm / 2779 Parishes I
= /1 <\
LvEE] 'fl o Farcet Parish
: 3 J‘IFarcet Area] [ FarcetArea1
;f_‘—"é ! B FarcetArea2 1:27,500
= ~Huntingdonshire
DISTRICT COUNCIL
y . Black4YBush ftem=
27 -
| .#Ch
2 o 1
=t
- I’
t
>

£
Farcet'Area 2

A
I
I

-—
_—— -

““
S
“ 3
“ -
ol N

o %)
e
ru ngl

z
@

THe H e rni 6
Engine ™ \ f t




This page is intentionally left blank

12



N
1 ’
1:20,000

New Parishes

Huntingdonshiré

DISTRICT CO

Rural Settlement List
Defined Boundaries

o~
©
o
<
=4
S
o
=4
s
[%]
=4
@
w

0
]
<
]
=
©
o
H
]
z
Tt

- Fenstanton Area

Parish Area




This page is intentionally left blank

14



- | Existing Parishes

Rural Settlement List
Defined Boundaries
Legend
New Parishes
E-_:: New Parishes
Offord Cluny CP
- Offord Darcy CP 1:20,000
Huntingd onshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL




This page is intentionally left blank

16



.#” |Rural Settlement List
Defined Boundaries

Legend N

New Parishes

New Parishes
O =

Parish Area
1:30,000

- Ramsey Forty Foot

Marriott's
Drove Fm 2

Huntlngdonshire:
DISTRICT COUNCIL

e Surve, yMapp ng with the permission of
fic cn

g Ramsey Mere . R
.'.‘- ;'l: S P “\
5 “._\ = ¢ “‘\ 1! /‘
; o~ =11
g Bt g Fm““g Be n wu ck Mer/e
. " /o
5*° I1Bank Fm,c:?:: ‘- Stan
' 1

N/ /Broadall's Fm //
‘Wells’ Br /4,0 X 5

msey
/o» Forty Foot
J_Forty Foot

5 R "\
[ The
Chestnuts

q %‘ o k‘,
‘ !'l J
i Fm & S

4 fﬁ Froghall

\

l
!
1
1

’
\ S

Abbe 7 Rowells Fm
b, ',
ChsAos, Sports :
oI QDCentre y Warboys CP
= y i}zt‘ed Tile N

Newtons
i‘\FI'T'I 7
\?Q/




This page is intentionally left blank

18



=

i "

Nightingale's

Rural Settlement List
Defined Boundaries

N

+

I Ramsey Heights 1:18,000

Legend

New Parishes

I ===! New Parishes

Parish Area

1T

Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL
R /e permission of

h the permi

eproduced from the Qrdnance Survey Mapping wi

to
HDC 100022322

4 - ——

l,;;,.f? i | x.‘;‘é-\ 0 B\E\[ I‘.
fFeankPoorsw

Land‘




This page is intentionally left blank

20



unaerwooays ]
~ \ilegcroft_
‘::—'D’-T==l:b='\
v

L]
— —I ‘S ’

Barn and Fourth
Reach Fm

£
p
4

P A%

Rural Settlement List
Defined Boundaries

Legend N

New Parishes
E::j New Parishes

Parish Area
1:30,000 |

- Ramsey Mereside

Huntingdonshire
DISTRICT COUNCIL

@ Ordnance Survey Mapping with the permission of
Office (C) Crown Copyright

Copyright and may lead to
HOC 100022322

Drove Fm 2
E

Plantati-&

\, \

f Ramsey;

9/ Mﬂ)@de
v m
Mern

'

Bodsey
House




This page is intentionally left blank

22



Rural Settlement List
Defined Boundaries

Legend N

New Parishes
E 3 New Parishes

Parish Area
1:22,000 |

- Ramsey - St Marys

row Tree
=~ Fm

-
=5

Huntlngdonshire

cltL
ission of

‘ Barn and Fourth

Reach Fm
D7
9,
0‘
- A
—_— 0‘ '
0’ /r’

/¢

g

5. XS

\\r, J‘ 1
‘

}3 ~
)
/, “ ///
1 K
e o
Fe=== / RN
Ll
H - \’ 7
. K o, '--“"\-E_ ~/Church P
= = o ‘**A‘:"‘-; =L
o0 ol e
/ .—’/ m\ |
iy

Iy
:d F1N
Gore Com me)mr?ey BManys /

9__:..__ (e -
-'-D; ‘l“ \ -'—"--_‘_ al=t]
.1 | ____——2“:

) Middle Moor .
\ Ashbeach /

J:bm

! < |

ghtingale’s \ '

Corner, rd e o

RS> SRR =

“=Langy =20

Mellington '1; 2 raig &)
House Fm gy, 1
k—'“‘ el -

,r" 18 =h

\ Ugg .Mere




This page is intentionally left blank

24



Agenda ltem 4

COMT 23 NOVEMBER 2010
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 07 DECEMBER 2010
(ENVIRONMENTAL WELL-BEING)

CABINET 14 DECEMBER 2010

GROWING AWARENESS — ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY REVIEW
(Report by Head of Environmental Management)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 This report accompanies a mid-way review of the Councils Environment
Strategy ‘Growing Awareness — A Plan for our Environment’. The
Environment Strategy is divided into three main themes:

e Tackling Climate Change
e Using Resources Efficiently
e Protecting and Improving the Environment

1.2 ‘Growing Awareness’ provides the framework for the Council to
prioritise, monitor and deliver its environmental objectives. The Strategy
covers the period 2008 to 2013.

1.3 The main review document attached as Appendix A to this report
comprises two parts:

¢ Internal progress - addressing the need for the Council to improve its
own environmental performance

e External progress — The Council acting as a community leader to
encourage a reduction in the environmental footprint of the district as
a whole.

1.4 The Environment Strategy Action Plan included at Appendix B,
documents progress against a set of environmental indicators, sets
targets for the remainder of the strategy period and outlines future areas
of focus.

1.5 This systematic approach to addressing its environmental
responsibilities has recently been recognised by the Council being short
listed for the national Environment Agency Annual Environment Awards
under the category of ‘Best Public Sector Organisation’.

2. ACHIEVEMENTS TO DATE (2008 — 2010)
INTERNAL PROJECTS

2.1 The internal goals contained within the Environment Strategy Action
Plan are overseen by the cross departmental Environmental Resource
Efficiency Group.

2.2 Significant internal achievements to date include:

e The development of the Council’s Carbon Management Plan and an
11% reduction in the Council’'s own carbon emissions (2008/09 to

25



23

24

2.5

2.6

2009/10). This is in line with the Council’s commitment to the national
10:10 campaign

A successful grant application for £75,000 SALIX grant funding to
establish a ring fenced fund of up to £450,000 to implement energy
saving ‘invest to save schemes for Council owned buildings

Innovative sustainable new buildings such as:

o The St Neots Creative Exchange,
o The St Ives Enterprise Centre
o The Paxton Pits Nature Reserve Education Centre.

Reduced CO2 emissions from Council’s fleet vehicles

The staff-led Greenforce environmental awareness initiative involving
representatives from all departments, co-ordinating campaigns and
behavioural change within the organisation

Development of a risk based approach to climate change adaptation
Sustainability and energy efficiency measures at Council's new
headquarters

In addition to the individual projects listed above, since the adoption of
the strategy considerable progress has been made in embedding
environmental sustainability within the Council’s policy framework.
Environmental targets are now included within the Council’s corporate
scorecard reporting mechanism and also within the service plans of
Council departments where potential improvements have been
identified.

EXTERNAL PROJECTS

Environmental projects undertaken in the wider district initiated by the
Council, have been overseen by a cross-organisational partnership of
key environmental organisations in the district, the ‘Huntingdonshire
Environment Forum’.

Key achievements In the wider district have included:

Greenhart Grove a development of sustainable new build properties in
Huntingdon built to Code Level 5 under the Code for Sustainable
Homes (the first of it’s kind in the east of England)

The Green House Project properties in St Ilves and St Neots
encouraging individuals and organisations to act to reduce their
energy use and promote of low carbon refurbishment

Adoption of higher environmental standards within the Council’s
planning requirements as part of the Council’s Core Strategy
Continued development of landscape scale restoration projects such
as the multi-partner Great Fen Project

Progress towards the completion of a Water Cycle Strategy for the
District

The above internal and external projects are described in detail in
Appendix A.

26



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

FUTURE AREAS OF FOCUS (2010 -13)

INTERNAL PROJECTS

The primary area of focus for the remainder of the Strategy period is the
continued identification and implementation of projects to increase the
energy and water efficiency of the Councils estate, to realise monetary
and carbon savings. A full environmental performance assessment of
each of the Councils main sites will ensure that only the most cost
effective measures are undertaken.

Staff transport and fleet efficiency will also be key areas of internal focus
for the remainder of the strategy period. This will include such projects
as updating site specific internal Travel Plans, a review of employee
travel allowances and a major phased renewal of the refuse and
recycling fleet. All of these projects have the potential to deliver revenue
and resource savings as a result of changing travel habits and
increasing the fuel efficiency of the Council’s operational fleet.

Work to embed resource efficiency throughout the Council’s operations
should also remain a priority, with targets to reduce resource
consumption included within the Council’'s scorecard reporting
mechanism and where appropriate, departmental scorecards. This is the
first stage in implementing an environmental management system and
formal accreditation to a recognise scheme is the ultimate goal.

The Environmental Resource Efficiency group which meets on a
quarterly basis will continue to monitor and oversee internal progress
against strategy objectives and identify the best environmental efficiency
savings for the Council whilst also seeking to develop other key internal
objectives where progress to date has been slower than anticipated
such as sustainable procurement.

EXTERNAL PROJECTS
The low carbon and resource efficiency agenda will be increasingly the
focus of the Council’s external environmental projects and initiatives.

The Green house project will help facilitate a business transformation to
show how typical family homes can be refurbished affordably and easily,
not only to reduce carbon emissions but to be cheaper, more
comfortable and more efficient to run.

Training and engagement of local businesses such as electricians and
heating engineers will also be key to sustainably retro-fitting properties in
the district over the coming years, transforming the market for energy
efficiency and renewables locally by developing the skills base and
expertise required to install them. Opening the Green House properties
for the remainder of 2010 and throughout 2011 will maximise
opportunities for residents to visit and gain information and advice and
for sponsors to organise Continuing Professional Development (CPD)
courses for a number of trades and professions.

The Green House Project also aligns well with the Governments recently
announced ‘Green Deal’ designed to make energy efficiency available to
all. This includes measures to improve energy efficiency in the private
rented sector which mean landlords will face no upfront costs when
improving their properties. In the longer term the forthcoming Energy Bill
will create powers allowing any tenant asking for reasonable energy

27



3.9

3.10

3.11

41

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

efficiency improvements to receive them from 2015 onwards. It will also
allow local authorities to insist that landlords improve the worst
performing homes.

In future it will be imperative to develop environmental opportunities
within the context of the newly formed Greater Cambridge/Greater
Peterborough Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP).

Increasingly environmental activities will focus on the development of
strategic projects e.g. redevelopment and growth in Huntingdon, St
Neots and other areas e.g. Alconbury airfield. Projects which will be
developed in this context include the Low Carbon Development Initiative
(LCDI). As part of this European Resource Development Fund (ERDF)
initiative, the Council will develop the business case for a District
Heating System to benefit St Neots.

Focus will inevitably decrease on ‘traditional’ areas of small scale
environmental improvements and transport related initiatives. This
refocusing of activity and continuous re-examination of priorities will
enable the Council to deliver its low carbon and resource efficiency
priorities in the District.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Environment Strategy benefits from time limited capital and revenue
funding to facilitate its delivery. It is proposed that future funding is used
primarily to support the implementation of ‘invest to save’ schemes in
line with the Council's Carbon Management Plan and the ‘future
projects’ identified within the Strategy Action Plan.

All funding requirements will be considered through the Council’s
Medium Term Planning (MTP) process and in the light of the necessity
to achieve an overall reduction in the Councils spending commitments.

Significant external funding has been secured in the form the SALIX
energy efficiency grant and it is likely that delivery will depend
increasingly on accessing external sources of funding.

CONCLUSIONS

Performance against the objectives of the Environment Strategy and the
specific targets contained within the review document show that the
Council is making real progress in reducing its own environmental
impact and in encouraging others to do the same.

The range of projects outlined within the review show that the Council is
performing well against each of the three key themes of Growing
Awareness and over 60% of all indicators contained within the strategy
action plan (Appendix B) are exceeding target expectations. Only 15% of
the indicators have failed to be met and where this is the case it will be
necessary to ensure that adequate resources are in place to ensure that
they are achieved.

Internally, the integration of environmental performance into relevant

service planning documents, has promoted a greater understanding of
the Council’s environmental impact and as a direct result there have

28



5.4

5.5

6.

6.1

been significant cost savings and a reduction in resources used. In
additon to carbon reduction, sustainble procurment, water usage and
employee travel will all be key areas of focus for the remainder of the
strategy.

Externally, increased emphasis on strategic work to steer the transition
towards a low carbon economy will be required to ensure that future
development in the district contribute to this goal through efficient design
the use of renewable technologies where appropriate.

Advice to householders to encourage the installation of energy efficiency
and renewable measures will remain central to the work of the Council’s
Environment Team and the Greenhouse Project will be the primary
means by which this is achieved in addition to the provision of grant
information and advice.

RECOMMENDATIONS
It is recommended that Cabinet -

(@) To note this report and the assessment of current performance
against the aims and objectives of the Councils Environment
Strategy.

(b) To endorse the current and future priorities outlined within the
review document for the remainder of the strategy period;
specifically the focus on carbon management and the
implementation of ‘spend to save’ projects in this area to enable
further significant reductions in carbon emissions and cost savings
to the Council.

(c) To support the publication of the strategy review document and to
encourage greater participation by communities to promote the
strategies aims and objectives.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Growing Awareness: Our Plan for the Environment — HDC 2008
Huntingdonshire District Council

Contact Officer: Chris Jablonski (Environment Team Leader)

= (01480) 388368

29



This page is intentionally left blank

30



APPENDIX A

Growing Awareness — A plan for our Environment

Mid Point Review

Foreword/Introduction

» Reducing Huntingdonshire District Council’s Environmental Footprint
= Tackling climate change
= Using resources efficiently
=> Protecting and improving our Environment
= Behavioural change

e Reducing Huntingdonshire’s Environmental Footprint /
= Tackling climate change Y ' L
= Using resources efficiently ( 2, "
=> Protecting and improving our environment Pa Q KRy s
= Partnership working P \ ™
/S NN
e Areas of focus for the future 2010 - 2013 2 RS N
( d s hN
\, N p - \‘\ \__\ \
e Conclusions L N S \ %
N N /’ B /‘]
N\ //"-
( s X <
\ ~ ™\, N,

~ % . G J

gt i 4 ™ S
’ 7 - 4 %
\ < % \\\ o \\\
\ . \\ . \\\ \ \‘\\
\ N W \. )
N . \ \ s
;- \ \
. \\ ) \
S %
N\
b ‘ \// ‘.//
. /

31



Introduction — Reducing Our Environmental Footprint

Growing Awareness, Huntingdonshire’s Environment Strategy received approval from Cabinet in 2008.
When the document was launched, Huntingdonshire District Council committed to delivering a number of measures
addressing three environmental priority areas:

1. Tackling climate change
2. Using resources more efficiently
3. Improving and protecting our environment

The environment strategy has a dual track approach recognising the two
distinct roles of the authority:-

= Reducing the environmental footprint of the Council itself -

recognising our role as a community leader, detailing how we

will manage resource use issues within our estate and ‘lead by

example’ : : MY pledge to keep
=  Reducing the environmental footprint of the District — Huntmgdonshlre

recognising our role as a service provider with the ability to”~ beautiful and

influence many environmental issues within Huntingdonshire :
reduce my
This document reports on progress implementing this strategy. ( < environmen tal
Huntingdonshire District Council has set up and led a \\cross- footp ri nt

organisational partnership of key environmental organisations in“the

district, the ‘Huntingdonshire Environment Forum’ to oversee and help

the implementation of Growing Awareness. {/_\ e
\

- with a 3 step approach

S

Tackling climate change
Within  Huntingdonshire  District  Council a cras\functlon{

environmental resources group oversees the delnﬁery \mternal Using resources efficiently
projects. - \.\ \ -Protecting\and enhancing
"l ~ Y 5{ our-environment

The aspirations in Growing Awi/en{ess underpin a range of\ ar‘tn\er

initiatives placing Huntlngdory re Distrj etﬁounml at the for front of t/e Iow carbg:/and resource efficiency agenda
whilst working hard to protee\t and improve the eautlful enwr%r\ment c\H untingdonshire.

32



REDUCING
HUNTINGDONSHIRE

DISTRICT '
COUNCILS’
ENVIRONMEN
FOOTPRlNT%

33



PLACING ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES AT THE HEART OF HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

Confirming Huntingdonshire District Council’s commitment

Huntingdonshire District Council signed the Nottingham declaration in 2007 to demonstrate our commitment to tackling
climate change, reducing our use of resources and wider environmental issues. This led to the development of ‘Growing
Awareness — A plan for our environment’.

A strong internal governance structure was established to develop the Environment strategy and a detailed consultation
was undertaken to make sure the document reflected the needs of the council, residents, businesses and community
groups alike. For the purpose of developing the ‘Growing Awareness’ action plan and targets, a Members Group,
Management Board and a Steering Group met during 2007. The overall governance of the strategy is now managed
through the officer led Environmental Resource Efficiency Group (EREG) which meets quarte&y to review the progress of
projects being taken forward under Growing Awareness and discusses more ger;erally environmental resource use
issues faced by the Council. #

<’

Monitoring, reviewing and publicising performance /

Growing Awareness provides the framework for the Council to make contm ualy m\asur\be progress in reducing
resource use across its entire estate. Progress against the full set ¢f en |ron ental mdlcators mcluded within this
review was first publicised at a public exhibition in June 2010 whic /accompgnled the i maugura\ Green{-ieart Community

Environmental Awards celebrations. p i ™\

s

Headline indicators and targets monitored by the strategy are fed directly into the Council’s scorecard reporfmg system
and environmental targets are now included in the service plan where R/tent[al areas for lmpro\remKTf have been
identified E.g. specific energy efficiency targets are now included in th\'?ne Lelsure s/orecard and targets forteducing

fuel use from the councils fleet vehicles are mclucg‘ed |\the scorecard of the councl\s Opera’uons Division,

The objectives of the document are further embedded inthe Counml's policy fr mewo\r as follows:

e ‘Helping to mitigate and adapt to climate change\ has_been identified as a key-priority within the Council’s
Corporate Plan ‘Growing Success’ ', @s is reducing our internal.use of natural res urces\J

e The Council also has a comprehensiveé performance management framewor which-monitors all work areas and
ensures that they are Jinked via a ‘corporate scorecard’ arid contribdte to ach\rlng our key priorities.

s Lead officers have been |dent/:ed }r each\of the prc{Jects con/alned w1thm the councils Carbon Management

Plan and progress gamst / elivering these pfo;ects W|[I\be mogltored via individual Service Plans and individual
Officers Key Performance Areas S ) \ \

- \ N Thee % )
By incorporat ng environmental reporting in the Council's perf\or ance monitoring framework, it has become much
iy . . &

simpler to/assess progress against target\ s and where targets\are nrﬁ being met, measures can be put in place to rectify
any problems that exist. \ N
\ AN

34



REDUCING THE COUNCIL’S ENVIRONMENTAL FOOTPRINT
TACKLING CLIMATE CHANGE - PROJECTS

Carbon Management and the Carbon Trust

To help us understand our use of energy in more detail, the Council became involved in the Carbon Trusts Local
Authority Carbon Management Programme in 2008. With the help of the Carbon Trust and our Environmental Resource
Efficiency Group (EREG), a Carbon Management Plan (CMP) was developed with an aspiration of delivering a 30%
reduction in carbon emissions from our estate over a five year period (08/09 - 12/13).

Our involvement with the Carbon Trust has helped the collection of accurate data relating to the amount of energy
council buildings and services are using and the amount of fuel consumed by fleet and staff travej.\ It allowed us to work
out how much CQ, the Council emits as a result of its day to day activities. // N\
As part of the process One Leisure sites were identified as the Councils biggest energy/users with4he most opportunity
for savings to be made, and delivery plans were devised accordingly. Following p/proval of tt}e Carbon Management
Plan in June 2009, steps were taken by the Environmental Resource Efficiency G/a

\roup to/begin implementing projects
across the Council to reduce CO, emissions. /b“ \\ A
» ¥ \\ h\\ ™
N .. Through the implementation of projects identified in oz{Carbcy/Management Ph‘\,\the 'n\uncil has
5 " reduced CO, emissions from it buildings by 6.8% since tlte beginning of the Strategy AN b
\ { LT = \
\ . 4 \\] \\
N N/ ) % \
Sustainable Buildings N, > L
In line with Growing Awareness, all new council buildings and_extensions hf'E‘PUm
to existing assets are designed with sustainability and energy efficiency in ' i S
mind with BREEAM assessments required for key constr}lction projects:-.. L
R Pathfinder House - Buildings B, C and D,
N St Mary's Street,
BREEAM is the Building Research Establishment Anvirt;rxmen{ Huntingdon PE28 3TN
Assessment Method for buildings. It is -»standgd that demon -trates/ s mohiened 2 core of 4.2%. 50 0 BREEAM rating o
progress towards corporate and organisational environmental ‘objectives; EXCELLENT

addressing wide-ranging environy ntal and sustain\a ility issues and ‘
enabling developers and designers to provethe environmental crede\ntials /" -.." }f -

of their buildings. \ \ & ' - !

a——

\

This Design snd Procuremest assassment wa caried oul under the $008 version of BREEAM
Ofticss

d—

N ~_
Buildings achieving a BREEAM ’EXGEI\_LENT\/ré/present the™UK's to
examples of sustainable desigh:-The awards are nt}suly‘gti:i as each™ Wg

development is independently assessed and. certified. In ordér-to win an R e
o SE g > N AT Yom Bicis-Brooks . Heseles
award, a building must exctetin every-enviropnmental category within et e e
BREEAM (e.g. f{om Enefgy to Eco%v)}fnd\here}og winfers represent a e o MR o
Cariion Hoare =
holistic approach to delivering environmental sustainability. = T el
Pathfinder House\

The new Headquart}rs Building\at Pathfinder Hoyse incorporates many

features designed to reduce the-building’s jmpact\ on the environment.

The design, construction and\o:eration of the builfpg has ensured that it
E

has achieved a prestigious BR A\I\Vl ’Ek{lﬁNT’ design rating and it incorporates the following features:
N /

e Energy efficient heating wooliné
e Efficient Lighting and IT replacement
e Efficient Water Management

e Reuse of surplus office equipment

‘g"i The combination of excellent thermal insulation and high efficiency boilers and air handling plant has
; _ ~ enabled Pathfinder House to achieve a ‘B’ rating for its Energy Performance Certificate.

35



Eastfield House

Eastfield House opened in September 2007 replacing several
satellite depots throughout the district, including the main depot in
Godmanchester. The building includes the following sustainability
features:

e A sophisticated Building Management System to optimise
gas and electricity usage and minimise the need for
mechanical ventilation

e Heating - Variable Refrigerant Flow (VRF) heat pumps in the
offices, post room and print areas for improved efficiency,
combined with natural ventilation in workshop and storage
areas. :

e Lighting — High efficiency florescent and compact florescent lighting with Paéive Infra Red (PIR) movement
sensors

e Surface water drainage has been designed with on site storage and ‘t{enuatiog to minimise run off.

Combined Heat and Power (CHP) at Huntingdon Leisure Centre e
In July 2008, a Combined Heat and Power (CHP) unit was install d at Juntingdon
One Leisure site. The unit became operational in October 2008, éfficiently providing
heat and electricity simultaneously, in order to reduce engrgy costs/EInd carbon
emissions. The Councils leisure centre sites are curréntly the subject of an
environmental performance review and CHP is a technology which iyb'éin
considered across our buildings if appropriate. i %

/
Solar Lighting at Bus Shelters \
- arouaiizs

The Council has a bus shelter contract covering ar us shelters across t %dlstrict many of which are owned and
maintained by the Council. For reasons of community safety all.of these;\h%ers are lit at night.

When, as is often the case, the council replaces an old and unlit shelter,\
there is often a significant cost-im connecting the shelter.to th mains
electricity supply. During 20 9/10 the Council trialléd the Ise " of solar

lighting at several bus sh ters in thehstnct including'St Neots I\?@t
Place.

The trial proved a success\nd as'a resu t the Cauncil will no use Qfar
lighting at all bus shelters (otk equnrmg a mains-conne tton) r
which it ha(n@me\t re pon5|blllty /—'Fh will save ssri#uel
emlssnl/xs and there is also tlal foQagn ificant-financial\savings
as corinecting bu§?ﬁelters to ins ei tnuty often requirés-edstly and
dlsrL‘Qtwe eng/neerlng WO

(54 - ., re now b s shel s in ntmgdonshlre with solar powered lighting.
St Neots Creative Exchange \

The Council wanted an imaginative and sustainable new building in the market town of
St Neots, with workspace for start-up creative businesses, training and support
services. £700,000 was secured in growth area funding (GAF II) from Communities and
~ Local Government (CLG) for the project. As a result, Huntingdonshire District Council
procured an innovative building that met the council’s aspirations for a high quality,
sustainable building to act as a regional exemplar. Council officers also gained valuable
experience of how to commission such architecture.
As well as achieving a BREEAM “Very Good” rating, the Creative Exchange won a
British Construction Industry Award for best Local Authority Building 2009 and a Royal
Institute of British Architects Award in 2010. Sustainability was an integral part of the
design brief and the building incorporates passive design, materials with low embodied
carbon, high energy efficiency, rainwater harvesting and a solar thermal hot water
system.

36



Fleet fuel savings

The Council has an extensive fleet of refuse and recycling vehicles, street sweepers and grounds maintenance vehicles.
During the strategy period savings have been made in fuel use through the relocation of our depot facilities. Fastfield
House opened in September 2007 replacing several depots throughout the district, including the main depot in
Godmanchester. There were operational difficulties with the old depots and in particular large refuse vehicles from the
main depot were not able to utilise the old bridge linking Godmanchester to Huntingdon, due to weight restrictions. This
caused problems for the refuse collection vehicles adding a further 20 to 40 minutes of travelling onto there working
day. The reduction in travel time has led to a fuel saving and a considerable reduction in HGV movements in the vicinity
of Godmanchester.

The recent renewal of the recycling contract has allowed us to take the dry recyclable material collected in householders
blue bins to a materials recycling facility closer to Huntingdonshire, (Peterborough rather than Milton Keynes), saving
further fleet miles and fuel.

Savings in fleet miles travelled, reduced the fuel used and CO, emissions frﬁr?n\trevel by 19% in 09/10

/ )
4 /
4 d

Travel Plans / N
The Council has a Corporate Travel Plan and site specific plans for each of it§ main site\s, Speke House, Pathfinder House
and Eastfield House. The plans are designed to encourage a modal shift away.from the sole occlipancy use of the private
car for commuting to work and whilst at work and are due for rene a{in 2010/11. Since the star\t\o{the strategy there
has been considerable success in reducing the number of empl(w/efstravelli/ng to work alone by{ar from 61% to 50%.

Staff travel initiatives { / — AN \\_

Pool Cars - The Council has a fleet of four low emission pool cars, employees are/e/ncohgaged to use ’Eﬁese in p\r‘?ference

to their own vehicles. The fleet consists of a Toyota Prius Hybrid with emissions of 104g’of CO, per km and\tmeje Toyota

Yaris with CO, emissions of 119g/km. The fleet en;ou::ag\e\s a modal shift away from/erﬁployees travelling to work by car.

E-Learning Eco-driver Training - The Council hgi an e-&ning course Ee{igne}-o encourage staff to drive more

efficiently, thus reducing their carbon emissions. Advice ié\giyen on\tthays we.can aMintain our vehicles to increase

their efficiency and on ways to reduce emissions whﬁe\drivmkg\.\\_ .

o \ 1 ~ } \\\ N\

Camshare - CamShare is a car s aﬁg website set up t\a\ prob'de a/matching sethic\e fbrq;ﬂ? those who live, work and

travel in and around Cambridgéshire. The Council have been members f-the site,\which matches up potential car

sharing partners, since ZOOGAnd the;ch?e?ne\is reg- larly pr&'qoted to s}a’ff via dedicated posters and intranet messages.
AR I

Extension of pool bike sche\%e - FE\shorter jou rneys employees are ‘encouraged to use one of the 4 pool bikes at the

Councils main offices. The bikes offer\%gfreener aLrﬁi“heaj_tbjer hlternétive to driving and can negate problems with

congestion, Ia.§|</of'park1ngﬁ)?f:es ag\é parking f't@_rgssx\i\‘.rhen travel\@g@/more local meetings.

N

1 3 g, \

Travel for work survey N Mo
The couricil is a mefmber of the Camb-nidgesh{e Tr}v | for Work Partnership and takes part in its Annual Travel for Work
S es Svafuabla  an® e
Survey. The survey provides a a{luable\Qnapsh\ot of employees travel habits during the same week each year and the
council has\hgen ta ‘iKg part since 2{{01. ‘-\ R ,!
. \ \ N N/

/

b

In 2008 the SUI’VE\'/\.‘i\hOWEd that the number })f staff travelling to work alone by car had decreased from 61% to 50% and

this was maintained in the ZGQS su)r)vi?y. This|significant decrease has been achieved via a reduction in on site parking

combined with a series @( positiv\e\i iatives/to encourage people to change the way in which they travel to and whilst

at work. &

e

“ In 2008 the Travel for Work survey showed that the number of staff travelling to work alone by
' car had decreased from 61% to 50% and this was maintained in the 2009 survey

Adapting to climate change - Local Climate Impacts Profile (LCLIP)

The Council completed a Local Climate Impacts Profile (LCLIP) in December 2009 to inform how the Council should take
steps to prepare for and adapt to climate change. An LCLIP is a tool widely used by local authorities and is based upon
evidence of a locality’s vulnerability to severe weather. By examining how events have previously affected the local
community as well as the authority’s assets and capacity to deliver services, the potential impacts of a changing climate
can be assessed and addressed.

37



REDUCING THE COUNCIL’'S ENVIRONMENTAL FOOTPRINT
USING RESOURCES EFFICIENTLY - PROJECTS

Sustainable Purchasing
Although a sustainable purchasing policy is still to be fully developed, several projects initiated in the last year have
raised the profile of sustainable purchasing within the organisation.

Salix Finance

Salix Finance is an independent company funded by the Carbon Trust that delivers interest free funding to accelerate
investment in energy efficiency technologies across the public sector. One of the forms of funding Salix Finance provides
is a loan which, when match funded by local authorities, can be used to develop a local ‘invest to save’ ring fenced fund.
Once established, the fund can be used to invest in energy efficiency measures and the financial savings achieved by
each project are fed back in and returned to the fund.

In February 2010, Salix Finance confirmed that Huntingdonshire District Council ha:}a”éen suc\ﬁessful in its application to
establish a ring fenced fund for the authority. By establishing this ring fenced funid, the Council will be able to invest,
and reinvest, in energy efficient and low carbon technologies to reduce its ca?oh emissions$ and energy costs.

Resource Efficiency at HDC Leisure Centres N K\ PN \\\

Last year, over 1.7 million people visited the five “One Leisure” centr ﬁoﬁtjed—'ﬂ( Huntﬁlgdon, Ramsey, Sawtry, St Ives
and St Neots. The leisure centres are Council managed and provic}e a wide variety of sports\and Ieﬁi e activities for all
ages and interests. With a great deal of fitness equipment available, including five swimming pogis, t%éﬁsure centres

~

are the most energy and water intensive services offered by th Counci{ i

AT

. N

Leisure Centre managers have been committed to energy and water savinﬁs\ y‘nce the iAtroduction of regqlariy\ypdated
environmental and energy policies back in 2001, and both the CarBoKTrust and Apg{ian Water have proﬁderd advice,
support and assessments of energy and water sa 'ﬁ?ﬁf)portunities. The ikﬂérmation in these reports has been used as a

basis to undertake various resource saving projects over trha st 4 years. Leisure c\eQre managers played an active role
in the development of the Councils Carbon Manag mentP\lan an \va of thgprojectwc\heduled for implementation in

the next 3 years. \ o
\L
N

e “\\\
\ . . \
Projects implemented and ongoing.iniclude: % \\ 7 % N/
4 Passive Infrared lig tiﬂg \\ N v ® oo[c%s for all swimming pools
¢ Re-commissioni g)of radia ors-. \ Re-commissioning of air handling unit at
¢ Variable Speed/Drive’s / ; / Sawtry Leisure Centre
+ Cavity Wall InSt}Iation > \0 Combined Heat and Power (CHP) at
¢+ Solex Roof coatmg at the\S}/Ivo Leisure-__ Huntingdon Leisure Centre
Cen(tl:er—x-\\ \\\ o ~ N\
¢ Voltage Optimisation T
/0 il e A

Pool depth reduc;icﬁ a;ﬁm ey L&ure (\Zentre N

In July 2009 work was undertaken to\?'educe\the d>pth of the
swimming pool at Ramsey Leisure~Centre) The pool was\raised
from 2 metres.to 1.5 metres deep\Td the area\ﬁllg_cﬁwas 7
metres by 0.5 metres by 9.2 metres, educip\ the pools water
capacity by 32,000 li rg X T

Not only has the work séen a sbstantial x{tater saving but a
great deal of energy has also“been savgdénce the completion
of the work. The pool water is maintained at approximately 29
degrees so the reduction in water has meant less energy used in
heating.

In addition to these water and energy savings, cleaning the pool
is also more efficient. The turnover time for circulating pool
water through the filtering system has reduced from 4 hours to 3.5 hours, again saving energy but also saving on the
vast array of cleaning chemicals used to keep the pool clean and sanitised.

38



Paper

In 2008 the Council used 3,550 reams of printer and photocopy paper costing £18,000, which is the equivalent to over
three and a half million sheets of A4 paper. Paper usage of this magnitude represents a significant revenue expense for
the council and also places a demand on natural resources.

A continued reduction in paper use has been identified as a key internal indicator of environmental performance and as
such, paper use is being monitored quarterly with the Council’s corporate scorecard.

Multi-functional Devices (MFD’s) - This project reduced the number of printers, scanners, photocopiers and fax
machines at the Council’s Headquarters and Operations centre from over 300 to just
19 multi-functional devices. The MFD’s are capable of printing, photo copying
scanning and sending faxes, and we aim to reduce the remaining number of printers
and challenge their replacement. =
MFD’s have led to a reduction in paper ccj)as/umptiory\because they automatically
print double-sided and each MFD has a keypad requiring a print job to be requested
whilst at the machine. %

._ N

Before the introduction of the M/I%’?‘sé@g,stéﬁ printed c%cuments from their desks
and forgot that they had sent”them to the printer. These\forgotten documents
would be disposed of at eyater date having been automatically printed. Since the
introduction of MFD'’s jobs, are retained in the print queue?br\zél houQ before being
automatically deleted, avo{ding u%e\cessayprinti\pg. \_\‘ \\

The use of MFD’s also contribu%s to\en/ergy etfic)iency savings and\‘n‘as_si]gnificantly
reduced thenui mbe\r\s of toner cartr@ges useg for printing.

Electronic Document Management - The Coungil has cor%u.ed to roll~\out Elear.onic Document Management, This
system scans in paper documents, indexes them and allocﬁ‘es\them into workflows — enabling managers to
electronically manage their team’s workload. \ ™ \

- \\ !
Other documents (such as electfonic files oﬁmages) can also b\e/stored and managed mﬁis system, freeing up over 200
metres of storage space. rI}/ﬁ'ddition to remo igg these Qaper docuryzﬁt}‘— the project means documents are easily

searchable, stored securely, electrofiically backed\up and are available for Officersto share with others in the authority
without reproducing paper copie< } <
o d R \

/
:‘,. g Q.,‘ / \\
5""_., Electronic Docu\msnt M%ag{ment an“d‘il‘\?m{ti@ct'{)nal\cﬁevices have contributed to a 36% reduction in

N
\

/paﬁéFTzs“ag‘em  2009/10. . o e
g PP \‘\ hY % e
Rainwater harvésting \ E

~,
Water saving hds_also been a key feat\u e in the de%n\ of the Council’s new office buildings with the installation of rain
water harvesting and water eﬁ}oient appliances, Similarly efficient appliances are also fitted as standard at Leisure
Centre’s thro gh\’fhe stgdard repair.and S?‘placeme tprogramme.

Access to recycling ™ N >
Waste from our various buiid\ingsé collected by numerous contractors depending on the arrangements organised by
managers at each office “ar leisure centre location. We regularly audit all sites to see who has access to recycling
facilities, with a target in Groxging Awareness to reduce waste to landfill by 15% and ensure 100% of our estate has
access to recycling facilities by 12/13.

At present 78% of staff at HDC have access to recycling facilities

39



Blue bin recycling

There is a co-mingled collection of dry recyclable material from our
offices at Pathfinder House. This allows staff to recycle all of their paper,
cardboard, cans, tins and plastic bottles.

To further encourage recycling and waste minimization, a large
centralized bin system was introduced. A small number of 220 litre bins
were placed in appropriate locations within offices for both dry
recyclables and general waste. This coincided with the removal of
individual desk bins to encourage staff to reuse things wherever
possible, and to make recycling as easy as general waste disposal. |

f"' In 2009/10 HDC recycled 53% of all its waste ¥
;‘La\‘ ﬁ

Disposal of old office furniture
When the old Pathfinder House was demolished a large amount of office furniture became-surplus to requirements.
After considering all disposal options and being keen to promote re-use l'{f the farniture >ather than disposal of
redundant items, the Council decided that internal re-use at the council?S/otlTér sites/combl ed wi?h\distribution to not-
for profit organisations was the best option. el )

MIXED RECYCLABLES

B

e

P
P
Over 300 items of furniture were re-used within th counci}a/nd 25 not-for-profit organisations.benefited

~

from items for no charge \ /\
//

N
N

PROTECTING AND IMPROVING OUR ENVlRONMEl\{-‘Fﬁmﬁgs

“~
~

Grass cutting NN\ ™~ _
The council uses a ‘cut and lay’ system of grass cuttin wh%f\insures ( K}
that nutrients are not removed from the soil. Nutrients drawn into !E‘; v it
the growing grass are returned to he/ﬁﬂ‘as\the cuttihgf. cc}npost e
naturally into the ground. Th%t and lay’ system also red\u\ 3 S—
dramatically, the amount of fuél consup'aed\b\v negating the\need to

N
transport grass cuttings off si\e. < \
Tree Cutting \ i —__ \5
All waste material generated by the councif’s arboricultural activities_ | o . : .
. i T LN . . . Kh

is recycled. The“material is re%ely\ghlpped gn site_following the : .
work and either used on the site as.a muich to suppress weed.growth; or put to other uses, such as the construction of
paths in ouf parks,;ou/ntFr‘\}‘s"lde parks an\d c}n%{:rvatm&areas. Any éxcess material, or material that is too large to chip is

sent to Marshall’s{plant at Ellington, wﬁ-e{de they havex%ger machinery and either goes through the full composting
L

process, orﬁ\processed and used aswaste erive\dxl‘ui
NN \\ )

Tree Planting \

The Council have a treinurser\(‘at Godmanchester where we grow on young trees for use in local planting schemes.
That work is co-ordinated-by loca -\t{e?Zrdenstho run local groups of volunteers across the district.

We also have an ongoing, long term-programme to grow trees native ta Cambridgeshire from seed and then distribute
them to local community groups for local planting. The scheme has been in operation now for about 5 years and is a
long term commitment as we are\gicyiﬁg trees such as Oak Beech and Black Alder. We have also established an
orchard comprising old species of apple tree which are becoming rarer year on year. The initial orchard was planted 4
years ago and was increased in size in 09/10.

Weed Control

The Council is responsible for the weed control of curbed footways throughout the district and until recently weed
spraying took place 2 to 3 times a year. Spray treatments are weather dependent but have until now been carried out in
April/May and July/September.

For cost and environmental reasons the council has recently changed the spray treatment it uses to a mild, long-lasting
chemical that does not harm animals or have any dangerous environmental impacts, The main benefit from the change
will be a reduction in applications required reducing three treatments down to a sirﬁ*e‘}n\plication followed by ‘spot
spraying” on foot only where a top up treatment is necessary. The initial treatmenit is applied by mechanical street

40 P



sweepers in the course of their regular rounds negating the need for extra vehicle miles and fuel use. Applying follow up
treatments on foot means that less spray and fuel are used and the level of run-off from treating hard surfaces by ‘spot-
treatment’ is substantially reduced as the treatment is targeted than blanket mechanical spraying.

:‘“"-: Changing to a mild, long-lasting weed killer has reduced the need to spray from 3 times a year to once,
reducing fuel use and chemical run-off from hard surfaces
BEHAVIOURAL CHANGE WITHIN THE COUNCIL

Green Force Staff Initiative

A key project identified within Growing Awareness, which also
features in the Councils Carbon Management Plan, to increase the
environmental awareness of Huntingdonshire District Council’s
employees, is Green Force. The initiative involves representatives
from teams across the Council, planning, overseeing and
coordinating a series of fun and engaging campaigns and projects to
promote environmentally friendly behavioural change within(t/he/

organisation. Staff participation in the Green Force scheme s
recognised under the Annual Personal Development Review prodess
as a ‘Key Value and Behaviour’, .

N g / Ne S

During an ideas sharmg warkshop in Ju\2\009 Gre En Force Representatives identified
their first campai n; to suppon\Er::rgy Savmg Week an annual event hosted by the
Energy Saving Trust Last year the week ran from 19"-25" October and its theme was
waste, It aimed to e cour e\people am:oss the UK to s o;\) wasting their time, their
energy anc and thelr money throﬂ h bad hablts mim h&ne and at work.

Energy Saving Week

green
office
week
26th-30th April 2030 \ N
S TS make the mo t of this\oppo mty, Gree\Force ndertook a series of activities
across aJlﬂcegnul srtes to encourage officefs to Feduce their carbon footprint whilst at
work and also'in the home. Th se incl d/d holding an energy efficiency drop in session
for gtaff\and o/p‘emng Green Ro dur ng the week.
\Nattonal Nest Box Week E\ \
ur| g an ideas hanngmeetmg Green FUFce decided to promote and support National
est Box Week un by the Bntlsh Trust for Ornithology. The week aimed to encourage

eve rougho t the UK to put up nest boxes in their local area in order to
B R
Hintingdonshire \prom and enhan&mdwers;ty

T ——

We need you
to ‘switch off’ g
for Green Office |

Week! |

To demonstrate what\hQCounml tsﬁ:img in, its own@te to promote
biodiversity, Green-Force opted to erect nest boxes around Council sites.
The Councils Countryside rvices Team had recently received a
substantial donation of WQod ancl_\pu -together nest box kits for Green
Force to assemble. 27 boxes.were made in total which are now being put
up around Council offices, community drop-’n/ centres, |eisure centres and
countryside sites to promote and enhancé biodiversity. By doing this the
group hope to encourage other individuals and businesses in the district
to also take similar steps to protect and improve the environment.

" Green Force now has 35 representatives from teams across the Council and has undertaken a wide variety
of campaigns relating to travel for work, office recycling, and energy saving and online training for all

staff.

41



REDUCING
HUNTINGDONSHIRE'S
ENVIRONMENTAL
FOOTPRINT

®

42



GROWING AWARENESS — REACHING THE WIDER AUDIENCE

Over the past two years Huntingdonshire District Council has delivered a number of schemes and projects with the
objective of tackling climate change. We have promoted both energy saving measures and renewable energy
technologies for businesses and householders through grant schemes, reduced both fuel poverty in the district and the
amount of CO, we emit. We have challenged communities to reduce their energy and are currently working on two
ground breaking showcase projects, Greenhart Grove and the Green House Project, which will lead the way in
demonstrating how we can all do our bit to live more sustainably and tackle climate change.

We have also been looking at how greener travel can help tackle climate c /ange by encouraging the residents of
Huntingdonshire to look at alternative forms of transport, by improving cycle-ways and public transport facilities, We
also recognise that sometimes the car is the only option; therefore we Jhave been/domg our best to promote low
emissions vehicles, / '

.

Because it is now believed that a certain amount of climate change is mewtab’le\{: t(\)\OUT increased emissions of CO,
over previous decades, how we adapt to a changing climate |s/qual\1mporta nd work has begun to identify the
environmental risks that we face to ensure that people, ¢ munltles/mfrastructure and wuldhfe are resilient and able
to adapt. }

\\
We have been looking carefully at how we use our naturaQ‘esou c\rs suc s water and land and how\Wti deal with the
waste we produce. Our Green House Project is a fantastic exaQh \how resnde}s can save wate\rv@\bnjthe home and
the Greenhart Grove showcase demonstrates to developers how energv and” water efficiency can~be factored into
properties in the construction stages. We hﬁ'e also.extended recycling servl(ze/s offered to households in the district and
supported a number of green purchasmg\and wastée eduction campalgn\m a bid to make Huntingdonshire more

efficient with natural resources. \ \ ) % \ \

It’s also been a busy time for projects aimed at pwte& ng and lmprowng ourénv ronr}lent with the extension to Paxton

Pits Nature Reserve, progress on the.Great Fen olecgi untingdonshire ’S\commltment to the BBC's Breathing
e)

Places Campaign, which br ught wildlife and the great outdeors to mamkf ouh’\emdents

oz,

/ b % / !
\ \ \
‘\‘ ( \] \ \ (
\\\ \"-. /" ff \\ N
R ‘ /- N %
\ NS ~ \ \
N \ \
- g B ,;
“\ (/‘ \\
S 3 . g, )
~ S ,/"
/ NG \ B AN
™ E \ .
. N ™ & \\
\ \
% N\, \\ \\ '
3 N \ SN
G \
\
1 o
AN / \
\ y |
™ / of
/'/
N #
N\, S
N\ /
N /
g T

43



REDUCING HUNITNGDONSHIRE'S ENVIRONMENTAL FOOTPRINT
TACKLING CLIMATE CHANGE - PROJECTS

Householder Grants
The council operates a number of schemes offering discounted loft and cavity wall insulation. Over the first two full
years of the strategy, over 500 householders in the district have taken advantage of these schemes.

Warmer Homes for Life - This scheme provided insulation measures r
to over 300 vulnerable households in the district, raising the |
thermal comfort and improving the energy efficiency of their |
houses.

Pensioners Home insulation Scheme — This scheme was launched in
March 2009 and was available to all households containing a
resident in receipt of a basic state pension. Over a nine month
period over 250 homes received either loft or cavity wall insulation
under the scheme.

British Gas Council Tax Rebate Scheme - This scheme offered a one
off rebate of £60 off the Council Tax bill to households installing
either cavity wall and or loft insulation.

i

& 3,
@ * Through strong promotion we have seen a 90% increase in uptakeo/fenergy efficiency installations in
I i

2009/10 compared with 2008/2009, a saving of 711 tonnes of CO,

Watts Going Down - Community Energy Challenge /
In March 2009, Huntingdonshire District Council launched the ‘Watts G hzl%%)own .~ Watts

going down in Warboys?
Community Energy Challenge’ designed to reduce energy wasted in the 1th~th/ Community Energy Challenge
help of real time energy monitors, which allow users to see exactly how much r.lznergy
they are using in the home at any given moment. They help the u/e to t&:za/correctlve

action, by switching off lights and unnecessary appliances and they have been shown
to be one of the best means of encouraging greater energ\y efficiency; cutting
electricity use by up to 25%. The Challenge was launched in Warboys nd one
hundred residents participated by recording their electricity meter r dmgs over
period of four weeks. K

\ Rer gy &fwﬂa ﬁmy

“Watts going down” participants redué d their electr cﬂwnsumptlon P
by 22 per cent. g :@ —
Huntingdonshire

...............

Solar therrnal hot water grant - In }Oﬂgﬂxlaunched ours Iar h t\r scheme. ‘I‘he
scheme gives a £600 grant towa;ds the lnstalla%n of solar her%a{ hot water and is a ailable to all households in the
district, regardless of mcome/Thls was om\oted\akong side ‘che potenti i to to p to £1000 with funds from the
Governments Low Carbon Buildings Pr gramme\

12 households have_insta e\/alar thﬁjmal@t wzﬁer us g Huntingdonshire District Council’s solar

thermal grant scheme
/gm ‘-\“\ \ — \ “—
. Y . . § e ke

The Green House Project - Huntmgdo%h]re Dis ,i{t Council~has teamed up with the Building Research Establishment
(BRE) as part of their.‘Rethinking Refl}%h%ﬁtm aign; with theaim of demonstrating how typical family homes can

be refurbished affordably and eaily, not\only o reduce carbon emissions but to be cheaper, comfortable and more

efficient to rum. \ : \
\\ \ \\ )
\ “\\_//

\\ ‘\ Two homes in St Neots and St Ives, due to be open to the publicin

November, have been dramatically transformed into eco-homes,
: as part of the Green House Project. The project is the only one of
@ e its kind in the region. Both properties are currently being assessed

for ‘Super Home' status by the Sustainable Energy Academy (SEA)

Mg @ and will soon become part of the network for Super Homes across

Prolect the UK.

44



In order to achieve high environmental standards the council, ot A rrouo
working with contractors Apollo Housing, has concentrated on
improving the building fabric and reducing the carbon emissions
by using a variety of insulation techniques, installing efficient
heating systems, renewable energy technologies and water
efficiency measures. The specifications for the improvements
have been designed in partnership with the BRE, with the St Ives
property having the potential to become a ‘lifetime home’.

Both properties are typically representative of homes across the
district in their age and construction. The St Neots property, a
three bedroom semi-detached house built in the 1970s, will
demonstrate what improvements can be made to an existing
property for a relatively modest financial outlay, with no major structural improvements./’
The St Ives property, a twe{edroom detached house built in
the 1960s has not only dndergone sustainable refurbishment
but has had a replaceme t\sT/gl storey ext Q{;lon to the rear
and a two storey e/tensmn to the 5|dé creating extra living
space, an add?y al bedroom and an integral garagé\

Both properties WI| e used/as‘e\xemp!ars Due the St ves
property being Iarger it Wl||/e used as the main sho case

will demonstra\addltlona! features/such as a green roof r}m

water harvesting and triple glaéd windows. The houses,

™

desugned\ound four Q\emes energy efficiency, renewable
nergy, water efflclency and biodiversity, which supports the
catmcﬂ% en\nronmental ObJ\NIIVES %l demonstrate numerous

products and services, donated by a number of sponsors. \
The Energy Saving Trust will offer advigé on ener, efﬁue%nce he ropemes are\open to-the public. The St Ives

property will be used as a local Energy Saving Trust satelllte advice centre prowdmg mform tton, home energy checks,
advice on grant assistance, renewable t}chnologles and the fe ?tarlﬁ<ﬁle proper:tles will also be available for

training purposes. ¢

Greenhart Grove Project - The Greenhart Gre\9 ew bu1ldTieueIopme\nt in
Huntingdon shows cl/artyﬁowxlow carbon’ homes can be built. The project RS
is extremely important both as an xampe for othérs to learn from and
follow and also by sending-a_clear m\ssage that H\tlngdons}e\D\_s_t_J t
Council takes {it’s resp0/51b11|ty\t ackle\llma\ change seriously. The
development prowdes 29 super n?ﬁiated homes

at can\generate their
own energy and\ell surpluiack to theﬁttlona\gnd )
\,

N\
Features include: \a
e Energy efficiency —-Homes are desighed to|reduce the demand for

heating by having be t\r leveis of/lnsulatl n by incorporating the insulation into the timber frame. The air
tightness of the dwellings.is also |mportant with care taken in the design and construction to ensure that 70%
less air is lost out of the bh ng throu h leaks than the maximum allowed through Building Regulations. Finally,
a ventilation system both extract.air-from bathrooms and kitchens and provide fresh air from out51de

e Renewable energy — There are two different forms of renewable
energy technology used in these homes. Firstly solar thermal hot
water panels on the roof are used to provide hot water to the
properties, catering for up to 50% of the annual needs of the
homes. This means the boiler is not needed in the warmer summer
months, Secondly, solar photovoltaic panels (PV) are used on the
remaining roof space. These should provide between 40 and 50% of
the annual electricity used in the home and unused energy
generated by the panels can be sold back to the grid.

45



By incorporating many other features designed specifically to reduce the environmental footprint of the development;
Greenhart Grove provides a blueprint for sustainable living, making it an affordable, inspiring place, where people will be
proud to live.

Community Funding from Large Scale Wind

There are currently two large-scale wind farm developments within the district. As part of their commissioning,
community funds were established into which monies were placed for spending on local environmental projects. Both
community funds have given financial support to a diverse range of schemes including low energy Christmas lights for
town centres, the provision of cycle racks and sustainable drainage schemes for Ioca/l,.ceqeation grounds.

s

To date over 30 local projects have received a total of £50,000/fr/om the /Rv}ed Tile Farm and Glass Moor
Community Environment Funds ra

Cycleway Improvements - Rural cycling objectives were reappraised durlng summer 2\08 and 30 schemes have been
identified with eight being marked as priority for delivery. Of}hese\ilg,tﬁo\ty schemes three are now at the

development stage. These include: .

s St lves to Hartford ,// v Wy \\\

e Grafham Water (new route) ( / \

e Yaxley to Farcet {phase two) " N AN
Much progress has also been made on the Yaxley cycleway mth\phas e/comp et d in 09/10. \ )
Bus/Rail Interchange - Huntingdon Railway Station-_ , /
In 2007 the Council’s Project Engineering !ream workﬂlg with tht::\Cou nty<(,\ou cil, Network Rail and First Capital
Connect, began a significant upgrading of the bu /rall f’terchange at u on Railway Station. The work was
designed to segregate bus movements from othe\r traﬁ(c\@d to\ncg\urage m\ tra ain passengers to travel to and from
the rail station by bus rather thar::ir\ \\‘ \.\‘ \\ N \>

As a direct result of the lmpévement w\orks underta\ken S\tag/ecoach the m\bus operator in Huntingdonshire, has
agreed that all bus ser\n/es coming m Cam idge will now continue’on to-the Railway Station rather than terminating
at Huntingdon Bus Stabion as w pre\no s]y the case. This SIgnlflcantIy improves the service for bus passengers wishing

to make an onwardjourgey on e rail net ork. \

\

\\ \
Discounted parking for IOW\COZ eml 5|ons vehlcles - In\2008/09 th council introduced discounted season tickets at
Council own@:ar\parks\for vehicles with lo eri:%mlssmn&(unde 120gms CO; per km). Owners of vehicles with low

emissions can purchase a’p rk|n season tlcket for-50% less}than owners of more pollutmg vehicles, encouraging
‘greerier’ vehicles onour road\\ \ %139

o "k‘:y
77 \-% In"2009/10 the s \ofxxon tssts f low carbon emission vehicles rose to

ﬁ f total sales .

Huntingdonshire Emerg cy Warning S tem (HEWS) - HEWS is a warning system which
has been developed\by Hu x?shlre District Council Emergency Planning Team to advise
members of the public of any 0551ble difficulties created by a major incident in the District.
The system recognises the fact that many of the District’'s community commute outside of
the area and may not alwahs\a\veﬂccess to local news and information.

Therefore HEWS is one way of enabling them to receive relevant information should there
be a major incident which could affect their journey home.

Huntingdonshire residents are invited to sign up to a text and e-mail message service that will warn them about major
emergency incidents which might occur in Huntingdonshire, including severe weather events and flooding. Those who
sign up will receive free text message alerts and/or emails to give information about major emergencies.

46



REDUCING HUNTINGDONSHIRE’S ENVIRONMENTAL FOOTPRINT
RESOURCE EFFICIENCY - PROJECTS

Huntingdonshire Nursery Project - This Community Nursery project
situated in Park Lane, Godmanchester, welcomes people from a wide
range of ages and abilities. Volunteers receive informal horticultural
training whilst working in the glasshouse, tree nursery and vegetable
plot. There is also an orchard of local heritage apple trees, a polytunnel
and a shade tunnel and the nursery provides trees for the Parish
Planting Scheme which are distributed throughout the Huntingdonshire
area by a group of voluntary tree wardens. Produce from the vegetable
plot and orchard is given to volunteers, used in the café at

Hinchingbrooke Country Park or sold to raise funds. j %
Farmers Markets .
cal and is.sold b ~somebody involved in

The key principles of genuine farmers’ markets are that the food sold is truly lcg S SC
its production. These principles also apply to non-food items which can be-s Id\ygmer{' markets such as garden
plants, cut flowers and crafts made using local natural materials. 3 \

At Huntingdon Farmers’ Market the producers come from within a 30 mil,eédius, o
going up to 50 miles for products which cannot be sourced mor Iocally./Our rules
state that the primary aim of the markets is to develop the local food\efonomy

N e i

through bringing consumers and producers together. \ N

Green principles run through the core of Huntingdén Farmers’ Market’s o eration<
The detailed rules state that preference is given to traders. with the “most
environmentally-friendly production methods, includir} the hest standards of animal
welfare. All things being equal, preference is given to%g most local traderto keep
food miles to a minimum. Producers are encouraged to limit the mo}ntof packaging
and waste they produce, whilst recycli@ whatever they can’The waste‘and recycling
is collected by council vehicles powered by bio-éi‘esel which helps to reyjc’"e\the
carbon footprint of the whole fazr/ners’ ?rk’é‘c‘ operation. I\ / Thy

e
v

We now have Farm(eQ Maﬁ&{s in f}ur of H;ntingdons}\re’s r<n<ket towns
4 \\/ e

T~

o ) ~ \
S g, g,
Fairtrade in Hun in/g/donshire “\\ . T~ \
In 2009, Huntingdon begame%second towqin the District to ehjgyg)Fairtrade

status. o ; \
\ € ™ N

\. \ N\
The Fairtrade r}oveme}tgnsures that p(oducérs in the Third\World are paid a fair
price for their prcﬁlkcts. This_price includes a sotial premium; which is donated to o
the local community to pays%r community proje\cts, such as building schools and = Producers
wells. Buying Fairtrade}»@ducts elp the’ developing world to work towards a FAIRTRADE
better standard of living. The Fairt de/F/oundati n in Britain recognises cities and towns that have achieved certain
levels in the promotion and avai@ility of Fairt}aée Products, by awarding them the status of being a Fairtrade Town.
In order to become a Fairtrade Towkap,lat{must achieve the following five goals:
1. The local council must pass a resolution supporting Fairtrade, and serve Fairtrade coffee and tea at its meetings
and in offices and canteens.
2. Arange of Fairtrade products must be readily available in the area's shops and served in local cafés and catering
establishments.
3. Fairtrade products must be used by a number of local work places (estate agents, hairdressers, etc.) and
community organisations (churches, schools, etc.)
4. The council must attract popular support for the campaign.
5. A local Fairtrade steering group must be convened to ensure continued commitment to Fairtrade Town status.

f'; Both the towns of St Neots and Huntingdon have achieved Fairtrade status

47

Guarantees

a better deal

for Third World




Greenhart Grove Water Efficiency

We all use water whether drinking, washing dishes showering, brushing teeth, flushing toilets, watering the garden or
relaxing in the bath. Every day we consume on average 150 litres and it is easy to take this precious resource for
granted.

The Anglian Water region is the driest in the country and only a quarter of the rain that falls can be used for
consumption due to evaporation and natural use. The Greenhart Grove properties are aiming to provide the highest
efficiency possible in terms of water usage.

In reality this means the owners of the homes should not consume more than 80 litres per day each. All water using
appliances such as toilets, showers and baths have been especially selected for their/efficiency ratings and use less water
than conventional designs. Toilets will dual flush either 6 or 4 litres, the bath capdcity Q\l@ litres, showers will have a
maximum flow rate of 6 litres per minute, kitchen taps 5 litres per minute aryfv/vash hand basins 2 litres per minute, all
providing ground-breaking water efficiency standards and a blueprint for dg,velopers iQ,Huntingdonshire to follow.

/ \
Water Cycle Strategy A N \\
During 2009/10 the council published the first phase of a Water yfclé\s\t{ajgé\/ forthe District with the overall aim of
providing a sustainable approach to the provision of water servjces in the face of increasing d&nands from households,
agriculture, industry and a changing climate. The following t/opics have{,béen covered as par’r\ofth%\r{)cess:
{ / 3 Y
¢ Flood Risk Management — Identifying areas where &evelopéent is Iik;lv’t‘o\increase floodrisk
e Water supply — Reviewing the existing water supply ourcga\nd/identifyi/g any requireqd\u{gradels to ensure
adequate water provision for new developments. i v / s

e Drainage and waste water — Understanding_the current éa

h acity of e/\;\rage works and the sewer network to
identify whether any upgrades are required to acc%nmodattfn\{m developments
e Ecology — Identifying the impact of gré)wth re\lvavting to-water qual‘lt\y\nature conservation and protected species,

then suggesting possible mitigation mea\sg res where requi‘red\

% . ~ N\
The strategy will be used to mf/orm‘fﬁtune developme\nt |n\the DEtnct. \‘\_\ )
/ N N / ~N
Spatial Planning and thfy_’gcal DEﬂeIop\ment Fr\amewoﬁg\ / \\g
The Council’s plannin$ polici?provide a framework for making/decisions about the area’s future. As a result of
legislation introduced in 2004 {ocal Dev Iopmt\;-nt Framebvork (I&%) replaces the Huntingdonshire Local Plan in setting
out policies for the area. ™ %, L ) N
AN N b Y % o % N .
e R, ‘\“S\ustamahle Development and Responding to Climate
The LDF /will comprise\several docun}e-ﬁts-,.‘.i_g\ be Cha g\e”j
prOdiﬁed over aﬂ‘j’ﬂ‘)d oftimg: . L P \Dgf/.en‘ng the required growth sustainably and in a way
[ (/ e N \ that mitigates against and responds to our changing
* Development Pl DO.C“ ents N climate will be the most significant challenge for the
‘\\SUPF” mentary P'“"\'"g Doc\uments LS Development Plan. Development will therefore respond to
. Statement of Comm mtyln\inlvem it __) the need to reduce emissions of greenhouse gases by
e Thelocal Dr{elopment S\chem ] ensuring that energy is used efficiently both in the
e AnAnnual Moni{oring Rt?)ort ) construction and use of buildings and more of the energy

\, ./ J used comes from zero or low carbon sources.
The Core Strategy Development Plan Document (DPD) | The location of development will minimise the need to
was adopted by Huntingd{nshire Di;tnct Council on 23 | travel especially by car, make sustainable forms of travel
September 2009 following Independent Examination by | more convenient and so reduce the impact of transport on
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State and | climate change. Global warming is likely to enhance
sets the strategic spatial planning framework for how | extremes of weather and the potential of increased risk of
Huntingdonshire will develop up to 2026. flooding that comes from the likelihood of wetter and
milder winters could affect much of Huntingdonshire. Also
It contains strategic policies to manage growth and | the East of England is already one of the driest areas in the
guide new development in Huntingdonshire and will | country for much of the year and this is likely to get worse
help shape the provision of housing development, | with climate change and will have implications for the use
services, economic growth and environmental | of water in new and existing development.”

improvements. HDC CORE STRATEGY 2009

48



“Love food hate waste” campaign
On average, families in the UK throw away one third of the food they buy. The food that ends up in landfill decomposes
to release potent greenhouse gases. If we stopped throwing this food away, it would have the same impact as taking 1 in
5 cars off our roads. Nationally, consumers have already saved £300 million by
following simple tips including meal planning, portion control and storing food more
effectively.

To support the national “Love Food Hate Waste” campaign, three events were held in
Huntingdonshire during the summer of 2009. At these events residents were [§
presented with handy giveaways and many easy tips to help them plan their mea[s/
store food to keep it fresher for longer, and use up foods such as leftovers. Those'in |4
the know were encouraged to share their food saving tips and those who signed-up as
a committed food waste reducer were entered into a draw to win an eco-prize which
will help them manage their food even better. (

el A

More than 500 people visited one of the ‘Love Food Ha é/Wa\st ’fvénts and p&e to reduce food waste
in the home / ) d\
i “/ \
Kerbside Glass recycling ( ’ '
. In March 2010 Huntingdonshire residents weré “able to include glass bottles and jars in
o their recycling bin, saving m\y re5|dent/jéurney§0 the bottle bank. In partnership
with Cambridge City and Fenland\Dlstnct Council,-a five year contract hasbéen agreed
. with leading (@c?:!‘ng company Viridor for the sorting and processing of recyclables,
. toinclude the recychng of-glass. \

- This new sew;c\é}wﬂl\Ent |bute towards &r asphmnal target of recycling 60 per

cent of waste by 2020 \AH 34,000 tonnes.of recyclable material collected annually by
i the three councils will now, be taken to a materials-recyeling facility in Peterborough.
Glass will be separate from\oﬂmr materials USl\g specialist equipment and then sent
for processing. Recycled g s/wm mamiyb\e\use is aggregate for the %strut’aon of roads and car parks.

. In 2009/10 th resrderks of H tmgdonshlre rech\ed o<e\r 55% of all their waste.
e\ \\ \ \\

J

REDUCING HUNTINGDONSHIRE’SENVIRONMENTALF\OTPRiNT\ “’
PROTECTJNG&IMPROVING OUR ENVIRONMENT - PROJECI'\)
(O
BBC Breathing Places Campalgn h Y
Breathing Places is a ¢ mpalgn organised by the BBC using £9.5 million of lottery funding to
BEE &

bl‘eathlng create ne breat\hmg placegv}atlonally, over 9000 schools signed-up to the campaign, over nine
\thousand brﬁath:ng places were registered on the Event Finder, and over 10 million people did a

places na Q‘e based activity.

49



In April 2009 Huntingdonshire District Council joined forces with the BBC to inspire
people to get involved in local nature. By becoming a Breathing Places Community the
council committed to make our local area more wildlife-friendly and turn our
residents into nature lovers via 12 months of nature-friendly activity. This involved
running nature events such as the Young Anglers Picnic and the Tree Festival for
Huntingdon which helped local residents to celebrate orchards, woodlands and
forests at Hinchingbrooke Country Park.

Events were held throughout the year which encouraged residents to make wildlife :
homes such as bat and bird boxes and a number of tree and flower planting events took place including district wide
participation in ‘Tree O Clock’, an attempt to set a new tree planting world record.

s Ehimg

i

l;:_, Huntingdonshire successfully hosted fifteen BBC Breathing Places events and planted over 1,500 trees for
‘Tree O Clock’

Great Gidding Horse Pond Restoration - The restoration of this Horse Pond is a good example of a small scale
environmental improvement project of the kind regularly undertaken by the Council. Horse Ponds were a feature of
rural life in Cambridgeshire which all too often become overgrown and have often-heen filled in completely, The Horse
Pond in Chapel End, Great Gidding sits on the boundary of a Conservation :Aféand was neglected to the extent that the
pond was barely visible, having become congested with silt and totally overgrown with brambles and willow bushes.

i
After an ecological survey clearance work began and the pond /anks were %n reshaped revealing the original
cobblestone base of the pond and road drainage gullies were regc\\red a/nd/%ep\soil s\e ded. The area supports a wide
diversity of wildlife including wildfowl and hedge nesting bin:{that\were encol agede}s\the pond as a result of the
restoration work. The unblocking of the highway draina?/éjlly whie\h also took place as part of the project improved

safety for road users allowing the pond to act as a balanfc'ng area/ta reducing the risk oﬁoc\aﬂise looding.

{
Green House Project Wildlife Gardens %, P \N
The gardens at the Green House Projéc{sho%g%s aim t; show visitors how they\can incorporate
wildlife into an ordinary back garden. The variety of sryubs provide protection;nésting sites, food
sources, flowers to rO\}-iEfe\n\e\ctar and pol EQ and have as much in bloom throughout the year to
encourage as wide a'variety of B\"rd\s,\butterflies,lnsec}sa\nd mammals to visit our garden.
% ; 5

NN BN L .
There are food plants for nm\Speues of butterfly known to.visit local gardens and nectar will be
available to bees and but’{erfli S {Froughout t‘hqeaak%ird,ﬁf and bumble bee boxes, and the
: hedg;h‘é’gﬁﬁa‘me will provide she\t\er for'these incré singly-threatened but well loved members of
the British fauna.\Rlants ha\\r beeh/sgurced as iocalljy\as possible; many have been divided and
nurtured from_ the g&ﬁiens of those that Pyv/e béh simojﬂled in the project and it is our hope that
the rich biod iversit\<of these‘gardens will provide a safe and p{oductive haven for wildlife for many years to come.
N 5
Paxton Pits Nature Reserve Vlsi{or and Education Centre \\
February/ZO%he \icial opening of the newly-extended ﬂ'sitors‘ centre at Paxton
Pits Nature Reserve;St Neots, The naturereserve curreﬁy éﬁts over 100,000 visitors and
visitor numbers are increasing~as more_people come to watch the wildlife and enjoy a
ialk arou (th\egrgvel Bits\ T e\fxte\n ed visitors ce’n'{re and a separately located
vironné:]tal educatrow’:entr tot anorth \tthe reserve will be essential in managing
the.Jarge school groups, interes gmupﬁmd vi;sitors who come to Paxton Pits Nature
Reserve to enmy\the huge v Qety of wildlif \t@t)t has to offer.
\ \
The result is two\r\1\n=: building\s with lvery low embodied carbon through both the materials used and the method of
construction. The buivlg‘mgs als6 include the following additional sustainability features:
e ASedum Planted R6of — prylcling warmth in winter and cooling in summer whilst minimizing run off
5
e A Rainwater Harvesting ;ystem for toilet flushing to minimize the requirement for mains water
e Natural day-lighting through the extensive use of Sun Pipes
e  Wood burning Stoves to provide renewable heat from locally sourced and readily available wood stock.
The extension and education centre were funded with a grant from the Housing Growth Fund and financial support from

the Friends of Paxton Pits Nature Reserve.

Attracted by its reputation for ease of seeing birds and hearing nightingales, visitors to Paxton Pits now
number over 100,000 per year

50



Reed Rustler and river clean up projects
In 09/10 the Council’s Countryside Team acquired a boat to be used in river
clean ups.

Since it set sail in April, it has been used on a number of river clean-ups,
maintenance of bridges within riverside parks and to transport machinery to
islands at sites such as Paxton Pits where equipment is sometimes necessary
in order to undertake conservation work to benefit bird species such as
Redshank, Snipe and Lapwing. The boat is well equipped for wheel ch/aiz;
users and is regularly used as an educational resource around many of the
countryside sites within the district. P

Managing our Country Parks

The Council manages several parks and nature reserves, including 'nchingbrogke Country Park, Huntingdon, Priory

Park, St Neots, Hill Rise Park at St Ives and Paxton Pits Natire*Reserve in I}ttle Paxton. Our Countryside Services Team of
%L = rangers is supporte\d by veﬁ\ een volunteers, who are heavily

inv K/ed in the day to day running of these parks.

In 08/09 f“thg 129 local wi]c{if&%s\in Huntingdonshire, 50
or. 39% were under positive conserva?ion management. In
s 09/ ‘{a furt e/r 10 local wildlife sites.were considered to be
2 \%posge conservation management.
% This “positive._conservation management contributes to
\maintaming and*enhancing the features of interest for which
a sit has\b en selected and designated. Of the many local
sites&of\'tw t in JHuntingdonshire, the District Council’s
deTe

Countrysi am have complete ownership of only handful,
b are\pgtn%s in the management of nearly all of them,
\Ve sites

1 @10 th@ta e OA cal wildli under positive conservation management increased from 39%
to4d \ \\ z‘_ \
S~

o

pré%ﬁéﬁproj% -
“This is one of thé most ﬁting@m@on pr)ojects ever undertaken in Britain. It will create a 91,000 hectare
wetland between H n\ting n an \PeterboroughAt will connect
. Woodwalton E%n\NoationKIeNa ure Reserve with Holme Fen National
‘\ Nat fg Reserve to. creat . @ >e large site with conservation

\benefits\(?r wildlife :}1 socio\iconon'i{bfpefits for people.

™

The project}ms to combine nature conservation and management
with tourism a}d\ other/income-generating activities. Importantly,
in relation ”co\climéte/change, it will prevent the release of 325 000
tonnes of carbon dioxide e/acﬁ year and will help the local area to
adapt by providing somewhere for winter flood waters to be stored
thereby reducing theTigk of flooding for surrounding farmland and
communities. As a partner of the project, the Council has provided
land for the project as well as financial support and input from
gualified staff.

This is a long-term project managed in partnership by the
Environment Agency, Huntingdonshire District Council, Middle Level
Commissioners, Natural England and the Wildlife Trust for
Bedfordshire, Cambridgeshire, Northamptonshire and
Peterborough. The project has to date secured over £2.2 million of
external funding and this is in no small part due the outstanding
partnership working arrangements

51



St lves Town Centre litter clean up
With a busy night life and a number of fast food restaurants litter wasa | .
major problem for St lves Town Centre, the location of litter bins were |
inappropriate and in some cases too small to take certain types of litter
(e.g., pizza boxes).

Clearing litter is a big expense to the Council and working closely with
the Council’'s CCTV service to monitor the situation and engaging
business owners, the Town Council and local community groups, the
following measures were implemented to resolve the reoccurring
problems:

e Jointly funded new bins with Town Council, v
e Located bins right by fast food outlets 7 £

e Fast food premise owners agreed to clearing within ldOm of t/he"ir\prem\is' s,

e CCTV used to monitor the situation, //_\\ e \ \

e Street Litter Control notices used if necessar/y/ ) \

The Council’s Street Scene Team has been working hard ((ensurwthe streets of Hu ntingdoﬁshi\re a\r\e\clean and safe and

St lves Town centre is now a much tidier place. \ / \
N o ) O

Solving litter problems in Eynesbury

With a busy supermarket, playing fields, leisure centre and scho\ﬁi nearby, he prohlem of litter was regularly raised at
the local police neighbourhood forums in Eynesbury, ™

Our Street Scene team held a problem solvi&rouﬁ?ﬁt\the Ieis}re centre\i\n olving Qe supermarket, HA, the Police, Fire
Service, Highways Department, Head teacher of the loca \sc@ol and\a\num e\eof local community groups. Together,
these community represent}ﬁvﬁﬁram\s\tormed i easo;}{pla ed a big tidy_up event involving planting bulbs and river
clean up to tie in with the sécondary school timetab ‘iand involve thyocal children.

/ N " o
Further measures to Preventytter were\agree and |ncl\€|ng th{fol]owmg:

The supermarket banned{hyj en at lunchtimes
e The school chang}d\@:kaging to design omh‘e olystyrene containers and use reusable plates
new fence Was_built'to stop Iitt{rmowjng around and intd the ditch
The Council agre@d&le\ﬁd Eynes L{y ViIIagFAs ociation litter picking equipment to carry out regular litter picks
: kS ; . 5\2
Le;s}uf&mestaﬁ' agreﬁd toqegulariy litter pick the local area
bir

Schools purchased new ¥

\ rs\ta putﬁ’;a break times
The léﬂ area is.now almkcompl tely litter free and the project has been an excellent example of how a local

communi%can Wt} together f(; the%nefit of their environment.

Community Deve opmenl\ﬁ?t social behaviour surgeries
Early 2010 saw the start of a hew servic/e in the Yaxley Community Information Centre. A police and antisocial behaviour

v
surgery now takes plac\t‘eon\thifijﬂhursday of each month,

A community safety officer from Huntingdonshire District Council and a police officer is available to answer questions
and take reports from the local community. Residents can speak to them in private and receive crime prevention
information from the experts at the centre which is located at the Broadway Shopping Centre in Yaxley.

The surgeries are a prime example of how the council is working with the police to provide services which can be easily

accessed by everyone in the community. Local people are very aware of antisocial behaviour in their local area and the
service will help reduce crime and behaviour which causes concern to the general public.

52



Green Heart Community Environment Awards

Saturday 5 June 2010 was an important day for Huntingdonshire’s environment.
Huntingdonshire District Council marked World Environmental Day with a public
environmental exhibition during the day and the evening was a celebration of the
great and inspirational environmental projects that has been taking place within our
district.

More than 100 people took the opportunlty to speak with exhibitors such as
HeatingSave, the Energy Saving Trust and /ﬁnbrld%eshlre County Council’s Recycling
Bus about new ways of greening their Ilfe tyle. /

Each visitor also took home a green goody bag which included a kitchen caddie, IO\Q energy saving light bulb and some
wildflower seeds as a starting point to reducing their environmental footprlnt/\
AR / N\
S— \
During the evening the finalists walked down the green carpe{and enjoyed an eveni dec;i\ ted to the successes of the
inspirational environmental projects that have been taking place. - The winners w:rgpresented with an award kindly

donated by Ridgeons and received a cheque for £250 tg put towards their next environmen{gl pro;ect\.

/z-\

Huntingdonshire
Green Heart Community Awards

N

shire Strategic Partnership and the Environment Forum
K \ The Council is responsible for promoting the economic, social and
) —environmental wellbeing of its communities so that they can enjoy a
good quality of life. To do this, the Council works with and brings
together a variety of partners from public, private and voluntary
sectors.

7
( T
P\ax;tnership{f\!orking - Huntingdo

The Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership is one of five Local Strategic
Partnerships which have been set up based on each district within
Cambridgeshire. The Partnership involves senior representatives from
agencies including Cambridgeshire County Council, Huntingdonshire
District Council, Cambridgeshire NHS, Cambridgeshire Police, local

- businesses and voluntary sector organisations. These agencies provide
lmportant services to the public such as health care, community safety, transport, education, environmental protection,
leisure, economic development and planning. All these agencies have teamed up to work together more effectively to
tackle the ‘big issues’ in the area and improve quality of life.

The Environment Forum is one of the thematic groups that form part of the Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership, and
is made up of the Environment Team from the Council and representatives from the Environment Agency,
Cambridgeshire Police, Anglian Water, the local Wildlife Trust and the National Trust. The Forum have an action plan
which mirrors the aims in Growing Awareness and identifies where we can ‘join up’ our activities to make the best use of
resources, sharing knowledge and expertise, setting out the way in which all these agencies will work together to make a
difference.

53



AREAS OF FOCUS FOR THE
FUTURE

2010 - 2013 &
N

54



There has been a great deal of positive work emerging from Growing Awareness over the last two years, but progress in
delivering real environmental improvement, tackling climate change and better use of our natural resources is an
ongoing commitment,

Growing Awareness is a five year plan but it is regularly updated with a major review scheduled for 2012/13. Projects
and schemes are continually added and amended throughout the year and shown below is a brief overview of just some
of the projects planned for delivery over the next few years.

Environmental Performance Assessment of Council buildings
A major assessment of energy and water use at all ‘One Leisure’ sites has taken place throughout the last half of 2010.
This exercise has identified where major savings in both energy and water can be made and.a planned programme of
implementation will take place over the next two years. A similar review is scheduled for other'\major office locations.
These assessments will include a review of the benefits and payback of renewable en/er’gy optio§s' (e.g. PV and CHP) for
each site to inform Council decisions about use of these technologies.

7
Energy and water Officer (\ P
To ensure further consideration is given to energy and water management within “the Council's estate, the
Environmental Management Division has undergone a restructure which has re;ulted in the creation\of a post for an
Environment Officer responsible for identifying and delivering energy and water savings across eﬁlxgouncil\buildings, in
alignment with the Environment Teams Carbon Management Plan.(/ S % %
( TN N 3
Salix Funded Energy Efficiency Projects AN %, i \“\}
In March 2010, Huntingdonshire District Council was successful in its\bid\for Salix Fundiné, providing the C&mcil/with
money to spend to increase the energy efficiency of its-estate. Since receiving the-money, the Council has begun
implementing projects to reduce its energy use, whicﬁ\is alsohelpin\g the Council to sa e money on its energy bills.

; A 5 e b TR,
Projects that are currently in the pipeline include the instaﬂatig\n of voltage optimisationi-technology to reduce the
incoming voltage to equipment in Council buildings and the insta|latien of daylight sensors on}g ting in office buildings.
Many more projects are continually being-identified and collectiv ly thesywill helﬁhe\Co%ncil to reach the targets it has
set itself for energy and CO, reductior./ \ \ \‘\ / By .

V2 \ N \/ ) A

NN\ ~__)

d

\

St Ives Industrial units Caxton Ro/ad St Ives \ 4 )
The design of these industrial units in St Ives has arbori reductio}a\as a k/y principle, improving on Building Regulation
CO, emissions standards by 40%utilising climate contljglilnatural d\ayiight nd ventilation; an air source heat recovery
system incorporating igge_grated dyna@ic insulaﬁon cell tecﬁhbiegy\ana-\l\ow energy light fittings.
2 T %, 7_ M e
Water efficient measures such as low ﬂbsitoilet nd Io@‘“tap@ave been installed in the toilet and kitchen areas to
minimise the buildings overall. water consumption and to further reducé the building’s use of mains water, a rainwater
harvesting system has been inst\all d, toéollect ainwate@ff the green roof. The collected rainwater will then be used
to flush the toilets and also be used\Qy the“!leaky-pipe” system installed to help maintain the green roof during long
periods of hot weather. ™. N \\. \)
N \\ \\ \ L
The building also incorporates\the followin‘g sustal-pability features:
e under floor heating and coaling /
e asite waste management plah.ahd an on/Zite co-operative recycling system
e BREEAM Very Good Sta\n‘ ard 7

z rd
e good cycle and pedestrian access

Solar Powered bus shelters
At least 10 more bus shelters will be fitted with solar powered lighting over the next year.

Review of the Council’s pool car fleet and employee mileage allowances

As part of its employee travel plan, the council operates a fleet of four pool cars. The current contract for the provision
of these vehicles will be reviewed in early 2011 and it is expected that part of this process will be an assessment of the
current system of employee mileage allowances. We will also be investigating the feasibility of updating the pool car
fleet with lower polluting alternatives such as electric cars. It is hoped that a review of staff mileage will encourage
further use of the fuel efficient pool car fleet and also provide incentives for employees to purchase more fuel efficient
private vehicles, by decreasing mileage allowances as engine size increases.

55



Fleet fuel usage

A major renewal of the Councils refuse vehicle fleet will be undertaken beginning in 2011/12. This procurement process
should result in significant fuel savings compared to the council’s current refuse fleet as work will be undertaken to
examine the feasibility of fuel saving measures such as electric bin lifts, which may be purchased with the new vehicles
and have been shown to deliver a fuel saving of around 9%.

E-marketplace

The Council is in the early stages of establishing an e-marketplace system for the organisation. The system makes it
easier for staff to purchase goods and services, while allowing some control over the specification of the products they
can buy. To allow informed decisions to be taken on the use of greener supplies, our customer service centre are
currently trialling the purchase of green products only, with the hope that purchase will be restrlcted to these products
over others once e-marketplace is implemented across the organisation.

/

Business Environmental Pledge Scheme ! P
The Business Environmental Pledge scheme aims to encourage small to medium /SiZe enterprgg/\es {SME’s) in the district to

commit to reducing their environmental footprint. By signing an Environmental Pledge to™improve their businesses
environmental performance they are eligible for up to 12 hours of one to one professmnal ad\nce on environmental
efficiency and a £500 grant. / \ L ‘

/’: _.-/} \ ‘\\
Huntingdonshire CO2Y Homes Scheme " ;
This new scheme is due to begin in May 2010 and will run th oughou<t/he next two years. It re\places ‘h‘\e previous
Warmer Homes for Life Scheme and provides householders on a quahfymg ben/e%v\vlth free Iof?\and cennty wall
insulation. \_ % / \}

Watts Going Down Campaign ~. \
We aim to encourage at least two more communi\ty groups\‘in\t\he district to get involved in the Watts Going Down
Campaign to reduce their energy use. \\ . ~ " \ \\

St Neots Energy Study and the Low Carbon De»relopment\lnltl l\} ‘ \“‘ \ \\\

The Council is working closely with artner\m\ellver low carbon hz?smg and en“ergy solutions within the district. In
particular the St Neots Energy S } y was produce in early 2010 to p]ore the low carbon energy ‘supply mix options’
for St Neots, where 5000- ho/mes are pan d m e exustmg\town and-a fu\her 2000 homes in a proposed ‘eco-
extension’. The study h[ghllghted the/unlque opport nity provided by fittle Barford power station to provide heat to
supply a district heating net Kk forﬁlle . The power statm prowd\es enough waste heat to theoretically provide
for the whole of S5t Neots and if the prOJect can be sucees. fully deliv ed itwill be ground breaking work that will help to
set standards in deli mermg large- seale zerg-carbon developmen\{ well s providing major benefit for the existing
businesses and ommun:ty Dumng the next few years- {h\Counc:l Wlll seek to develop this opportunity further through
the Low Carbon Development lnltlatlve\Cl\)I) &\ - }

Monitoring Programmes \\ ‘\

Green Hous rcu g@d Greenha ro\ are excellent examples of how energy efficiency and renewable energy
generation can be inco porated into new h mes and d existing housing stock. Working closely with partners, these
showcase homes Will be manitored in great detall durlng 2010/11 to enable us to understand how much water and
energy is used during II theo\ctlwtles we)carry ut day to day. We hope to show people that using less energy and water
is possible and you don’ t h\ve to go\\f/l;hout to nwake savings.

Alconbury and Alconbury We}t n Flood Mi l'gation Scheme
The Council has been successful ‘ln\iecuring £428,000 in grant funding from DEFRA and the Environment Agency for
individual household flood defence measures in the Alconbury and Alconbury Weston areas.

The grant will allow the Council to provide properties with home flood surveys and a contribution, or full payment

towards the total cost of, installing flood protection measures that are identified as necessary in those surveys. These
surveys and defence work will be undertaken over the next year.

56



Surface Water Management Plans (SWMP)

A SWMP is a framework through which key local partners with responsibility for surface water and drainage in their

area, work together to understand the causes of surface water flooding and agree the most cost effective way of

managing surface water flood risk. SWMP’s are usually undertaken by an external consultant due to insufficient skills
and resources within local authorities. There are four principle phases of a SWMP:

* Phase 1 - Preparation: which includes scoping the study and the formation of a partnership of all the identified
stakeholders

e Phase 2 - Risk Assessment: undertake a strategic assessment, an intermediate assessment, then a detailed
assessment of the risks and map and communicate the risks. This phase includes significant hydrological modelling
of existing infrastructure.

e Phase 3 - Options: a range of options, which seek to alleviate the risk from surface water flooding are identified
through stakeholder engagement and assessed. The purpose of this phase is to identify the most appropriate
mitigation measures, which can be agreed and taken forward to the next phase

e Phase 4 - Implementation and Review: preparing an implementation strategy and the monitoring of the
implementation and subsequent regular review.

ke
\

Integrated ticketing at St Ives bus station /

In 2010/11 significant planned improvements are being developed to facilitate inte fated tick\eting for bus users from St
Ives, wishing to make onward rail journeys. As part of a joint initiative with First Capital Conf‘éct and the County Council,
it is planned that an integrated ticketing machine will be installed at St Ives Bus Station which will enable bus users to
buy a single ticket from St lves to anywhere on the national rail network, incqeasing;on\\\reniencgand ease of travel.

Quality Bus Partnership | \ N

As yet there has been limited progress on developing a partnership for/Hﬁntingdonshire, al houg%we are currently
benefiting from the Cambridge partnership from City services that run into St. Ives, St. Neots an}kgnting on i.e. vehicle
types, emissions etc. The Local Transport Plan (3) is currentIyJ\'Q development, due-to be completed from March 2011
which will encourage the development of a partnership for Hunti\n\gdonshire./ e hope to see an active\partn \rship in

place by 2012/13. e 2 N,
f/_ oy “\\\ ’ /
Bring Bank Refurbishment f s N\ \
To investigate the feasibility of offering a standa\dised bring\ba@ system\e‘m{oss Cambridgeshire, taking material that
cannot be collected in the kerbside recycling servicé;\e.g.f\{)\oo\l(s andt40\§hes. . \“\\
\\\ -\: 5 \\\‘ ™ S \\\ \‘\
BBC Breathing Places ‘Bio-Blitz’ s i )

As part of Springwatch Wild Day'Out we .';\‘fiH\be holdihg five ‘bi/o’glitz’ events \e?crqss\Huﬁjtingdonshire. This involves
encouraging local residents tyhelp conduct surveys mapp\ggkthe range of species found in an area. During 10/11 ‘bio-

blitz’ events will be held at fH‘lnchinggmﬁ—I@‘ Country Eark, Paxton Pits N/ature Res:eﬁe»aﬁd Barford Road Pocket Park.
( \ \ N

¢

A\ N

\' < -‘ l \
FOR MORE INFORMATION\@@U\T\QROWJNG AWARENESS OR ANY_ OF THE PROJECTS CONTAINED WITHIN THIS
DOCUMENT PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.hﬁ?ﬁdaggg.uk X
BN o 1 < — ‘\‘\i
// B ‘_\\\\ l\‘ \ N \, -
{ "\\. | % \\ \ \\
N N\ % N\
\\ \_\\ AN \\i
3 X% A
N\ \ \
; X, ! \
N \ / 1
\ .//' .:{
\\ P
"

57



Environmental Performance Tables (please see tables one to ten)

Growing Awareness is now at its mid-point and the attached tables give an analysis of how we’ve performed against our
targets so far. This section of the review reports our progress and will inform the development of the action plan to
ensure the strategy remains current and up to date and that the action plan targets are challenging but realistic.

Baseline data and data monitoring
The financial year 2008/09 is the baseline data year for this strategy. This year was used as at the time of producing the
original document, it offered the most complete accurate data set. Wherever 08/09 data was unavailable, the closest
available data set was used as the baseline. 4

/

Wherever possible, we have used Government indicators to reflect the pro\éress of/th\is strﬁt-eéy and where there is no

relevant national indicator to report progress we have measured data /w-hiclgges'g,represgnts how successful our action
has been. P \ . N
Tracking Key // / " .
\\‘ P e :
@ Positive progress — Indicator on target % NS ) ‘ \1
Some progress — Indicator near target T AN '
(\\ b e \'\\ E
® No progress — Indicator behind target . = ™ ’ \\
% N\ . 4 \ .
\\\ \ SN ~ ~ . K\.‘
CONCLUSIONS P \ i /

e

N\ I .
Performance against the objectjves of the Environment trate\gy/ﬁi the specificérgets' contained within this review
document show that the Council is mz}king real progress in.reducing its own eﬂvir\onrﬁnental impact and in encouraging

/ \ \

others to do the same. 4 / \ \

NN\
The range of projects outlinéd wit% is rev{ew sh,:lw‘ichat the GouncilNs performing well against each of the three key
themes of Growing Awareness and ovetr60% of all indiﬁt‘ors\conta\ined within the environmental performance tables
are exceeding ta’r’éet expect tionb@oly 15% ?4ndicg\tors have\fﬂfdio be met and where this is the case it will be
necessary}oésure that adequ te\res yrces a e\in p!acé“to\g{‘lfure that they are achieved.
, B . ™ \ sl
{ A \\I > . : .
Internally, the integration of ‘environmental-performance into relevant service planning documents, has promoted a
B o o Ry \] . .

greater understanding of the Council's er\mrongental pact and as a direct result there have been significant cost
savings andﬁ{eductm{' in resourc\e- used: In ad it@t/o carbon reduction, sustainble procurement, water usage and
employee travel\v&ill all be\key areas o -\focusRor the remainder of the strategy.

. ~ S ) %} . i .
Externally, increased emphasmwa\n strategic work to steer the transition towards a low carbon economy will be required
to ensure that future development in the district contributes to this goal through efficient design and the use of
renewable technologies whem%er possiblg;

e

/ -

Advice to householders to encourage'the installation of energy efficiency and renewable measures will remain central to
the work of the Council’s Environment Team and the Greenhouse Project will be the primary means by which this is
achieved in addition to the provision of grant information and advice.

Growing Awareness is a five year plan. The projects and schemes contained within this review document are monitored
continually and amended where necessary. The next major review is scheduled for 2012/13.

A great deal of positive work has already emerged from Growing Awareness. The challenge now is to build on this
progress to deliver lasting environmental improvements towards the ultimate goal of a more sustainable
Huntingdonshire. The Council and its partners remain fully committed to this objective and Growing Awareness remains
the key delivery mechanism for improving the Council’s environmental performance and projects across the district.

Areas of focus for the future — Action Plan 10/11 to 12/13 (please see table eleven)

The information in the performance tables have been directly used to inform the development of the action plans for
10/11 through to 12/13 which you will find at the close of this document.

58



APPENDIX B

ENVIRONMENTAL
PERFORMANCE TABLES
08/09 — 09/10

59



LL/0L SWayos
panoidwl jo youne|-oy

L1/01 —60/80

sainseaw AOUSIONS [BJUSWIUOIIAUS JBAIISP O} S&SSaUISN( JO) 8Wayos JuBlS)

awayos juelb ssauisng

SsjusWWOo) Jeah Aianijag uonduosag 7 syoefoid Auoynguyuod
sawayos Ansnpui pue ssauisng Aq

juswabeuepy [eluswUOIIAUT s||lejsul G @ s|lejsul Gz s|lejsul g s||lejsul G s|lejsul 0 | DdH elA sainseaw Aouaiolye AbBisus | sainseaw Aoualoiyye Abiaud

Buijlelsul sessauisng Jo JaquinN | jo uonejjejsul ay} abeinooug

600 B|qISUOdSaY jobuey |1/0l | Bunpoes] | jebie} seak ol [enjoy 01/60 jobiel 0L/60  euljeseg G 7 uonoy

ssalbold

01/60 papu3g

€12l —60/80

spjoyasnoy Aed 0} 8|ge 10} 8W8aYDS UOIB|NSUI SWOH

awayos uoie|nNsul Ses ysiug

shogiepn ui 818|dwo)

L1/01 —60/80

allysuopbununH ui seniunwiwod pajabie) ul asn ABisus Buionpay

ubledwen umoq Bulos) spepp

Buiobup

€12l —60/80

109loud uone|nsul pue Buijeay Juswuianob |euoieN

aWay0s JUol) WIBAA

L1/0} dWsyog seWwoH
Aso) 0} pabuey)n

L1/01 —60/80

sjuapisal a|qessunA 1o} DAH Ag paysijgesse joefoid uonensul swoy v

8J1| 1O} SBWIOH JBWIBAA

Buiobup

€Lzl —60/80

SBWOH 8|geuleISNS 10) P07 8U1 JO G [8AS] 8A8IYOE 0} P8JONJISU0D ‘Sawoy paje|nsul-ladns pjing mau Jo juswdojaasp

108[01d 8A0IS) eH UsalD)

paseyoind saipadold

L1/01 —60/80

jo9loud

uolesisuowsap se sainseaw Buines ABisus yum juswiysigingal 1oy 3o03s Buisnoy abelane jo annejuasaldal seiadoud jo aseyoind

108l01d 8SNOH UBBID

SEIEg, 1eak Aianlieq uonduoseg syoaloid Aloynquiuon
Jeak uo Jeak Buneu Aousioie ABisus

uononpal %g @ uoloNpal %z %6101 %ve Ll %ve el MO[ UM sawioy ul Bulal ‘spyeusq aJiysuopbununy
’ ° paseq awooul Buinleoal ajdoad 9, ui senuadoud opsawop
Aouaoyys [ewsay)

uswabeue |eluSWUOIIAU . panes ¢Q) Bunjnsal pue sawayos jo 101
! Wi i3 s|leysul 01 @ s|leysul 0001 M_ﬂMMmﬂ mm_‘ww s|leisul 002 www,_h_wmpm mm DQH el sainsesw Aouaoyye ABisus | Ul Sjuswaroldwi sbeinodDy

’ : Buljjeisul spjoyssnoy Jo JaquinN O
6 6 6 A 6

s0IAIBS BqISuOdsay }obie] ||/0| | Dufoel] | j8bie} JesA sl [ENIdY 01/60 1oBie] 01/60 = oulleseg 107E01PU| 4 uonoy

ssalbold

JuLId)00} [BJUBLIUOIIAUS S, 1D]H1SId 9y} Buionpay

0L0Z Je aye|dwo) 60/80 $9011J0 S,D(H JO || SSoJor N0 pa||o) Usaq sey pasn ABJous pue palinbal saulyoew Jo Jaquinu 8onpal 0} uoiesijeuonel Jajulld | 10eloid ao1Aep [euoiounyniy
Rousrouye Abious g, patey 0L/60 S90140 Ulew s,O H Ul BuJom Je)s 1o} UOIEPOLLLIOdO. 30140 Juaioie ABJaua mau JaAljep O] 108(01d sisuenbpesH maN
010z go4 8je|dwo) | ’ ‘ O ’ | o ' '
sanua)
800z Inr 818|dwo) 60/80 asn ABJaus aonpal 0} 84)uad aInsIg| Je pajjelsul Hun (dHD) Jomod pue jeaH pauiquio)

alnsio uopbununy e 4HD

B sanuan
Buiobuo el/cl —60/80 aIns|aT pue sao1o DOH Ulyim salbojouyds) uogled mo| pue juaioiye ABiaus ainoas 0} pajoelje Buipuny Jo 3G/ 3 pue pajdope ueld ue|d Juswebeuepy uogied
SjuaIWOD Jea A AlanleQg uonduosaq syo9foid
saljApoe

uononpai 209 %89

suoissiwa 209 Bunnsal

90IAI8S 9|qisuodsay

ssalbold

Jojesipu|

juswabeuely [ejusUOIIAUT vononpa @ uolonpai sauuo} gge'y uolonpal | SeUuo) gz/ pue ssoiAles pue sBulp|ing OaH pue sbutpiing syt fje ut asn
‘ 200 %9 209 %0¢ UM LSHEL 200 %9 | UMIA 909°C) Aq pownsuoo ABJOUS 10 JUNOWY AB1aus s |19Un0Y ay) 89Npais
0} Aoijod ABiaua ue ydopy

1ebie] |1/0L | Bupoel] | jobiey Jeak oAl [ENJOY 01/60 1ebie] 01/60 | euleseg

uonoy

jupidyooy [eyuawuOIIAUS S, TIDNNOD dY3 Buranpay

3NO 319V1L

sjobie] |1/l pue ssaiboid 01/60 — AONIIDI443 ADHANT 7

IONVHO ALVINITO ONITMOV.L — INO ALRMONRId 7




6002 10 pus aje|dwo) 0L/60 salbojouyos} ABI1aua ajgemaual asI|in UB JOUISIP 8y} Ul puewap Buisnoy mau moy je Bupoo| Apnis Apnis ABJaus sjooN 1S

pakelaQq 60/80 juswdojanap mau ||e wolj ABlaus a|gemaual 8}Is-uo %0} wnwijuiw e ainbal o] (4a) yiomawel4 uswdojpas( |20

uonelausb A101309|8 ole)joAcjoyd Jejos pue Jajem
10y Jejos Buipirnoid ‘saWoH 8|qeuleisSng 10y 9p07) 8y} JO G [9AS] SABIYOE O} PJONJISUOD SBWOoY PliNg Mau Jo Juswdojsasp v

8)9|dwo) LL/0L —60/80 9A0IS) Jeyuaaln)

SjuUBWIWOD Jea A AanieQg uonduosag syo9foid Aiojnquyuo)
4a7 ut Aojjod | aunsesw wis}ul 4a1 sa|qemaual
401 so|qemaual se pasn Aojjod eiA Aoijod aoe(d ul 9)IS-Uo wWoJ} sjuswalinbal sjuawdojanap mau |je ul uopjesduab
seoInIg Buluue|d @ .
ur Ao1jod 1dopy 90J0ojud | v|gemaual SSY juensjal | Aoijod oN ABiaua Jiay} Jo 9,01 Buirsiyoe ABiaua ajgemaual abeinoosug
pue jdopy ‘pakelop 401 jdopy sjuswdojanap Jolew Jo o,
O 1ebie] 11/01 | Bupoel| | jobiey Jeak oAl [EN1OV 0L/60 | 19B1e1 01/60 | @ulleseq r— uonoY
ssalboid
S)JO8N 1S Ul pjay JusAg 60/80 1snu| Buineg ABiaug yum uonounfuod ul pasiuebio sjuans aseomoys ABlou] a|gemauay | SjuanTg ajgemausy a|jdoad ay} 0} Jamod
Buiobuo | LL/0L — 60/80 10UISIP 8Y} Ul SPloyasnoy je swajsAs Jajem joy Jejos Buljjelsul Jo 31s00 ay} spiemoy (Auadoud Jad) Buipuny juelb 0093 awayos Ja)jep\ 10H Jejos
sjusWIWIOD Jeah Alanljaq uonduosaq s108foid A1oynguIu0D

aoiApe pue Jpoddns ‘Buipuny juelb
‘uonjowoud yBnouay} siapjoyasnoy
pue sassauisnq Aq AB1aua sjqemaual
Jo uonejjejsul ayj abeinoougy

101381p 8y} Ul ABojouyosy
juawabeuepy [eluswuUOIIAUT s|lejsul oy @ s||lelsul 0Z1 s|lejsul ¢ S|leJsuI G | s|elsul g ABiaus ajgemauai Bujjjelsul
sployasnoy jo JaquinN

1ebie] 11/01 | Bupoel] | jobiey Jeah oAl [EN1OV 0L/60 | 19611 01/60 | dulleseq

90IAI8S |qisuodsay ssaiB0ig Jojeoipu| uonoy
JuLId}004 [e)UBWIUOIIAUB S, | D[ LSId 3y} Buronpay

ploy uo j8lold | 0L/60 — 60/80 aJ)uao alnsis| 8y} 0} Jamod Ajlddns 0} SBUIgIN} PUIM AANG OM} JO UONE|[E}SUl 8| auIgqIN} PUIM JOOPINO OA| 1S
0L/60 Ul pajEIsul € | €1/21-60/80 a5jusd UMO] SJOSN 1S Ul SIs)ays snq Je Bunyb paismod Jejos Jo uone|iejsul ay L e Bunybi passmod EDS

wia)sAs Jajem joy |ewsayy Jejos e pue Bunsaley tajemulel ‘Aousiole AbBlaus ybiy ‘uogled paipoquia

600z uer ajajduiod 60/80 MO| Yym sjeusjew sajelodiooul Buipjing ay] ‘sessauisng aAeald dn-pejs Joy aoedsyiom Buipiaold sjoeN 1S ul DaH Aq jing obueyox3 eAnead s109N 1S

010 e 810/dwod Jopus | L1/01-01/60 ainsi9| Je pajieisul 8q 0} sainseaw ABlous s|gemaual [eonoeld Bunsebbns ‘Jseq sejgemoauay yum Bunpom hwmc_u__:mwu.w_um\w\ﬁwm 1B molnay mocmELoth_Lerocw%_w_ﬂ__
SjusWIWOD Jeah Alanjpq uonduosaq s108fo1d A1oynquIu0D
JuswobBeuepy saniioe4 ABojouyos) sBuipjing

JUSWaBBUB [BIUSWUOIIAUT € @ ol L Z 0 ABisua ajgemaual 8)Is-uo |1I9UNno9 |je je salbojouyo9} ABIduad

yum sBuiping DaH o JequuinN | ajqemausal jjejsul ‘ajeridoidde aiaymm

j1obie] |1/0L | Bunjoel | joBiey Jeah ani4 [enoY 01/60 | 396181 0L/60 | @ulleseq

90IAI8S 9|gIsuodsay 58.001g Jojeo|pu| uonoy
6002 Ul pamalnay | €1/ZL — 60/80 sjoeqjuoo Alddns Buimauas usym sa24nos ajgemaual wodj si paseyaind ABisus jo uonuodoud ybiy e ainsug Sjoeud

; : : : ; ; Alddns ABlaus Jo malnal Jeinbay
sjuUsWWOD Jeak Aanijpq uonduosag syo9foid A1ojnquyuon
wawabeuel sanijoey Jue] usal9, e woJj paoInos si S92.nos sjqemaual
juswabeuepy _mEmEco.L_.Em %001 @ %004 %004 %001 %0 Jmcﬁ JaH \E__ pasn ABlaus jo ﬁ wouj paindoud asn AoL3os)e

|I2UNOJ JO JUNOWE 3y} BSELAIIU|

1ob1e] |1/0L | Bunjoed] | jeBiey Jesh ani4 [enyoy 01/60 | 3861e1 0L/60 | @ulleseg
ssalbold

90IAI8S B|qIsuodsay Jojeoipu| uonoy

3uLId}00y [BJUBWILIOIIAUS S, TIDNNOD dY} Buonpay

sjebue] L1/0L pue ssaiboid 01/60 — ADHINT I19VMINIY

OMl 319V1 AONVHO 3LVINITO ONITMOVL — INO ALRMORId




Al

0
- - pun4
BuiobuQ €1/21-60/80 sn|pel a|IW-G B ulym sjuawanoldwi [ejuswiuoiiaua poddns 0} [1ouno) Jouisiq puejua yym diysisuped ul puny Ajunwwo) JUSWIUOIAUT ANUNWILIO? JOOJ SSED
- pun4
Bulobup €1/21-60/80 saysuied Bulinoqybiou pue sAogiep) ul sjuswaAoidwi [ejuswuoliaug oddns 0} puny Ajunwiwo) JUSWUOIAUT ANUNWWO WiE SjLL PoY
SJUBWIWOD Jeah Aanijpqg uonduosaq syo9foid Aiojnquyuo)
asysuopbuiunHy
ur sjosfo.d ajgemeua. sjooafoid ABiaua ajgemaual wou
a|eos-abie| yum pajeloosse spuny 109! 19 4
juswabeuey) [BJUSWUOIIAUT ol @ 0S oL 0l | sieloid g Apunwwios yBnoiy; Aenuue sajuow 901S ybnouy} papuny syoafoid
vmu.ce sjoafoid |euswiUOIIAUD [euswWuoiAUS Ajunwiwiod poddng
Ajunwwod jo JaquinN
SolAISs a[qISUodsy jebie] 11/01 | Bupoel] | 1ebieyseshkaniy | |enoy 01/60 | 1861e} 01/60 | @uleseg 101801pU| uopoy
ssalbold
pakejaq 60/80 aliysuopbununy ui suoieoo| a|jgeyns ul sjesodold ajgemaual ajeas-abie| woddns o0} 47 8y ul Aoijod aAlIsod (4a) ylomawel4 uswdojpas( |20
SuUBWIWOD Jeah Alanijpg uonduosaq syo9foid A1ojnquyuo)
V/N @ V/N I V/N ¢ | panosdde suopeoidde jo JoaquinN
se|qemaual g m_nmamoom
seoInIeg Buluue o|eos-able| 1o} paAladal dle sadedspue| pue dJI|p|Im "Ajluswe
INBS buluuEld VN @ VN v VIN € wco:mo__anhm mc_ccm_q mumwnE:z uo sjoedwi aiaym asiysuopbununy ui
’ .m : . s|jesodoud ABiaua ajgemauas poddng
) MW | anysuopbununy ulyim paonpol
VIN @ VN Mw 9gz'ee VIN 982'c¢ ABJaus sjgemaual JO Junowy
1ebie] 11/01 | Bupoel] | 1ebieyseshk oy | [enoy 01/60 | 19B1el 01/60 | @uleseg

80IAIBS B|qIsuodsay

ssalbold

Jojeaipu|

uonoy




BuiobuQ | €1/Z1— 60/80 obeys Juawdojanap e aaiy) — AlaAljep 1o} sawayos Ayloud jybie BuiAyuapl seaoalqo 6ulpAo jo |esieisddesy awuwelbolid yuswanrosdwi Aem a[oAD
9)e1dwo) 60/80 Hodsuel; o1gqnd eiA uoness auj 0} |9Ael} 0} sisbuassed ulel} aiow Buibeinoous uone;s [ies sy} je syiom Juswaoidu awayos abueyoisyul [iel-sng
Buiobuo | €1/21-60/80 10UISIp 8y} Ul sassauisnq jsbuowe sawayos ay} jo axeldn abeinoou] diysiauped yiom 4 |oAel], 8y} poddng
juswIwo) Jealk Aanjpq uonduosaqg syoefoid Auoynguyuon

sawayos sawayos paJaAllap saWayos

wesa | uonepodsuel | Mou 2 @ teaf ad z | sewoeyos mau z Mo 7 VIN | omonnsesyur ofoko 1o saquiny
diysseuped siaupied yyum Ajasojo Bunjiom

st @ 5z b z 6| SHOM IO [BAEL} SU} JO SIBqUIBW LB A3SOIS DUt

aJE OUMm SIBA0IdWS JO JoqUINN sue|d |aAes) dojaAap 0} sassaulsnq
diysieuped ML 84ysebpuqued pue sjooyss abeinosus g Jodsues)
%001 %68 KAlunwwoos pue 21jqnd asn ‘9942 “yjem o0}
VIN @ VIN w_oosoow L/ VIN m_oocomom@ sued [9AB1} UIM S|00YIS JO % | g1yapisas toy sapiunpioddo a1ow apiAoig

SAOQE 10 9.C- ( ) SUMO} Jo¥Jew Jnoj ssosoe

wea] uopeuodsuel] %G8l q e c_m\n%mwr %GZ'8l %G8l mo\.mo sduy uenysapad pue 9942 ‘snq

Je Ulguie %561 Aq apew sAsuinol Ajiep jo 9,

1ebie] 11/0) | Buyoesl | jebiejteshanly | [endy 01/60 | 19PJel 0L/60 | ®uleseq

92I1AIBS 9|qIsuodsay

ssalbold

Jojeoipu|

uondy

jurid}ooy [eyuawIUOIIAUS S, 1D]M1SId 9y} Buronpay

ZL/L1 anp [emaual }99|4 60/80 sBuines Aouaiolyd 193]} UO SSIAPE 0} Ud¥eHapun aq 0} 193]} JO MaIADY uayeuapun aq 0} MaIADY 199|4 Udal)
juswwo) Jeahk Aianjpq uonduosaq syoefoud Auoynguyuon

uononpal %z| Sauuo} 109} ™

8sEaldUl %0 @ uoonpal %0¢e sSauuo} LZ'0 uononpal %9 $2°0 | [19UNOD WOl SUOISSIWS LN ©
UoISIAIA suonelad uononpal %01 sauuo} SEET] SUOISSIWD 32Npal 0} }93]} JIIYSA UMoO
ISInNa H O | eseaiul %0 @ uononpal %0¢e souuo} g/°/ uononpal %9 198 [IDUNOD WOJ} SUOISSIWS XON s[19un09 dyj Jo Juswabeuew aAldaY]

uononpal %/°Lz Sauuo)
asealoul 9 uolonpal 9 uopnonpal 9 29 W0J} SUOISSIWD &
1%0 | () BONPSI %08 | goioy oogp | UOBOTPH %9 | ooo) | 1991 OOH Woy suoissiwe 200

SRS ETROCEE 1obie] L1/0L | Bupjoes] | 19b6.e} seak m>ww_m._moﬁao< 0L/60 19b1e] 01/60 | Buleseg TS Uonoy

Bulobuo | €17zl —60/80

aleyswe) pue Aep aal) Jed ‘Yoam ayiq se yons subledwed Joj 82404 usals) Aq pasiuebio poddns jeis

SeAljelIUl [9ARY) JBLIeWS

[emausl lojang | L/l —60/80

Hodsuel) Jo swloj Jaylo 0} JIYs [epow e ajowoid pue sied ajeAld jo asn juednooso ajbuls 8onpal o)

ue|d |eAel] 8jelodion

Juswwo) Jeak AianijeQg uonduosag syoefoid Auoynguuo)n

S9OIAISS [oUUOSIad aseaIoU| %0 @ UONONPS %08 (esealoul ﬁ.@.wv UoNINPaI %9 wmmco“ IOM 1O} |oAB]} S8|21yaA paumo sekojdws g pases)

awabeuely [eluswuoliAUg S8UU0} G'G/ | L'LZL | WElsS DQH wodj suoissiwa 20D WO} SUOISSIWS QD 89NPal Pue Sa)Is Ulew

(6002) (8002) 189 Aq 3iom 0] S,|1Iouno) ay} Joj sue|d |aAes} 9akojdwd

awabeuely [eluswuoliAUT %Y %0t %1506 %0S %12°06 | Buenes seakoidwd HAH 10 % op1oads ayis yuawsajdwi @ dojanaq
1ebie] |1/0) | Bupoel] | 1obieyseshkaal4 | |enpv 01/60 | 19Piel 01/60 | oulleseq

90IAI8S 9|qisuodsay

ssalboid

Jojeaipu|

uonoy

3uLId}004 [E}UBWILONIAUS S, TIONNOD dY} Buidonpay

J3JHL 319Vl

sjabie] L1/0L pue ssaiboid 01/60 — HIV OL SNOISSING ® TIAVYL 7

JONVHO 3LVINITO ONITMOV.L — INO ALIYORId 7




aliysuopbununy Joy diysisuped

BuioBuo | €L/zi-LL/oL e Jo Juawdojaaap ay) abeinoous |IM YoIym | L0z YoJe\ wols palajdwod aq o} anp ‘quswdojaasp Ul Apualind si € 417 9yl (dg0) diysiouned sng Aiieno
pakejaQq 60/80 pJepue)s suoISSIWe ¢ 0I1n3 0} 89 }snw Aem snqg papinb Buisn sasnq ||y "uonsabuod Buises |y Woly paudAIp sasng Joafoid Aem snq popyO
[da)
Juswwo) Jealk AianeQq uonduosag syoefoid Auoynguyuod
Buiysa) suolissiwd
Auoud aliysuopbununy Auoud : g
S 101 se gl ul | diysieuped sseboud JejnBau ybnouayy Buinjjod ssa| awooaq
wea] uoneuodsuel ] paUnUBp! SI JF0 OAIOBIS ssaiboid oN paUnUBD! S| oN| (ugo) diysseupey sng Aujeno SIXe} aINSud @ JOLI)SIP Y} Ul SasNq wo.uy
n_m_O..mBm.cm_. r_m__.nmawm_ n_m_o..me.cm_. : : suolssiwa aonpai 0} siojesado snq pue
: 19uno9 A&juno) anysabplqwe) Yyjm }4op
s0INI8S B|qIsU0dsay yobie] | 1/0} | Bunpoesy | jobiey esk anlg [enidY 0L/60 196181 01/60 | @uleseg Jo3801pU| uonoy
ssalbold
Buiobup 60/80 ABajens juswabeue| Ajlend Jiy 8y} wiojul 0} 0/g0 Bulnp uayeuapun YoM\ Aiojuaau| suoissiwg DaH
juswIwo) Jeahk AianjpQq uonduosaq syoefoud Auoynguyuon
uejd uoioy
suojjoe Borens 1o or0idwoo juswnoop ABorens 10u1SIp 8y} ul ABajess alJiysuopbununy uy uopnjjod
yjleoH [ejuswuoliAug Jeak sy ABajens uswabeuey Ayjenp ay Jie jo uonebiiw pue uonuanaud oy sueld
uonejuswa|dw jswnooqg ON
juswadwi| : __:n_. 9)9|dwo) 10 uonejusws|dwi [NysS820Ng |  uondy ANjenp Jiy Juswsajdwi pue dojaaaqg

80 300 Ul padnpoay|

€1/21-60/80

syJed Jeo Aeys Buo] DaH Ul wy Jad/BoZ | Jopun SUOISSIWS 200 YIM SB|DIYSA 10} S901Id 18X01) UOSESS Ul UORONPaI %GZ

so0Ld }o)01} UoSEas paonpay

80 300 Ul padnpoay]

€1/21-60/80

JOLISIP 8Y} SSOJOE SBJJUSD UMO) Ul puewap Buniied Jeo sbeuew o) paubiseq

ABajens Buped Je) aqiysuopbununy

juswwo)

Jeak AianaQq

uonduosag

syo8foid Auoynguyuon

wy Jad/Boz| Jepun

|9ARI} JO SWLIO) BAIJRUIS}E pUR SB|IIYDA

wesa| uoneyodsuel ] wmn_vmom _m.uo“ @ 210 owoo_mm so|es |ejo} Jo %8 101 10 wo_m.m wm_Mwo_E.Q SUOISSIWS 20D Y}IM SS[OIYaA UOISSIWd MO| JO ash abeinooud ' SaIudd
10 %S'cl €30} 4O %S €303 4O %G°L 10 %S'c 10} P|OS S}8)21} UOSESS JO 9, umoj} ui Bupyied Jed 10y puewap abeuepy
1ebie] 11/0 | Buyoesl | jebiejteshanly | [endy 01/60 | 19BJel 0L/60 | ®uleseq

92IAI8S |gisuodsay

ssalbold

Jojeoipu|

uonoy




paysijgelse wejsAs

60/80

1n290 Jybiw jey) syuspioul Aousbiaws Jofew JBYI0 ¥ SJUBAS Jayjeam
alanas ‘Buipooys Jo uiem o) sabessawl |lews pue 1xa} ‘dn paubis aAey jey} sjuapisal Spuas yolym walsAs buibessay

(wayshs
Buiuiepp Aousbisw3 asysuopbununy) SAMIH

panoidde Buipuny

L1/01-01/60

SaInsesw 8oUaBp POOJ) Ployasnoy SpJemo) Yy 43 wods Buipuny juelb Joy uoneolddy

uoijeoijdde jueib awaysg uonebiin
poo|4 UOISaAN AINqUODY pue AINquUOD|Y

sjuaWIWO) Jeak Alanlaqg uonduosaq syo9foid Ai0)nquiuon
paunoes Bupun Buipuny Buipuny o seale sl pooy} paluapl suopesiueBio Jueasjal E__m,ﬁ
juswabeuely [BlusWUOIIAUT | SBINSEaW G/ @ V/N SoINSBAW P, soInsesw ur pajuswa|dwi sainseaw | diysiauped ul sainseaw uonjejdepe Jayjeam
0 S 0 uoneldepe jo JaquinN 919A3S pue pooj} Jo ssaualeme anosdwiy
6 6 B. K B.
00InI8G Sjqisuodsay joble] |1/0L | bupjoel] | 19bie} led m>_n_wm9m._uw:~o< 0L/60 }eble] 01/60 auljeseq 107E0IPU| uopoy
d
jupidiooy [ejustuuoiiaus S, 11H1SId 8y} buionpay
SaWOooIN0

ssauboud uj

€1/21-60/80

Jpne jo b1l ul sainpaosoud % suejd mainal @ sapiunuoddo g sysu jenualod Apuapl 0) DAH AQ paJaAlep S82IAISS || IpNyY

MaIAB) 80IAI8S Uoleldepe abueyo ajewi|)

siseq Alauenb uo

ajewo buibueyo

Bunesw diysisuped 60/80 ay} yum Buliesp o} asuodsas apim AJunod e ysijigeiss o} aliysabpuque) ul saiuoyine [eso] jo diysisuped ysijgeis3 diysisuped sbueyd sjewd aysebpLqued
sjusWIWO) Jeak Alenjaqg uonduosaq syo9foid Ai0)nquiuon
sajjlIoyjne [e20] JaYy}o Yum Jayjaboy
51E1SS S IUNG Bupjiom ‘sysu payipuapl ay} asiwiuiw
1€188 S.|! 9 0} sainseaw Jo salas e dojaAap pue ajewl|d
Juswabeuely [BlUBWUOIIAUT | 831Y] [9AST] @ Ino4 [aAa7 OM] [9A87 OM] [9A87] VIN ay Joy ueld uoneydepe PUE JoLpeam 0} SORIIIGRIOUINA AIUsp)
ue o uopejuauIsdwl 0} 9)B}Sa S,|I9UN0) 3y} JO JUBWISSASSE
paseq-)su ‘dAaIsuayaldwod e ayeuapun
18b1e] 11/0L | Bunyoell | 1ebie} jesk a4 [ENOY 01/60 1eb1e] 01/60 | @uleseg

80IAI8S B|qIsuodsay

ssaiboid

Jojeaipu|

uoyoy

3110300} [BJUBLILOIIAUS S, TIDNNOD 3y} Buionpay

dJNO4 319vL

sjobie] L1/01 pue ssaiboid 01/60 — IONVHO ILVINITO OL NOILV.LdVAV

AONVHO ALVIAITO ONITMOVL — INO ALINOR




Bulobuo | €1/21-60/80

syueld Buippaq pue saal} paainos Ajjeao| Buipinoid ‘esn aajonpold 0} Alasinu pasnsip uinyal o]

108loud A1asinN aaiysuopbuuny

Buiobuo ubiredwen 0L/60 a)sem aonpal 0} pooy jo Buiseyoind pews Buibeinoous smoys peod ¢ 9]SEM 9] POO0} A0
9)9|dwoo ubledwen 60/80 Assnpui Buiwey ool ayy Buieigs|ao yled Ajunod ayooiqbuiyouly je Aep piai4 Buiwie4 Jo uoneigadD ISJUIA
a)9|dwoo ubledwen 60/80 |eoo| doys 0} sassauisng pue 2lgnd ay} Buibeinoous ubiedwe) ubledwe) |eoo doys
9)9|dwoo ubiedwen 60/80 Buiseyoind ajqeuieisns pue Bunes Ayjesy ‘@onpoud |eo0) ul }saq AJaA ay} ajowold 0} JUSA] |eAnsa} pooy aliysuopbununy
sjusWWOo) Jeah Aanijag uonduosaq syoefoid Auoynguyuon

juswdojaAag d1Wou02] d|qeule}sng (1eoh uad g) Buiseyound m_nmwcm_VMWMM a.1ysuopbununy ur pooj paanpoud
: : subledwed g @ subledweod ¢ subiedwed g | subiedweo § ; : Kjjeoo| jo ajes ayj 104 saniunjioddo pue
juswabeuey) [BJUSWUOIIAUT subiedweo Q| Bunowoud Ajoanoe $92101y0 JOLINSUOD O|qeUIEISNS JOWO0Id
subiedweo jo JaquinN ; :
1ebue] |1/0L | Bupoel] | yobieyJeah aAl4 | [ENOY 0L/60 | 19B1el 01/60 auljeseq

90INIBS 9|qIsuodsay

ssalboid

Jojeoipu|

uony

JuLId}00) [BJUBLILIOIIAUS S, 1D[HLSIA dY} Buronpay

800¢ ul payduneT | ¢1/¢1-60/80

Buiseyoind ino je ul ao10e4d |ejuswuolIAUS poob abeinoous o

AeQ usals) 92104 UDBID

SjuUBWIWOD Jeah Alanljaqg uonduosaq sj08foud Auoynguiuo)
e19|dwioo pouad ABsjesns ayy Jo pua
eInpeyos analyoe a|npayos mainal yuiod oy} Aq weysAg Juswoebeue ‘poniad Absjens au
juswabeuey\ |ejuswuolIAug | 0} paje|dwod @ POASILOE SN Inpay -piw ‘aoe(d ST ON 1 Aq WesAS } W Jo pua ay} Aq (SINT) waysAg Juswabeuepy
0} UoIepalIdy uo Mmalnay [eluUBWIUOIIAUT UB
MaINSY ul 8injonus |EJUBWIUOIIAUT UB O} UOIJe}IpaIddk Y93
0} UOI}B)IPaIOOE |NJSS800NS
92UBUIBN0D) .
O
T —— 10b6ue] L 1/0L | Bupoes) | jobue} eak o>wnw_9m_MH_o< 0L/60 | 196181 01/60 auljaseq — o
9)9|dwo) 60/80 PEOPHIOM §,Wes) i) sbeuew Ajjeojuososje juswabeuepy JuswWNd0( d1U0I}3|]
0} slebeuew Buigeus — SMO|}JOM OJUl WIBY} S8JEI0||E PUB WY} Saxapul ‘sjuawnoop Jaded ul sueds Wwa)sAs sy ;
saxe} Buipuas pue Bujuuess Buifdoo ojoyd ‘Buiuinid jo ajgedeo ‘sadinap
aje|dwo) 60/80 ‘ ‘ S92IASp [euoljouNIBINN
[euonouN}-iNW @1 3snf 0} 0O JOA0 Wolj saulyoew xey pue siaidoosojoyd ‘sisuueds ‘siajuid Jo Jaquinu ay) adnpay
[SUETII1]e%e) Jeah Alanljag uonduosaq sjo8foid Auoinguiuo)
uojonpal |19uno) a3y} jo Buiuuna Aep-o3-Aep ay}
IIV | uononpal %4 @ uononpal %0G %96 uononpal %6 0GGe | paseyoind Jaded jo sweay us pesn Joded 0 JUNOWE oly3 59NPSI 0
soInIeg |qIsuodsay 1ob1e] |1/0L | Bunoel| | jebiey ek anig | [enoy 01/60 | 196Jel 01/60 auljeseq 101801pU| uonoy
ssalbold
Buobuo LL/0L-60/80 Slenuspals 109oud aoe|d 1931BW-B
leuy Buiseyound usal Jausalb yym saoinles pue sponpold o) Buiseyaind Ayoads pue joujsal 0} dn 18s g ued walsAs aoeld Joylew-a ay| :
SjusWIWOD Jeah Alanljag uonduosaq sj08foud Auoyngiuo)
wsiueyoawl s|ejuapald ssao0ud 1apuad) ay} ui uaAib
ejep Jo Yoe| .
Buusyjeb Alpuauy Ajlejuswiuodinug | aq [[Im IYBIam Yo1ym 0} ‘JuUaiuodiAud ay}
juawainsold 0} anp 1ab1e) elep oN ejlep oN ejep oN
ejep @ S 01 B1qBU yum sialjddns j1ouno) pue Ajjigeule}sns uo uol}das e apnjoul
ysligejsa o] 19s 0} 8qeun 1013813 8J41ysuopbuiuny 9, 0} suonesy1oads Japua} |je alinbay
1ob1e] |1/0L | Bunyoel| | jebuieyseak ani | [enoy 01/60 | 196Jel 01/60 auljeseq

80IAI8S 8|qIsuodsay

ssalboid

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

jupid}ooy [eyuaWIUOIIAUS S, TIDNNOD dY3 Buranpay

sjobie] L1/ pue ssaiboid 01/60 — ONISYHONNd I19VNIVLSNS 7

JAI4 37aV1

AON3IJI4d43 30¥NOSIY — OML ALRIORId 7




S9)IS pa)_uILEBIUOD

Buiobup €1/21-60/80 yiom dn-ues|o Aiessadau Aue Joj Aed o} Jsnjjod |euibluo, ay) Jobue) 0} ‘ejeudoidde aiaym usye} aq oy uonoe |eba 104 AlIgel| 10 uoneBnsaAu|

salIs Juswdojansp

siadojoasp 0} 8ouepinb Jo uoisircld
[enusyod je sAejd pue| psjeuILIBIuOD Jey) ¥SU BU} Ssasse 0} sjueynsuod Buiuueld pue siadojaasp Yum asiel| 0]

BuiobuQ €1L/21-60/80

) uieay sois

Buiobuo €1/¢1-60/80 uewny o} ysu e asod Asy) Jayieym aulwisiep o} ‘sanliold se palynuspl sals a1ebiisaAul 0} 8NUIIUOD [[IM [IDUNOY 8y | pajeulweiuoo Ajjenusiod Jo Jpny

SjusWIWOD Jeak Alanljeqg uonduosaq s108fo1d A1oynguu0D
whnuue

anoge anoge Jad asn [elolauad ojul Joeq asn [ejoyouaq ojul yoeq

HlIESH |BjusLiuoaAUz 10 salIs 0Z @ VIN (44 Jo sayis 0g 8¢ ybnolqg sa)is pajeulWEeluoD | pue| pajeulwejuod Buliq 0} ¥93g

Ajlenuayod jo JaquinN

1e61e] L1/0L | Bupjoesl | puai)iesh aAld | [enOy 0L/60 | }06.e1 0L/60 | Buleseg

90IAI9S 9|qisuodsay 5 10)eoIpu| uonoy
ssalboid

o1eD 01 ssa60id o ) sojel ssauisnq UORONASUOD Bjqeulelsipey

1ep 0} N ¢/11-01/60 pue Xe} [IDuUNo2 Uo uononpal e sbulp|ing [eloJawWWOod pue aisawop }jing Ajgeuleisns Buialb jo Ajjiqissod ay) aiebisanu| 10} S8W8aY2S 8AIUSDUI [eloUBULL]

Buiobup €1/21-60/80 pue| padojanap Ajsnoinald uo pajeoo| aq 0} adeds Jooj) JuswAhojdwa mau ||e alinbal ajqissod Janataypp ylomauwelH Juswdojana( |e207]

sjusWIWOD Jeak Aenaqg uonduosaq sy09(oid A10)nquiuo)

pue| padojaaap Ajsnoiaaid
uo aoeds 100} JusawAhojdwa
Jo uoiuodoud ay} aseasou]

foljod Buiuelg %oz @ pue| padojaaap Ajsnoiraid uo

%S¢ %29 %S5 %lce aoeds 100}} JuswAojdwa Jo 9,

1961e] L1/0L | Bumjoesl | 196iey sesh aAl4 | [enjoy 0L/60 | 196.e1 0L/60 | Buleseg

92IAI9S d|qisuodsay J03e2IpU| uonoy
ssalboid

Buiobup €1/21L-01/60 pue| padojanap Ajsnoinaid uo }ing aq 0} sbuljjemp mau |le aiinbal 8jqissod JaAaIaypn yJomawel 4 Juswdojaaa( |e007

SjusWIWOD Jeak Aenaqg uonduosaq sy09(oud A10)nquiu0)

pue| padojaaap Ajsnoiaaid

foljod Buiuueid %wez| @ %62 %8'88 %62 %E'ES PUEI PISBUMOI] uo juawdojanap Buisnoy
Uo yusLudojansp Mau JO % Jo uoiuodoud ay} aseasou]

1e61e] L1/0L | Bupjoesl | 19bieysesh oAy | [enjoy 0L/60 | 106.e1 0L/60 | Buleseg

80IAI8S B|qisuodsay J0)eaipu| uonoy

ssalbold

3uLId}004 [BJUBWILOIIAUD S, 1D1Y1SId 2y} Buronpay

sjabie] L1/0L pue ssaiboid 0L/60 - ANV 40 3SN 1S3

XIS 319V1L AONZIJI443 30¥NOS3Y — OML ALRMOIRd




Buiobup

L1/01-60/80

}Jom 8y} Jo uone|dwod 1oy} syabie) pue Abajes;s e Buidojaaap ul pes| 0} |IouUNoY JouIsIg aliysuopbununy

ABajens 9joAD Jajepn

SjusWWOoD Jeak Alanljag uonduosaq s108foid A1oynguiu0D
asysuopbBununy Joy | 39M3SIQ 3Y3 Ul Yymouahb mau pasinbau
payhusp! sease Ajoud 9)9|dwoo auo aseyd ABajens 9j0AD Ja1epn pue AjijigejieAe ainjonijsesjul
Juswabeuey [ejuswuoliaug | seale Ajuoud @ |le Joj 8)9|dwoo ssalboid oN p
auo aseyd a)e|dwon e Jo uons|dwoo ssasse 0) ‘ABajel}g 3|9A9 1a)e
OM} 8seyd Apnis [In4
spJemo} ssaiboid e 9onpo.d 0} siauped yjm JIop
- 1ebue] |1/0L | Bunjoel] | jobiey Jesh anl4 [ENOY 01/60 1ebie] 01/60 auljeseg JoreoIpu| .
ssalbold

6002 Aey 0L/60 Jajem Jo ash jualoiys Buowoud Aeq usalg
6002 ‘e 60/80 slap|oyasnoy 0} I9jem Jo ash JUaIoId pue sing Jajem Bunowold Jieq Buin Jeusals) sAoqiepn
8002 190 60/80 9921}J0 puE BWOY 8y} Ul BulABS JajeM UO UOEWIOJUl pUB 8IAPE PapN[ou| SMoys peod yaam Buineg ABiau]
800z dos 60/80 puejs uonewlojul Aousiole pue Buiaes Jayem e pajsoy Jajep) uelbuy [eAsa4 pooH
SjusWIWOD Jeak AlanljeQg uonduosaq s108foid A1oynguiu0D
saouejdde juaioyjo

asn
(4eaA Jad su0) 13)eMm pue SadIAdp Ja)em Kaub

J9)em ajgeuleisns
Jjuswebeuely [ejuswuoliaug | ubredwed | @ subiedwed ubledwes | | ubledwed | subledwes ¢ Bunowo.d subredwes se yons spoyjaw Buiaes iajem
G poddng W : ajowo.id pue sainseaw Buires

Jo JaquinN
19)eM JO SSaualeme asealou|

abie Bupjoe ab.e) Jeak o en)o abie aujjese

00INIBG B|qISUOdSaY jeble] L1/0L upoel] | jebJte} s Al [endy 01/60 jebiel 01/60 uljsseg 101801pU| uopoy

ssalbold

JuLId}00y [RJUBILOIIAUS S, 1D]M1SId dY} Buranpagy

<

010z das
1s0d ul 48010 9jqisuodsay

L1/01-01/60

$9)IS 8JjUd9 BINSIv| 1B pPa||eIsul 8q 0} sainseaw Aouaiolye Jayem |eonoeld Bunsabbns ‘sbulp|ing jo Aening

saJjua) ainsie
18 MBIADY 80UBWIONSd JUSWUOIIAUT

OH Mau 1e 818|dwo)

€1/21-60/80

sBuip|ing [I0UNOD MaU ||e ul pajjelsul 8q o} sBunl pue sainixi) Jusiolye Ja)epn

sBunyy pue sainixy Buipiing meN

SjUsSWWOD Jeah AianlleQ uonduosag s108fo1d A10ynquiu0D
awes

swia)sAs
yied Aiunod 9y} op o} siauped Buibeinosua

juswabeuel sanijioe sa)is sa)is asnoH Japuyyled als Bulohoal 1eyem .

Juawabeuel) [eluswuUOIIAUT |  [BUORIPPE Z @ |euonippe g — B)Is |euonippe | | |euonippe | ©X400.qBUIYOUIH yum sayis Bunsixa S9)Is BUSIX® je 3|qIses) aIaym
: i i : * i -9)s | : : A lle}sul pue S3}Is [IDUNO0D M3l |je je

pue mau Jo JaquinN
swia)sAs BuioAoal 19jem asnpoaju|
S ——— 1ebie] 11/0L | Bupoell | 1ebiey Jeah ani4 - HMM_M 01/60 10b1e] 01/60 auljeseg r— uopoy
BuiobuQ | €1/Z21-60/80 Jajem Jo asn Jualolye alow axew o} yejs buibeinoouy 92104 UB3ID
sSjusWIWOD Jeak Aeniag uonduosag sy09(oid Aiojnquyuon
JueweBeuBy SoNI[ioe aseaI0U| %0 sbuipjing | suejd Jusawabeuew iajem oiy1oads

BHb 0 ‘ -
JUSWABEUE|Y (EJUSWUOIAUT asealoul %0 @ uononpal %G W GBZ Y uononpal %l ¢W GOZ'0F | [10UNOD Ul paWNSUOD | -9)is 8dnpoud pue Says [19uno e
Jojem jo .w | e abesn Jajem Jojuow Aj9)jeinddy
abie Bupjoe ab.e) Jeak o en)o abie aujjese

00INIBS B|qISUOdSaY jobiel L 1/0L | bupoell | jobieyJ Al wwﬂ_w._mw._Moimo jobiel 01/60 uljeseg 101801pU| uonoy

juidjooy [eyuawuoIIAUS S, TIDONNOD dY} Buranpay

N3IA3S 319VL

sjobie] |1/0l pue ssaiboid 01/60 — ¥ILVM

AON3IJId43 S32UNO0S3Y — OML ALRIORId




Buiobuo | €L/Z1 —60/80

sdnoub AJunwwod pue sjooyds [ed0| 0} sabessaw [ejuswuolIAud Jo abues peoiq e ajowold o

18010 UOIJEONPT |EJUSWIUOIIAUT

Juswwo) Jeak Aenag uonduosag syoefoid Auoyngiyuon
SOULOUINE 1290 9)sem ape.} a9johoal
HHOUINe €0 0} J0yJ9 119y} ul sassauisnq
Bunnoqybiou paysligeis3 9oINIBS 9oI1n8s Bulphoal
uolIsiAlg suonesadQ @ VY/N V/N 13bue| poddns pue suoi3o9jj0d
UHM 92IAI9S 90INI9S ON a)sem apel} ysi|qeiss o BuioAoe. 8jSeM BPEL} PUE S|00YDS
uiof ajebysnul 40 uondnpo.ul ayj ajejljioey
T 1ebiel |1/01 Bupoes] | 19biey amw Mmp_moi [ENjOY 01/60 1961e] 01/60 aujjeseg T TR

BISEA\A 8]8H P00 8A0T,

ubredwed
’ €1/Z1-60/80

uig usalb ayy ul aysem uayduy jo Buisodwoos ayy abeinoous Jaypuny o} ubiedwes [euoljowold

ubledwes aysem uayoy

jJuswIwo) Jeak Alanliag uonduosaq syo9foud Auoynqguyuon
sweau}s ajsem A3y 1o} subiedwed
uononpal %z leuonjowoud pajabie} aonpoajul
uoisiAlg suolesadQ uolonpal 9%, @ uolonpal %6 Brezh uononpal %1 Byzey |  @isem pjoyasnoy [enpisay pue siouped yum ABejens
uonesiwjuly dsepy dojaaag
jebiel |1/0L Bunjoes| | jebiejseak oAy | |enjov 01/60 | 19BIEL 01/60 suljsseq

80IAI8S B|gIsuodsay Jojeaipu| uonoy

ssalbold
01 Jdy uebaq suonosjj0n 11/01-60/80 sulq BuipAoas Aip ayy ul sse|b Buipnjoul 1ssod ay) ajebisanu| uo1399]|09 sse|b apisqiay
Juswwo) Jeak Aeniag uonduosag syoefoid Auoynguyuon
sse|b 6 9 ‘U0I}09]|02 BPISALN
GOSN V0RO | gepgien 8| () 09| US| uoscamepon| UCLS|  meomploysanon ock | asolde pue 94t onoqe suieiias
BuijoAoal o13sawiop ainsug
1ebiel |1/01 Bupoes| | 1ebieyteshk anl | [NV 0L/60 19bJ1e] 01/60 auljeseg

82IAI8S 8|qisuodsay Jo)eoipu| uonoy

ssalbold

juLId}00y [EJUBWILOIIAUS S, 1D]M1SId Y} Buronpay

a|qiseal JoN | 01/60 — 60/80 S921JJ0 9SNOH Japulyied e uoljoa)|jod ajsem ajgejsodwod e Buionpodjul Jo sanjiqissod ayy ajebsanu| a)sem |1ouno) jo Bunsodwo)
Buiobuo | L1L/0L —0L/60 uonesiwiuiw d)sem pue BuipAoal ayowoud o) ubledweo ssauaieme Jeis 109[01d 92104 udaI
Buiobup €1/ZL- 60/80 SUOIIEO0| 92140 d|gelNns || Je sulq BuljpAoal Aup Jo uononpodju| wa)sAs uiq Bulphoay
Juswwo) Jeak AaniaQg uonduosaq syoefoid Auoynguyuon

sal[1oe} BuijoAosl sanoey BuipAoal
Juswabeue)) [eJuUsIUOIIAUT %08 $S999. Y)IM %001 %8/ %2/, awes ayj op o} salouabe Jaupied
@ UM %52 O} SSSO9E )M S8J0 JO % abeinooua pue sieak g }xau
9SNOH | uano 9,61 Aq |ji3pue] o) Bulob ajsem

(%¥S) (%98) (%2S) . °

juswabeuel) [eJusWUOIIAUT aseanul % | @ e8Il %G %€S aseaIoUl % | %609 Japulyied wodj pajoAdal UMO S,|I2Un0) JO JUNowe adnpay

a)sem Jo abejuadiad

abie Bupoe. ab.e) Jealk anl en)o abie auljese

0IAI8S BjqIsuOdsay } 1 LL/0L IMoel | } ) wmm:.w_ogn__ 1OV 01/60 } 1 01/60 llesed 107E0IPU| uonoy

3uLId}004 [EJUBWILOIIAUS S, TIDNNOD Y3 Buranpay

sjobie] L1/01 pue ssaiboid 01/60 — ILSVM 7

1H9OI3 3719Vl

lMoEII@YL . AON3IDI443 3DMNOSIY ~ OML ALRIORId |



60/80 Ul AsesinN
uopbununy pajIsia
SJ98JUN|OA $G6

€1/21-60/80

sjueld Buippaq pue saaJ) paodinos Ajjeoo| Buipirnoid ‘@sn aAizonpoud 0} Alasinu pasnsip uinjal o

jo9loud AlesinN asiysuopbuizuny

1oUISIp 8y} Ul suspJeb Ayunwiwod

Buiobuo | 11/01-01/60 pue aoeds juswjojje jo Alpuenb pue Ajjenb ayj o} ssasse 0} ssalboid ul Apuaiind Joulsip 8y} ul sayis aoeds uado Jo Jpny ABejens eoeds uedo
sjusWIWO) Jeah Aanijpq uonduosaq syoefoud Auoyngiyuon
paysignd Abojens suopIeb uoisn|aul [e190s B yjeay ‘Ajjiqeuieisns
aoedg uadQ ajowo.id 03 9dnpoad umo J1ay} moub o} ajdoad
uolisialg suoneladQ AbBejens V/N V/N V/N Alunwuwoo/sjusuiole P dd dw 6
ooeds uedo 10 s)|nsai uo paseq SE posn PUE| 10 $10 104 Ajlunyioddo Jayjany apinoad g ‘suapae
1obue) ysigeisg Alunwwos g syuawjojje ajowoud B 303j01d
10bie] L1/0L Bupoes | 106.e)} Jeak ani4 1enoy 01/60 Bz aulaseq
90IAJIS 9|qIsuodsay 0L/60 Joyeo|pu| uonoy
ssalboid
Buiobuo | €1/21-60/80 sdnolb Ajunwwod pue sjooyds [edo| 0} sabessaw [ejuswuolIAUG Jo abuel peoiq e ajowold o] J221}JO UoIjeoNpg |ejusWUOIIAUg
) pJo2al plom Bunueld sas) mau e 1as 0} Jdwaye ue ‘ )o0|) O 9ail, Buipnjoul aoe|d »00] sjuans
BuloBuo | 01/60-60/80 Bunueld Jamoy} pue 8aJ) JO Jagquinu B ‘Sawoy ayl|p[IMm a3ew o} sjuapisal pabeinodua yaiym Jeak ay) Jnoybnoly) pjay aiom sjuang s0eld Buiyiea.g Oag
Buiobuo | Z1/1L1-60/80 usp.eb suap.eb aylp|im asnoy usaio)
; soeq AJeuipio ue ojul ajlp|im djetodiodul ued Aay} Moy SIONSIA MOYS SBWOY MOUS 103[01d aSnoH uaals) ay) je suapieb ay| A
SjUBWIWOYD Jeah AlanlleQ uonduosag sj08fosd Asoynguiuon
uoijedNpa |eJUBWUOIIAUL YbBnoly)
JUSWOBBUEY [EUSWUONALT %89 @ %G/ %29 %GS %Ly aJlysuopbununy ul pliom _m._:u.m: ay) jo aosuauadxa abeinoosua
11/8¥% S|00yYdS |//€G | S|o0UdS L /v anoqy S|00Yos |//€€ | S|00yoS-093 Jo JaquinN pue ‘sjoafoud Ajisianipoiq pue aseds
uaauB uj Juswaajoaul Ayunwwos dojada
10bie] L1/0L Bupjoes | 106.e)} Jeak ani4 1enoy 01./60 =Bz auljaseq T
90INIBS 9|qIsuodsay ’ ) 01/60 ’ Jojeaipu| uonoy
ssalboid
Buiobuo | €1/21-60/80 89pEeoIap IXau 8y} Ul 00/ JOAO0 0} SaIoe gl wol) puedxa aAI8sal ainjeu 8y} 8as [|Im ydiym 108fosd uonjelolsal sjess-adeospue] 108[0id uoIsusIxa s)id uoyxed
) aoeds uado a|genjea 108jo.d 0} ABajelis ay} Jo
BuioBuo | 11/01-04/60 juswdojoAsp WIOUI 0} BNjEA [euOlBaI0al puUe AlISIBAIPOI] Sssasse 0} ssalboud ul Ajjualind Jouisip ay) ul says aoeds uado Jo Jipny ABajexs soeds usdo
ybnolioguslad pue aliysuojdweypuon
BuiobuQ | €1/21-60/80 ‘aliysabpuque) ‘aliyspioipag Joj isnil a4PIIAM 2y} pue pue|bug [einieN ‘SIauoISSILWOo) [9AT S|PPIN ‘[IoUNoD 109(o1d ua4 18IS By
1ou3sIg a4iysuopbununy ‘Aousby uswuoaiaug ayy Aq diysiauped ul pabeuew joslosd uoneloisal ajeos-adeospue| wid)-buo]
SjusWIWOD Jeah Alanljag uonduosaq sj08fosd Asoynguiuo)
ao1joead poob @ uone|siba|
1102 aoeld ajiiplim 03 asaype sjesodoud Juswdojanap
$99IAI9S apIsAiuno) %Gt %6E | uae)} sey Juswabeuew Buninsua 3sjiym ‘sue|d Juawdojanap ul
Buiuue|q %CS @ £ Inun sjob.e; opim 621/09 %Sy 62l / 0S UOIBAJSSUOD |  papn|oul a1e saAl}dalqo |euonjealdal @ aoeds
-Ajunod yim aulj uj .
BANjoB 81aym SalIs ||V uado ‘AjisiaAIpolq Jey} ainsua pue aseds
uado pue AjsiaAlpolq adueyuad '@ }93j0id
10bie] L1/0L Bupoes | 106.e)} Jeak ani4 1enoy 01/60 L auljaseq
90IAIBS 9|qIsuodsay 0L/60 Jojeaipu| uonoy
ssalboid

3uLId}004 [BJUBWILOIIAUS S, 1D]¥1SId Yy} Buonpay

ININ 319V.L

sjabie] L1/Q} pue ssaiboid 01/60 — 3OVdS NIJO ANV ALIS¥3AIAOIL

LNIWNOYUIANT FHL ONIAOUdINI B ONILOFLO0¥d — FFHHL ALRIOIRd




uoneolgnd jeulj alojaq paja|dwod aq 0} Moj|aA ul pajyblybiy sease — ajou ases|d.

sjuswwo) | 1eah Aieaisg uonduosag sy08foid A10)nquiu0D
. JnoiAeYaq [Blo0S-ljue paAIaoiad Jo [9A8] SUWILID JO JE9} PUE INOIAELRq

uolsialg suonesadQ $S9| 10 %8 $S9| 10 %8 $89| 10 %8 | (8002) %S 0l yBIY e yIm Syuspuodsal Jo abejusIag uooe__w_wwﬂme_.w__wﬂ Mﬂﬂﬂu.._: ﬂﬂm vm_..ﬂ_vﬁ

00INBS B|qISUOdSaY 10bie] L1/0L | Bupoes] | 106ue} aeak ¢>_m_wmz m_MH_o< 01/60 18b1e] 01/60 auljeseg JoreoIpu| T

01/60-60/80

myelb dn ueso djay pue podal 0} sdnoub Ajunwiwod pue suaplep) 19a}S snuiwn yim diysiauped ul buppiom siabuey joais

dn-uea|o pue uonuaaid iiyeIs

Sjuswwo)

Jeak Aanag

uonduosag

sy09(oid A10)nquiuon

wea] Ajunwwo)

®

uonoNpal %z

uononpal %01

asealoul %Lt

abewep [BulWLIO Ul UOIONPal %

uoisiaig suonesadQ

®

%0 Bunsod A4

%0 Bunsod A4

(BunsodA)) g myelb Jo sjpAaT) ssauljues|o

aaysuopbunung ]
ui Burunaoso nuyelb pue abewgR]
|eUIWLID JO JuNnowe ay} adNpPay

%1 Niyelo %1 Ngels [BJUSWIUOIIAUS pue }8a1)s paroidu|
Solnos S|qisUodsay 1eb1e] |L1/0L | Buppoesy | 1ebiejiesheniy | |enoy 0L/60 | 18BieL 0L/60 aulleseq Joteaipl] uonoy
ssalbold
Buiobuo | €1/21-60/80 allysuopbununy Ul sUOiBOO| JoAL 8J3u82 umo) dn uesjo AlejnBal 0y Aouaby Juswuoliaug ay) yum diysiauped ul Buiyiopn 109(oid 2120 JBaAIY
Buiobuo | 1L 1/01-60/80 swajqoud Jopy 108/01d SUMO] Jo3EW B8I)-18)IT
: Unm s}a|Ino pooy Jsey Joblie) 0} siebuel }9a.)s JO 8sn pue SBU0Z daJ-1a))| aliysuopbBununy Ul SUMO} }a3Jew |je ayew o} ubledwed jeuoowoid : :
sjuswwo) | 1eah AlealaQg uonduosaq syo9foid Ai0jnquiuon
%L1 sneq %6 sniueQ (snpep g 49| JO S|oAST) Ssaul|ues|o
uoising suonesedo $S9110 %L @ $S9110 %L %€ JoNIT $S9110 %L %€ JonI |[BJUBWIUOIIAUS pue }9alis parosdu| JoL43SIp 9y} ssosoe Buiddiy-A)y
JO S|9A3] 9oNpal pue ssauljues|d
uoisiag suonesedo b (BuiddnA|q) ssaulueslo Jo043S JO |9A9] YBiy e ansIyoy
[BJUSWIUOIIAUS pue }oal}s parosdu]
jebie] 11/0L | Bupoel| | jebieysesk oAl | [endy 01/60 | 1ebJel 01/60 auljeseg

90INIBS 9|qIsuodsay

ssalbold

Jojeaipu]

uonoy

JuLId}004 [BJUBWILOIIAUS S, 1Y 1SId 2y} Buronpay

N3l 319VvL

sjabuel L1/0L pue ssaiboid 01/60 — IMIHSNOADNILNNH 34VS B NV31D

LNIINNOYIANT FHL ONIAO¥ULII ® ONILOTLO¥Ud — AFHHL ALRIORId




ACTION PLAN
2010/11 -2012/13

72



€1/TT-11/0T

SUOI1B20| 921440 3|geNS ||e 1e sulq SulpAdal Aip Jo uondnpoJu|

waisAs uiq SuipArey

11/01

Alessaoau a1aym sali|1oey Jo apessdn pue ‘Opew ag ued sSUIABS J91eM DI3UYM SBIJE SSISSE 0} SYIS |1IUN0) ||e HpNY

SSUIP|ING DQH JO JUBWSSASSY 9OUBWIOLDJ |eIUSWUOIIAUT

€T/T1-TT/11

uoIelIPaIE SIAT [BWIO) UleS 03 sddls Alessaoau ayy ayenapun

Wwa1sAS Juawaseuen
|EIUSWIUOIIAUT 0} UOIIBHPIIIDE SASIYIE 0} dJoMaweld

¢1/TT-11/0T

pue|8u3 jo 1se3 ays ul sua1jddns Ayuoyiny [e207 |je jo Sunnuiid 1004 uogue)

1pny Ja1jddns JUSWUIaA0D [BJ07 3seT djewl|D

€1/2T-11/0T

Buiseyaund uno |je ul 92130e4d poosd a8esnodua 01 pue Ad1jod JUBWUOIIAUS §,[12UN0) 9Y] JO dJeme aJe saaAo|dwa ||e aunsua o

SWBaYIS JJB1S 92404 USBID

€1/2T-1T/0T

‘paseyaind syonpoud ay} 4o uoiIedl4123ds Y3 JOA0 |0JIUOD SWOS SMO||E YdIym WaisAs Suiseyaing

9oe|d 19)Jew-3 Suisn Jusawalndoud ajgeureisns

Z1/TT-11/01

211ysagpliquie) oy yJomawed) Juawaindoid a|qeuleisns e Jo Juawdo[anap ay3 a4ojdxa o

dnou8 yuswaundoud ajqeuleisns apim Aluno)

Jeap Aanlag

uondiasaqg

s309/0.4d

[12Un0) PMISI AaIYsuopSunUNH 1. AjJUdIdIYd Sa24nosal Suisn

€1/2T-1T/0T

aJ1ysuopsuiuny Joj diyssauied e Jo JusWYSI|qeISd Y3 95eInodUd ||Im pue ‘uawdolaAap ul Ajauaind si (g) ueld 1odsuel] |e207 8y

ssa8oud diysisauried sng Aljenp

11/0T

|9ABJ] JO 9SED PUE 3DUBIUSAUOD SUISEIIDU] HYIOMIBU
|IeJ [BUOIIEU By} UO dJ3ymAUE O} SIA| IS WOU4 33213 3|8uls B Ang 03 SI3SN SN 3|GRUS ||IM YDIYM UOIIRIS SNg SIA| IS 38 Paj|elsul 3q [|Im aulydew Sunayoly pajesgaiu)

uol3e1S SNQ S3A| 1S 1B SunadIy paressaiul

11/0T

$19)|9ys snq ajow QT 03 Sunysi| Jejos puaixs o

s19)j3ys snq patamod Jejos

€1/TT-11/0T

1OLISIP BY3 Ul S3SSaUISN( }SSUOWE awayds ay3 Jo ayelrdn aSeunooul

diyssauyed MIOM {7 [9ABI L, dJIYysa3pLque)

€1/TT-11/0T

snipeJ 3lw-G B UlYlIM SJuUsWaA0IdW |BIUSWUOIIAUS 98eJIN0JUD 01 |12UN0) 1I1ISIJ PUelUd4 Yyum Ajputol uni puny Aunwwo)

pun4 juawuoJiAug AUNWWOD JOOIA SSe|9

€1/2T-11/0T

saysiied Sulinoqydiau pue sAogiepn ulylm spuswaAoIdwl [BIUBWUOIIAUS 98eJN0JUD 0] puny Ajlunwwo)

pun4 juawuoJdiAug AJUNWwo) wie4 3|1 pay

1T/0T

"J0143SIP 9Y3 UIYUM SUOI1ed0| 3|qelns ul sjiesodoad sjgemaual a|eas-adie| pue uoneidepe ‘uoresauas-oudiw ‘Adusidiye ASisua Suiioddns 4g7 ay3 ul Adijod

(4@7) yJomawel4 Juswdojanaq 8207

11/01

awodul Jo ssa|pJesal ‘}I1ISIP Y3 Ul SPJOYIsNoy ||e 03 3|ge|IeA. S| pue J93eM J0Y Jejos O Uolle||elsul Joj Juels 0093 e SIAIS awayds ay |

3WaYDS JuRID J93RAN J10H Jejos

Z1/TT-11/0T

SuIpoO|} 1918\ 9IB}INS JO YSI e Sseale Ajjuapl 03 [1Duno) Auno) aJiysasplque) yim diysiaunied uj

Sujuue|d JuswaSeuew Jazem ade4ins

TT/T1-11/0T

sainseaw uonesiiw poojy uo puads 03 Yy43a wody Suipuny Juels 4o 300¥F 49A0

awayds uolesIHIAl Poo|4 UoIsap Ainquod|y pue Ainquodly

Z1/TT-11/0T

,|ea@ uaain,, 3y} YHM 3ul| Ul 3|qeUlRISNS dI0W dpew g ued sajpadold Sunsixa moy Sunjesisuowap 21jgnd |e4auas ay3 03 uado sasnoy aseIMoYS

103044 asnoH udaig ay|

€1/2T1-11/0T

s3uines ayew 03 3noyim o3 03 aney 3,uop noA pue a|qissod s Ja1em pue A31aua ss9| Suisn moy S1esisuowap
pinoys siyy ‘sainianoe Ajiep adesane 3uunp pasn sl ASiaus pue ua1em yanw Moy pueisiapun 0l sh s|qeus 01 TT/0T0Z Sulinp ade|d ayel ||Im Sulioluow pajielag

\SP
SuoyuolA an0l9 JeH Pei

€1/TT-11/0T

Apnis A31au3 s109N 1S ay3 Jo s3ulpul) 9yl pJemioy ayel 0

aAzeu| uswdolaAag uogied Mo

T1/0T asn A31aua J19y3 92npaJ 01 SAIHUNWWOD |EIO| BJOW ¢ 938INOOUS O] 93uajjeyd AS1au3 Ajlunwwo) umoq 3uloo s1ep
T1/0T SIUPISAJ B|geJBUINA JO} [12UNn0) 3Y) Ag payslgelsa 3afoud uonensul sawoy y awayods jueJs uoliejnsu| ssawoH Aso)
1T/0T saJnseaw AJUaId144d |BIUSWIUOIIAUS JDAISP 0} S9SSAUISNC |BI0| 98BIN0IUS 01 SWAYIS ADIAPE SSAUISN( B JO uolowoud paseatou| awayds a8pa|d ssauisng

Jeah Asanijaq

uondiasaqg

s309/0.4d

aJiysuopSununy ui asuey) ajewi)) Suippel

€1/2T- TT/01

S9W023IN0 MpNe Jo 3y3I| ul sainpadosd pue suejd malAaL pue ‘sajyunyioddo pue sysid [eijualod ||e AJ3UapI 03 1DUN0Y) 3Y3 AQ PAIBAIDP SDIAIDS ||B JO HpNY

MB3IAJ 32IAIS Uoljeydepe a3ueyd ajew|d

€1/2T-1T/0T

|emauaJ 323}4 ul a8esn |any SUlIBPISUOD puE SHI| Ul J14393]3 Suljjen ]

a8esn |an4 199|4 Supnpay

CI/Tt

$9|21YyaA J334e| Ang 01 S9AIIUADUI DAOWAL |[IM SIY} AJ13094 01 SWwaYds ay3 Suipuswe ‘Ajdeded au18ua Yiim o514 S9IUBMO||E J3SN Jed Jjels

S90UBMOJ|e J3SN JBD pue SWaYds Jed [00d JO MIIADY

Z1/TT-11/01

10dsued} JO SWoy JaY310 01 YIYs [epow e ajowo.d pue ‘sied aealid Jo asn juednado ajSuls ul uoi3onpal 98einodua o)

ue|d |9Aed] 93e10di0) MIIADY

s3uip|ing |1Puno) ul uawdinbs 031 a8e3joA Sulwodul syl 92npaJ 01 ASojouydsay uonesiwiido adeljon

01 91S Yyaea 10j (dHD pue Ad "8-9) suondo ASiaus a|jqemaual Jo yoeqAed pue s3yauaq ayl MalAal pue asn Ja1em pue AS1aus ul spew aq ued s3ulnes auaym Ajiusplog

/ot JO UOI3B||BISUl Y} PUE $3JIUII 3JNSI3| 3Y3 JO dwWOS 1e uolle|nsul ‘sdwnd jood SulWWIMS UO S|0JIUOD ‘S0 PUE SAJUSI 4NSI9] Ul SuilySi| UO SIOSUSS JO UOoIle|[elSu| swafoud Aousyd A81sua papuny xijes

TT/0T spJepuels Aduaidiyys ASuaus 1saysiy ayy Sunresodiodul ‘sassauisng dn 14e3s 1oy 3Ing suun SHUN |elIsnpu| SaA| 1S
ue|d Jusawageue|y

/0t uoQgJe) Wea| JUSWUOIIAUT 3yl Yyam Juawusdije ul ‘sdulp|ing |12uUno) ||e ssoJdoe s3ulnes Jaiem pue ASisus Sulianljsp pue SuiAjiauapl Joj 9|qisuodsal Ja21}J0 JUSWUOIIAUT 4a8euei Jarem pue A8iau3 ue 4o Juawiholdws
*s9130|0Uy29] 953Y} JO SN INOGE SUOISIIAP [I9UNOD WIoul

1T/0T s3uIp|INg DQH JO JUBWISSISSY DUBWIO0JIDd |BIUSWUOIIAUT

PLEYWIEINIET]

uondiasaqg

s109lo.ud

|12Un0) 2143sIg 41YysuopSuiuny e aSuey) arew|) Suippel

N3IA3T3 319VL

€L/CL — L1/0L NV1d NOILOV SSANIHVMY ONIMOYO




JUBWUOJIAUS 3y} anosdwi 18 393310.d 1ey) s303fo.d

AJ3UBI21}J3 $924N0S3J 3sN 1eY) s1d3fodd

agueyd arew|d ayoel 1ey3 spafoid

11/0T 1134848 dn uesd djay pue 1odau 03 sdnoJ3 AjUNWWOD YuM SUjIOM pue SUBPJIEM 199415 ShulwnT Yyum Supjull siadued 199415 dn-uea|d 13 uonuanaid nyjesn

T1/0T 10143SIP 9Y1 U] SUOIIBJO0| JBAII 3J3U3I UMO] dn uedd Ajueindas 03 Aoua8y JuswuoldiAug 3yl yum uoidunfuod ur Sujiopn 103[04d 248D JaAY
Sui8eyoed jo SuipAdas syl a8esnodus

1T/0T SUMO} 193}JBW 3344-433317
3 swa|qo.d 4213| Y3M S33]3IN0 pooy 1sey 1984.3 01 SI9SUBL BUIS 199J1S JO ASN PUE ‘SIUOZ 3344-4933| 1DLISIP BY} Ul SUMO] 393JeW ||e 9xyew 0} uSiedwed |euojzowold

1T/0T 943U UMO} SA| 1S JO adeasumo) pue adeasiool) 3y} JO JuaWYsIgInsaYy 109[04d JudWAA0IdW] 3JIUID UMO] SIA| IS

Sulo8up 101SIP Y3 Ul SEDJE UOIIBAIDSUOD |[B JO) SIUSLIDIL]S J910BIBYD JO UOIIINPOId SIU3We}S JadeIRYD

€1/TT-11/0T

sjue|d Suippaq pue s92J1 pa2Jnos-Ajjedo| Suipinoad pue ‘asn aazonpoud 03 AJasinu pasnsip e Suluiniay

193[0ud AsasunN aJsiysuopSununy

T1/T1-11/0T

Anisianipoiq anoadwi 03 suonoe 3jeds |jews Suideanodua pue 3uiesisuowaqg

suapJes aj1|p|Im pue Jooy uaaJg — 123(oud mm:o:cmmco

€1/2T-11/0T

109044 UOISUDIXT SHd UOIXed Y3 pue 13[04d U4 1eaJD ayL

s109(o4d uonelolsal w_mu%mqm“—mm:c el

€1/2T-TT/01

yieay uewny o3 st Juedyiusis e asod Ayl Jayaym aulwia1ap 0} ‘AlJolid pue| pajeulweIuod Se PAIIIUBPI SIS JO UOIIBSIISIAUI BY] SNUIIUOD

s3I pajeulweluod Ajjenuaiod o pny

Jeah Asanijaq

uondiasaqg

sy9loid

aJlysuopsununy Jo JusawuoJiAud 3y3 Suinosdwi 1@ Suidaload

€1/2T1-11/0T

aJ1ysaspriquie) Ul SalIoyINe [e20] JaY3o yum diysiauped ul uolesizsaaul Japun ad1AIRs SuljdAda. apesy e JO UOISIA0I]

921A49S BulpAday a1se /N dpedL

11/01

T1/T1-11/0T

wo0J4sse|d ay} ul pJed pue saded jo SulpAdal pue asnaJ 9584N0JUS 0} ,S24NINH BIINOSAY, YHM SUIIOM
SaY310|2 pue s300q “5'a ‘921N
Su1pAd3. 9pISqUaY By} Ul Pa3Iad||0d 3 J0UUED ey} |edlew Supjel ‘a41ysasplquie) ssoude walsAs yueq Suliq pasipiepuels e Sulia o Jo Ayjiqiseay ay3 a1esisanul o

awayds SuljoAdas pJed pue saded sjooydos

aWaYos JuaWYsigangal yueq Sulg

11/01

"s9Y30|2 40 asnaJ ay} Suideinodus
‘aNUdA |BJ0] B 1B 1S B UNJ 0] 3DUBYD dY3 PaJao 34 ||1m sdoys Ajlieyd pue saiieyd [edo] ‘(Y8noaoqualad pue aliysasplique) SuipAday) dvd3y yum diysiaulled uj

uSiedwed 31 24eys ‘U 9A0| ‘U JeI,

11/01

s|elalew |euoijowoud Ang 03 Juesd jews e Jo uolsirnoad ayl yum ‘sdoysyiom aisepn 91eH poo4 aA07 1soy 01 sdnoud 01 Allunwwod |eao| 3uidesnodu]

91Se/\\ 91BH P00 9A0T

€1/21-11/01

€1/TT-11/0T

91ewl(d Suidueyd e pue Aiysnpul ‘ainyjnolide

‘spjoyasnoy woJ) spuewap Suiseasdul Jo 9de) Yl Ul SIIIAISS JS3eM JO UoIsinoid ay3 03 yoeoudde s|qeureisns e apiroad o1 pausisap ASs1e.1s ayj jo uonejuswaldw|
1U31D144D J31EM

pue A319ua aiow spew aqg ued }201s Suisnoy |eaidAl moy Sullesisuowap ‘saunseaw Aduaidiye Jo1em pue ASusus yum panly sanadosd omi jo Suioyuow pajielag

A3a1e43s 3]dA) Jo1B

193[04d 9SNOH U334

T1/T1-11/0T

yoea Aep Jad sa431| 08 UBY} SI0W OU SWNSUOD
Ajqe110JW0D UBD SAWOY Y JO SIAUMO 3} MOY )EJISUOWIP O} paJouow aq 0} ‘@5esn uajem 4o swid) ul 3jqissod Aduaidiye 1saysiy ayi jo ale saipuadoud pjing maN

8u1101IUO|A 9A0JD JBYUDRID

€1/2T1-11/0T

pue| padojansp-Ajsnoinaid uo pajedo| aq 01 92eds 100y JuswAojdwa mau ||e auinbau a)qissod Janaiaym

(4a1) »Homawe.d uswdolansq [e20]

€1/2T-11/0T
11/01

pue| padojanap-Ajsnoinaid uo 1jing aq 03 sSuljjamp mau alinbad ‘a|qissod Janaiaym

S9UNseaw AdUSID1Hd |BIUSWUOIIAUS JDAI|SP O} SISSAUISN( [€I0] 9524N0OUS 0} SWIYIS IIIAPE SSAUISN( € 40 uojjowold paseatdu|

(4@7) yJomawel4 yuswdojaAs( 8207

98pa|d ssaulsng [EIUBWIUOIIAUT

€1/2T-11/0T

sjue|d Suippaq pue saaJ1 padunos-Ajjedo| 3uipinoad pue ‘@sn aAllonpoud 03 AJasinu pasnsip e uluiniay

199(oud AsasunN aJiysuop3ununy

€1/21-11/01

aWaYds s|00YyIs-023 3y} ulof 03 S|ooyds [e20] 95eIN0dUd 03 SYUBAS pue Audijgnd Jo saLIas

129(04d 1UBWINIDAI S|00YIS-023

Jeah Asanijag

uondiasaqg

s109lo.id

aJiysuopSununy ul Ajauaidiyyd sa24nosaa Suisn




Agenda ltem 5

CABINET 15™ DECEMBER 2010

ST IVES WEST
Governance Arrangements for the Urban Design Framework Process

(Report by HEAD OF PLANNING SERVICES)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 This report seeks Cabinet’'s endorsement for the establishment of a
St Ives West Working Group, consisting of nominated elected
members from all of the applicable local councils with particular
interests in securing high quality and sustainable development of the
St Ives West area.

1.2 A Working Group with a similar range of membership was established
to assist in the preparation of the St Neots Eastern Expansion Urban
Design Framework. This proved to be successful and it is considered
that similar arrangements will assist greatly in the preparation of the
Council’s ongoing programme of Urban Design Frameworks for larger
development areas.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 An area to the west of St Ives has been identified in the Adopted
Huntingdonshire Core Strategy as an appropriate location for
strategic growth within the district. It is envisaged that the total area
has capacity for the development of some 730 new dwellings (some
230 of which already have the benefit of planning permission), and
including the regeneration of the Houghton Grange site.

2.2 There is also potential to create a significant area of publicly
accessible open green space, incorporating the Thicket path, along
the banks of the River Great Ouse for the benefit of the residents of
the St Ives West area, the surrounding Parishes, and the town of St
Ives.

2.3 The purpose of the Working Group is to advise officers during the
process of preparing the emerging St Ives West Urban Design
Framework, prior to the District Council issuing a Draft Urban Design
Framework for public consultation.

24 The two principal landowners that control most of the identified area,
and the other smaller landowners that also have interests have
expressed their support for the development of the Urban Design
Framework.

75



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.1

The Working Group’s membership is to include nominated
representatives from the District Council, the County Council, St lves
Town Council, Houghton and Wyton Parish Council, and Wyton on
the Hill Parish Council.

The development area lies within the wards of St lves West and
Houghton and Wyton. The intention is to have 4 District Council
members (including the HDC Executive Councillor for Planning
Strategy and Transport), 2 Town Council members, 4 Parish Council
members (with 3 members from Houghton and Wyton Parish Council
and 1 member from Wyton on the Hill Parish Council) and 2 County
Council members (12 in total). A chairman will be nominated by the

group.

Meetings of this group will take place as required at key points in the
programme of preparing the Urban Design Framework, through to
Spring 2011.

A Draft Urban Design Framework will then issued for public
consultation purposes, and presented to Development Management
Panel and Overview and Scrutiny for their comment. A final draft,
taking consultation comments into account, will then be considered
by Cabinet for adoption as Council planning policy.

The arrangement is good practice, and will ensure that a robust
Member and public consultation mechanism is integrated into the
preparation of the Urban Design Framework to ensure that the quality
of the development and related community facilities that are
ultimately delivered meet the aspirations of local communities.

RECOMMENDATION

Cabinet is asked to nominate the District Council membership, and
request the County, Town and Parish Council’'s to nominate their
membership for the Working Group.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Huntingdonshire Core Strategy 2009

Contact Officer: Mike Huntington

=2 01480 388404

76



Agenda ltem 6

CABINET 15™ DECEMBER 2010

RAF BRAMPTON
Governance Arrangements for the Urban Design Framework Process

(Report by HEAD OF PLANNING SERVICES)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 This report seeks Cabinet’'s endorsement for the establishment of an
RAF Working Group, consisting of nominated elected members from
all of the applicable local councils with particular interests in securing
high quality and sustainable development of the RAF Brampton site.

1.2 A Working Group with a similar range of membership was established
to assist in the preparation of the St Neots Eastern Expansion Urban
Design Framework. This proved to be successful and it is considered
that similar arrangements will assist greatly in the preparation of the
Council’'s ongoing programme of Urban Design Frameworks for larger
development areas.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 The RAF Brampton site has been identified in the adopted
Huntingdonshire Core Strategy as an appropriate location for
strategic growth within the district, once it becomes surplus to
Ministry of Defence requirements. It is envisaged that the area has
capacity for the development of some 300 new dwellings, and that
existing buildings (including a range of listed buildings) and open
spaces may be able to be re-used for the benefit of the local
community, or for appropriate commercial uses.

2.2 The purpose of the Working Group is to advise officers during the
process of preparing the emerging RAF Brampton Urban Design
Framework, prior to the District Council issuing a Draft Urban Design
Framework for public consultation.

2.3 The Ministry of Defence is the principal landowner of the site. As
such, it recently undertook to independently publicise plans for a
larger amount of new dwellings on the site. This was done without
the support of the District Council, which has now brought forward its
commitment to preparing an Urban Design Framework for the site.

24 The Working Group’s membership is to include nominated

representatives from the District Council, the County Council,
Brampton Parish Council, and Huntingdon Parish Council.

77



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

3.1

The development area lies within the Brampton Ward, and close to
the Huntingdon West Ward. The intention is to have 3 District Council
members (including the HDC Executive Councillor for Planning
Strategy and Transport), 3 Parish Council members, 1 Huntingdon
Town Council member and 1 County Council member (8 in total). A
chairman will be nominated by the group.

Meetings of this group will take place as required at key points in the
programme of preparing the Urban Design Framework, through to
Spring 2011.

A Draft Urban Design Framework will then issued for public
consultation purposes, and presented to Development Management
Panel and Overview and Scrutiny for their comment. A final draft,
taking consultation comments into account, will then be considered
by Cabinet for adoption as Council planning policy.

The arrangement is good practice, and will ensure that a robust
Member and public consultation mechanism is integrated into the
preparation of the Urban Design Framework to ensure that the quality
of the development and related community facilities that are
ultimately delivered meet the aspirations of local communities.

RECOMMENDATION
Cabinet is asked to nominate the District Council membership, and

request the County, Town and Parish Council’'s to nominate their
membership for the Working Group.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Huntingdonshire Core Strategy 2009

Contact Officer: Mike Huntington

=2 01480 388404

78



Agenda ltem 7

CABINET 15 DECEMBER 2010

FRAUD INVESTIGATION ACTIVITY
(Report by Head of Customer Services)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 Earlier this year the benefit team obtained limited funding from the
DWP to examine the potential to move the recovery of housing
benefit debt from the councils corporate recovery team, with the
intention of looking at alternative recovery methods, to improve the
current recovery rates.

1.2 In June 2010 the benefit team appointed an Credit Control Officer.
The role of this officer is to review the current procedures and
implement new and effective methods of recovery. This new role
combines both debt recovery and civil court action.

2. Activity undertaken

2.1 To-date the post holder has dealt with £350,000 of the hardest to
collect debt, cases that have either defaulted on payment or have
been passed to the legal tem to enforce recovery.

22 Arrangements to recover over 60% of this ‘hard to collect’ debt have
already been put in place, over £4,000 per month is now being
received by payment arrangements. The next stage is to
commence various court actions for debtors, who can be identified
as wilfully, refusing to pay sums owing to the council once all other
avenues have been exhausted.

3. Recommendation

that Cabinet
(a) note the content of this report;
(b) authorise the Director of Commerce and Technology, Head of
Customer Services, Benefits Manager and Housing Benefits
Credit Controller to act in the Courts to recover debt.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The Social Security Administration Act 1992, as amended.

Local Government Acts 1972, as amended
Local Government Finance Act 1992, as amended

Contact Officer: Julia Barber — Head of Customer Services
= 01480 388105

1

79



This page is intentionally left blank

80



Agenda Iltem 8

CABINET 15™ December 2010

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT
(Report by the Head of People, Performance & Partnerships)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 The purpose of this report is to present to Members performance
management information on “Growing Success” — the Council’s Corporate
Plan.

2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.1 The Council's Corporate Plan includes short, medium and long term
objectives to help achieve aims and ambitions for Huntingdonshire’'s
communities and the Council itself. In addition the Council identified eight of
these objectives which were considered as priorities for the immediate future.

3. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

3.1 Progress against all the objectives is reported to Chief Officers Management
Team quarterly on a service basis. A progress report from each Division
includes performance data in the form of achievement against a target for
each of the objectives that those services contribute towards. This is
supported by narrative on achievements, other issues or risks and budgeting
information.

3.2 In addition, a working group appointed by the Overview & Scrutiny Panels
continues to meet quarterly to monitor progress in the achievement of the
Plan and to consider development issues.

3.3 Members of the Overview & Scrutiny Panels have an important role in the
Council’'s Performance Management Framework and the process of regular
review of performance data has been established. In adopting the updated
version of Growing Success, and in particular in prioritising objectives, it was
intended that Members should concentrate their monitoring on a small
number of objectives to enable them to adopt a strategic overview while
building confidence that the Council priorities are being achieved.

3.4 Members of the Panels will also find broader performance information of help
to them in undertaking their review and scrutiny functions. This information
can be provided on a regular or ad-hoc basis. A review of Growing Success,
involving officers and members, is currently underway with the emphasis on
local priorities, informed by national changes to performance arrangements.

3.5 The priority objectives have been allocated between Panels as follows:

81



SOCIAL
WELL-BEING

ENVIRONMENTAL
WELL-BEING

ECONOMIC
WELL-BEING

To enable the provision of
affordable housing

To help mitigate and adapt
to climate change

Effective Partnership

To achieve a low level of
homelessness

To promote development
opportunities in and
around the market towns

To be an employer people
want to work for

To promote active
lifestyles

Maximise business and
income opportunities
including external funding
and grants

4, PERFORMANCE MONITORING

4.1 The following performance data is appended for consideration:

Annex A - Performance data from services which contribute to the Council
objectives. For each measure there is a target, actual performance against
target, forecast performance for the next period, an indicator showing the
direction of travel compared with the previous quarter and a comments field.
The data is colour coded as follows:

e green — achieving or above target;

e amber — between target and an “intervention level” (the level at which
performance is considered to be unacceptable and action is required);

e red — the intervention level or below; and

e grey — data not available.

Annex B - a summary of the achievements, issues and risks relating to the
objectives, as identified by the Heads of Service.

Annex C - Council Improvement Plan — a rolling plan of actions identified
following internal or external reviews such as the Use of Resources or
Managing Performance assessments and the Annual Governance Review.

5. DATA QUALITY

5.1 The appropriate Heads of Service have confirmed the accuracy of the data in
the attached report and that its compilation is in accordance with the

appropriate Divisions’

data measure templates.

Acknowledging the

importance of performance management data, a system of spot checks has
been introduced to give further assurance on its accuracy.

6. RECOMMENDATION

6.1 Members are recommended to;

Consider the results of performance for priority objectives.

82




BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Performance Management reports produced from the Council's CPMF software
system

Growing Success: Corporate Plan

Contact Officer: Howard Thackray, Policy & Research Manager
& 01480 388035

83



This page is intentionally left blank

84



L a|qeoljdde aleym ‘1suenb jse| aouls aouewlopad ul abueyd smoys - |9ABI] JO uondallqg .

SJ09N 1S aInsia
auQ e uondnisip Juanbasqgns
140 | pue syiom Buiping Aq pejoaye T
|eJlajl 8SI019X8 pue sasselo

8}I] DAIJOE Je SeoUEBpPUBRY

(g'1'z @unseaw SOS) (WBYDS 9)I7 BAIOY
pue ylomiaN suodg Ajunwwo?) ‘joslold uonealosy
005‘2 (y06.e) Aliepenb aAe|NWND) seawayos paynuapl uo ndybnody pue spodg Ajunwwo?) ‘|ela}ay asiolexg
oul) saniAioe ainsig| [eoisAyd ul ajedioned o) sjdoad

8|geJau|NA 8jgeus 0} sawayos pajabie} apinoid

(sinseaw gDOQ)

(9) . (196.e) Aliauenb aAnenwing)
140 A 5 0sc¢ ) : sIA /1> 1o} swwelBoid A)ANOY AepljoH e :se yons
VA A sawwelboid Alanoe Aepijoy pue yoeasino ‘jooyss jo indybnouyy |eyo ] sonuNuoddo SINSIo| SIISSO0E J0 SBUEI B SPINGI
Juswiwo) :,]10Q :Isedalo4 :enpy 1ebie] :alnseg|\ A9y :8A1303[qO 921AIBS JaAlap 0} AJUo (S)ANIAIOY Ay
s3910Y9 9JA}sayl| Ayjjeay ajowoud o] :aARdalqQ |euolsiAlg
s9]A}sai :uoisinIg
pieg ainsie| (9) ‘
18D 200 J0 5550515 PENUNUOD 90L'Ge 0S.'0¢€ SI8p|0Y PJED BAIJOE JO JaquINN sal)IAlo. B|ge|ieAe jo Buieyiew pue uonowold
ABuipioooe
papuswe usaq sey
siapenb omy jeuly 1oy yobue |
"SUOISSIWPE |B]0} UO 108}}8
annebau e pey sey sasse|o Jo T}
(0 0]

uorne|@oued pue sinoy Bujuado
Ul uooNpal ‘alaymas|q

140 ‘pasijellajew oA jou sey T
(Buiuado aje|) 109N 1S pue
(Buipueysino |j3s piq) J00pINO
SaA| 1S 1e ymolb pajoadxg
‘pouad Jey) ul JUsWISaAUl Mau
ou sjoajjal sy iu st g }deg
0} 60 1dog Wwou} suoIssiwpe

ur ymoub aanesedwo)

(¥)

(396u4e) AlJ8)IEND BAIBINWIND) [IDUNOD By} | (Binseaw SHS) puewap abesn yum uoisinoid Ajjioe;

€5cLl6 Aq pajowoud Jo papiroid saniAnoe ul sjuedioied/suoissiwpe Jo JaquinN | ydlew g sanijioey) Jo pJepuels anoldwi pue uiejuiey

0€.°618

Juswiwo) . 10Q :1sedalo4 eny :1ebie| :ainseg|\ A9y :8A0alqo ad1nIes JaAlap 0] Ajuo (s)AlAnoy Aoy

saniapoe [eaisAyd Ayjjeay ui uonedionued asealoul 0] :9ARI3[qO [eUOISIAIQ

ainsia :uoisiAlg

s9]A)saji| annoe ajowold o] :aAa3[qO

0102 Joqualdes 0¢
uoday Alsuenp bBuiag-||op |B100S - ¥ Xauuy



z a|qeoljdde aleym ‘1suenb jse| aouls aouewlopad ul abueyd smoys - |9ABI] JO uondallqg .

Hing oq

(10B1e) [200]) (19618} AiapEnb SAREINLIND) 0} sswioy s|gepJoye Joj Aed 0} UoRNQLIUOD [eloUEBUL

HRS[o) (9) zzL 90l e Bunjew Ag "Buipuny [eula)xa 10} piq O} SUONBIN0SSY
08z Apuauno LL0Z YoIeIN Aq 3iIng SSUIOY SIGBPIOLE MSU J0 JOGUINN (51 IN) Buisnoy yum diysiauped ui Buniom Ag -Buisnoy

aJe suone|dwos paewnsy a|gepJojje mau Joj s|gejieAe pue| ay) buisiwixew Ag
Juswiwo) [, ]10Q :Isedalo4 :enpy ebie] :alnses|\ A9y :8A1303[qo a21AIBS JaAlap 0} AJUo (S)ANIAIOY Aoy

Buisnoy ajgepJlojje jo uoisiroid ay} ajqeusa o] :9AI3[qO |euoISIAIQ
BuisnoH :uoisinlg

Buisnoy ajgep.ioye o uoisinoid ay} ajqeus o] :aAld3[qO

‘yels suondQ Buisnoy
Aq pamainiaiul syueoldde jo
LYO| Jequinu 8L Ui (%1¢) eseaiour <7 (9) 061 0el 8y} U1 ssajawoy Buiwoosaq wol Mmh__wwww% m>_hw t%w::ﬂ?ﬁﬁ Ehmw__w " ojerdoudde
abie "1 1.0z udy Aq 092 ol ! ubul q 4 o} pioy ui01eq ul aloym ‘ajdoad ssajpwoy Buisnoy Aq ssajpwoy
10 106.e) }98W 0} 8SIN0D UQ Buiwoosaq wouy ajdoad jusnsid o} buidjay Ag
suolejuasald ssaussaduIoy .
IRY(o) 10 16qUINy pesEaI (¥) 06 09 uonepowwoooe Aresodwa} ul Buiall spjoyasnoy jo "oN (951 IN) %
Juswiwo) . 10Q :Isedalo4 eny 1ebie] :ainseg|\ Aoy :8A0alqo ad1nIas JaAlap 0} Ajuo (s)AlAnoy Aoy

SSOUSSI|aWOY JO [9A3] MO| B dA3IYDe O] :9A93lqQ |euoisialg
BuisnoH :uoisiAlg

SSaUSS|aWOY JO [9AS] MO| B dAdIYDR O] :9A03[q0

9 05/ (19bB.e) Allepienb aAneINWND) aJiysuopBununH ul YA | SYIBA UleeH pue swwelbold uonejijigeysy oeipie)
160 126V UilesH pue swwelboid uoneyjigeysy oeipied ay} jo indybnouy; |ejo | ‘aAnoe alow aq 0) sjdoad s|gessulna poddng

S9I10UBIOIYd BABIYOR 0} pajdope
Aoijod Buioud Aq payoaye

soouepusye Alanoe AepijoH (sinseaw gOQ) uoneasdal
180 1 006 (1964e) Al1o)IEND BAIEINWND) sdnolb pajuasaidal-iapun aAnoe pue pods ul ajedionled o) Ajunuoddo
‘uondnusip juenbasgns pue syuedioied pajgesip Jo} awwelboud Ajaioe jo ndybnouy; [eo | ay} ypm sdnoub pajuasalidal-lapun apirnoid

pue sylom Buipjing Aq
pajoaye SjoaN 1S 24nsiaT suQ
e Sal}IAlJo. Je S9oUEpuapy

0102 Joqualdes 0¢
uoday Alsuenp bBuiag-||op |B100S - ¥ Xauuy



e a|qeoljdde aleym ‘1suenb jse| aouls aouewlopad ul abueyd smoys - |9ABI] JO uondallqg .

N~
(o0}
SUETIENIEL (Buisnoy ajgepioye Jo syjunowe palinbal
THA , V/IN ot
MOJ|0} 0] B]JEp ‘BInNsSeaw [enuuy Jgjlews ul a|geploye ale ey} says buiAyienb uo suons|dwod Buisnoy Jo 9, | JaAldp 0}) sjuswaalby 90| S dlenobaN/(sploysalyy
sjuswaas Aoy pue sumoy | pue sjabie) oiioads j19s 01) QdS suonebiqo buluueld
THA h V/N o
MOJ|0} 0] B]Ep ‘8insesw [enuuy 1934w Ul 9|geploye ale ey} sayis BulAyenb uo suonsjdwod Buisnoy Jo 9, 1dopy/(uomawe.y Aojod 18s 01) Qdq SsaIolod
THA | mojjo} 03 elEp ‘Binsesw [enuuy| V/N ov (aAneinwnd) saus BulAyienb uo (syuswwwod) Buisnoy ajqepioye Jo %, |jouo) wswdojaaaq pue Abajeng alo) dojaasq
Juswiwo) . 10Q :1sedalo4 :jeny :1eble] :ainseg|\ Aoy] :8A0alqo ad1nIas JaAlap 0] Ajuo (S)ANAoYy Aoy

sa}is Juawdo|aAap JueAdjal uo Buisnoy sjgep.aose Jo uoisinoad asiwixe :9A33[gqO JeuoisIAIg

Buiuue|d :uoisiAlg

010z Jequaldes 0¢
uoday Alsuenp bBuiag-||op |B100S - ¥ Xauuy




This page is intentionally left blank

88



"90IApe auoyda|a) [aA8] Jamo| Ajiep 8y} apnjoul Jou op saunbly asay | "JeaA jse| pouad awes ay)
ul 1/9 0} pasedwod Jeak siy} JO Syuow 9 IsJif 8y} Ul /8 ‘9%LE AQ pasealoul aaey smalalau| suondo BuisnoH
"S9AIJUBOUI 9]qIssod pue sawoy pajual [0S JO uolednd20-19pun JBPISUOD 0} suoleloosse Buisnoy

UM 19N “Jeak jse| Jo jley isalj 8y} Ul g6 | 0} pasedwod |1/0LOZ 4O ey Isly 8y} ul suonuanaid |njsseaons 06| JO
[e10] ¥ "Jeak 1se| ZD Ul /0| 01 paiedwoo ‘esk ay) Jo ZO Ul ssejswoy Bulwooeq wod) pajusald spjoyasnoy /g

"So0IAI0G PUISNOH

:SJUBWIBASIYDY

SSaUSSaaWOoY
JO [8AB] MO| B 8ABIYOe O]

")sSl Je suoljuaAlalul/sasInod Jejindod swos sind Z|-1 10z Ul [|elJOYS SnusAal [eljuslod Buipuny pJjemal
(1usweallby 82IAI8S 21|gnd [8207) YSd 1s0] @oe|das 0} Jdwa)e ue :njsse20ns Jou piq Alepo sojA1say] AylesH

"SOJIAI0S }[EOH ANUNWWOY) pUE [BJUuallUoIIAUSg

(010Z NON uoIsIo9p pIq) Jeak snoinaid uo 8seaIdul OU 810J8I8Y} PUB [NJSSB9NS 194 10U pIq Ing youd onayjuAs
[euonippe Jo Yoeq uo (3abie} ul papnioul) edpQ0‘SE 99 0} pajoadxa SUOISSIWPE 8J4jud)) J00PINQO SBA| 1S Ul YIMoI9)

:SaJjua) aunsia

SHSIY

"SaI10UBIoIYe BAsIYoe 0) paydope Aaljod Buioud Aq pajoaye saouepuaye AjAjoe AepljoH

"s]08 1S ainsieT suQ je uondnusip Jusnbasgns pue syiom Buipjing Aq pa1osye sdnolb pajussaidal
-Jopun pue sjuedionied ps|gesip Jo) SOIJIAOE pue |ellojol BSI0JoXe ‘SOSSE|D 9l SAlOER e S8duepusiy

IS9DIAI9S U}EoH AJlunWilio) pUE [EJuawWuoIIAUg
1964e) uo asealdsp ybis Aymes pue Aaswey

'9,G8 punoJe Aouednoaoo Ja)sifal 0] anuUOd SU0SSs| Bulwwims ybnouyye (|Lgz wodiy) Jnoy
Jad sjdoad g 0z 0} pasealtosap sey Aouednoadso |0od 1ng ‘(Jesah 1se| 9%,69) Pash alam SUN0D d|ge|IeA. ||e JO %G9O

'Seqjua) aInsio]

Jauenb xau 10}
SuOIljoe IO sanss|

‘000°'8¥ | Pa|[B10] INq SAOJE PapI0oBl JOU B SUOISSIWPE S|00YOS
‘(e1ep 01 %0GZ dn sjoeN 1S ‘%g dn swooul uopbununy) AjBuiploooe pajljeuaq salijioe) }S97 9je) pPaleloosse
8y} pue uopbuiuny pue sjoeN 1S 1e JesA siy} ualpiyo 000‘0Z AMEsU Ul UMBIP 9ABY SBUOZ Un4 Mau ay]

‘pJed auQ e p|oy os|e s,09 JaA0 000°/ 1sowy “Alobajes
abe /|-¢| 8y} ul Buieq Jauenb e Ajoexs yum pled e pjoy mou s,g| Japun 000‘cE "siesn oA, ale (%9¢€) 001 ‘GE
yolym jo pausisibal mou siapjoy pJed 00096 JOAO Yum sS80ons e sulewal ubledwed pied ainsia| auQ a8yl

‘(%91 1e 21els sulewal Bulluwims) SUOISSIWPE [B)0} JO %/ | JOAO asidwod
mou pue (%9 dn sjoeN 1S ‘%9, dn uopbBuiuny) mosb6 0} anuiUOd suoissiwpe suoissaidwl| ‘eouewlopad
panoidwi sy} 109)481 Japaq [|Im 831y} Jauenb pue s)yoem ¢ uey) sso| Joj uado usaq Ajuo sey asuso ay) ybnoyye
SJ09N 1S 1e Buiblaws A10)s Jejiwis e pue (9%/°6) uopbununy je JuswisaAul Buimoljo} 8sealoul uoIssiwpe 9|gejoN

so|A1sall|
N VEREGEER] :SJUBWIBASIYDY aAIjoe ajowold o
9JIAISS JO pedH 3jeridosdde woly sjuswwo) annalqo

g XaNNV (o102 1oquiaadas ,,0€ 03 dn) DNIIF-T1IM TVID0S

89



"suoINQUIU0D 90 1S Jo Aianilep pue Ajjigela [eljuajod 8y} pue Jusjuod ‘ajeds ay) pue AlaAlep
Buisnoy ‘ewooul 88} Bujuueld jo sjaas] uodn aq pinoo AlAnRoe jJuswdojaAsp Ul uononpal Jayuny Aue jo spoedu
[enuajod ay} Inq juehonq Ajaieledwod, paulewsal sey ajiysuopbununy ajep o] -jojiew juaswdojaasp/buisnoy
ay} ul uinjumop paoadxa uey) Jebuo| e Jo joedwi [enusjod 8y} SI YSLI SNOIAQO Jsow ay} Ajsnoinaid pajels sy

'S9JIAIaS buluue|d

‘Buisnoy juauewuad 1oy Buiiem 1sjiym spjoyasnoy ssajswoy Aq uonepowwodoe Alesodway jo bBuyoolq
paq ay) Jo/pue Ja)sibas Buisnoy ay} uo Jabuoj Buiiem pasu Buisnoy Ajioud e yym spjoyasnoy aiow 0} pes|
[m siy | "Buisnoy sjgepJoye 1o} DaH Jo/pue Aousby saniunwwo)) pue SaWwoH ay} wolj AjjigejieAe juelb ssa

"So0IAI0G PUISNOH

SHSIY

-Japienb 1xau Jo}
suoloe 1o sanss|

"SOA| 1S Ul sewayos Buisnoy
a|gepJoye oM] Jo} YDH Woul Juelb WQG €3 |euonippe ue paAleday Jauenb ul pejejdwoo sewoy s|geploye /¢

“S90IAIoG BUISNOH

:SJUBWIBASIYOY

Buisnoy sjgepioye jo
uoisinold ay} ajqeusa o

"(saunssaud j26pnq Jivy} 0} anp) sieaA aininy ur Buisnoy
pauoddns Jayjo pue |9)s0y ssaussajawoy ay} Joy Buipuny ajdoad Buipoddng Jo SSO| U0 uononpal |enuajod

‘uonepowwodoe Alejodwsa) Buipasu asoy) pue SsauUSsajowoy [enjoe Jo
Jaguinu ay) asealoul [Im (Syoeq jno 186png Jo }nsal e se) spuoq pue sueo| isodap jual DQH JO [emelpyim Auy

"S8I0UBUS) 10)08S 8)eALld ojul spjoyasnoy
Buidjay Aq sseussajawoy juaaaid 0] Alljige S |lounod ay) 8onpal |Im siy] Ino seiuadold Jual uey Jayiel ||8s o}
BUI 00| SJBUMO BJ0W YIM ‘@sealoul sejes pue seolid asnoy JI 10108s pajual ajeAld ayl uiyum uoisiroid psonpay

‘Bunoo|q pag 0} anp uonepowwodde Alesjodwa} Jo 8sn pasealoul Ul }nsal
[IM uolepowwo29e Jusuewlad 9|gelns Jo ¥oe| 8yl -uolepowwodoe jusuewlad Jaje| pue Alejodws) apiroid
0} AjJljIge ay) puoAaq asealoul Aew saseo ssajawoy pajdasde [enjoy “UOBPOWWOII. JUsIdINs apinoid Jou Aew
spopa Buioinos [euoippy [Ny Ajuaiind aie SSajBWoy ay} J0) uoiepowwodde Alelodwa) JO $824N0s [ewlIOU ||y

S0JIAI9S DUISNOH

Sysiy

‘(ebus)jieyo Bulobuo ue) gyg Jo asn ay} aonpal 0} uoilepowwosde Aielodws) Jo uoisirnoid
8y} asealoul 0} }Jom pue ABajel}S SSaUSSO|OWOH PasIAal 8Y} U0 UOIjB}NSU0D apnjoul [|IM suoljoe s Jayenb jxaN

"JeaA 1se| O Jjey 1S4} 84} Ul $9 01 paledwod | L/0L0Z 10 Jey 1Sl 8y} Ul ssejswoy se pajdesoe spjoyssnoy g
10 [e10} V¥ "Jeak 1se| pouad swes ay) Ul gg 0) patedwoo Jesk siy) ZD Ul ssejswoy se pajdeooe alem spjoyasnoy
29 ‘Weis ay) je 08 0) pasedwoo Jouenb ay) Jo pus oy} Je uonepowwodde Alelodws) ul spjoyssnoy 06

“Se0IAIoG BUISNoH

:Jajenb 1xau Joy}
SUOIjoB IO Sanss]|

9JIAISS JO pedH 3jeridosdde woly sjuswwo)

aAndalqo

g XaNNV (o102 1oquiaadas ,,0€ 03 dn) DNIIF-T1IM TVID0S

90



a|qeoljdde alaym ‘1auenb jse| aouls aouewlopad ul abueyd sMoys - |9ABI] JO uondaliqg .

(ON=0 ‘s®A=1) ¢dWayos juswdojaraq

"£10Z 2unP Qdq 2118 UM
SJ09N 1S "€10Z I4dY Add SaNS Jajjonel ] pue AsdAo
"L 10Z Uer dv 1sep uopBununy “Z10Z 290 ada

140 < AmUv r _\ 1ed07 U®>O._QQN 9y} YlIM Jua}SISU0? sjuswindoop ddq jJo CO_HQOUN S| w_mwOQO._n_ mc_c:m_n_ 1102 >_3ﬁ adda ucwEommcmE
HCOEQO_®>OD ‘0L0¢ swayds HCQEQO_¢>®D
1207 ypm plodoe ul Aoijod ajgeureisns JaAlaqg
Juswiwo) [, ]10Q Isedalo4 :jenpy 1ebie] :alnses|\ A8y :8A1303[qO a21AIBS JaAlBp 0} AJUO (S)ANIAIOY Ay
juswdojanap jo swioy} |qeulelsns abeinoosua o] :aAo3lqQ |euoisiAIg
Buluueld :uoisiaig
'S9SNOH Udal9) ay} ybnouyy
pue yeam Aouaioiye ABisus
Buunp uni aq |jIm uone|eisul
ajowoud 0} ubiedwed Jolew . .
1D e 106.e) Lb w>=m_MMSQ suojjowoud pue M@Emcow W%_._ Jojnsal e se . SOWIOH >_NOO pue S|Hd ‘wiepp 09 uelbuy
SPIXOIP UOGIED JO SBULOY '8 1no paLued sainseaw ABisus sjgemaual pue Aousiolye ABl1sus Jo JaquinN 14D uisyse] ‘epnjoul suonowold pue sawayds
Jo Buines e asieal ||Im ydiym ~—
Aousiole ABisus asealoul (o)}
0} pa||ejsul sainseaw gg
Juawiwo) . 10Q Isedalod :leny :1ebie| :ainseg|\ Aoy  :8A198[qo ad1nI8s JaAlap 0] Ajuo (S)AlAoY Aoy
ABisua ajqemauau abeinosua g Aoualoyla AB1aud asealou| :9A1393[qQ |euoisIAIQ
(881
J0jedipuj |[euolieN JO ¢ [2A9| wCO_”—M._OQO
mc_®>®_com JoJ juswalinbal pue wm_mmumbw |1OUNOJ OJul sasuodsal QHNLOQLOOC_
14D | ulew ayj sI co_c>>v quw_mw._ NSl <~ A@v r l AOZ =0 >wm>n _\v &110¢ Yyole\ >Q ¢ |19A8]| ®Aalyde 0] uwm‘_mu uo am aly ‘sasuodsal ®>_«Qm_om OAI}0B)D @ SBIIAISS 10} SHYSl
S|10UN0J 8y} UIYyIM papnoul \C_._O_‘_Q \C_ucmb_ .®«NE__0 pue Jayjeam 0] saljljigetau|nA
MOU 8Je mmcmco alew||d o) JO JuswIssasse pase( XSl :ayelspun [[IM S\
Bundepe yyum pajeroosse sysiy
Juswwo) . 10Q Isedalo :leny :eble| :ainsea|\ Aoy  :8A108[q0 891nI8s JBAIBP 0] Ajuo (S)ANAOY Aoy

abueyo ajewi|d o} Bundepy :aA323[qQ |euolsiAlg

juswabeuey [EJUSWUOIIAUT :UOISIAIQ

010z Jequisydas ¢

Joday Aenenp Buleg-||o A [BIUSWIUOIIAUT - Y Xauuy

abueys ajew|d o} ydepe pue ajebiiw djay o] :9AR29lqO




Z a|qeoljdde alaym ‘1auenb jse| aouls aouewlopad ul abueyd sMoys - |9ABI] JO uondaliqg .

V/N ! (ON=0 ‘sdA=1) juswdojanap ajqeus o} buip o]

THA MOJ|0} O] BJEp ‘8Insesw [enuuy ¢puny ymoub Buisnoy jo uejd Buipuads paaibe o Alaaldp |njssaaong | Buippiq pue uolysey Ajswi e ul suoneoldde Buitreld
. . Buluiwiaiap ‘ymoub Jo uondalip 8y} YiIm aoueplodoe

140 < (©)1 r e007 panoidde a IM cmwﬂmw%% wmr_ﬂ_v:MMEmsow HM Mr“_gmﬂ_uo\wmm U pue| Bupeoojje Aq sumo L 3o punoie
162071 P LA ) P addi idope Si pue ul saijiunuoddo Juswdojeasp ajowoud o]

Juawiwo) . 10Q Isedalod :eny :1ebie| :ainseg|\ A9y :8A108[qo ad1nIas JaAlap 0} Ajuo (S)AlAoy Aoy
SUMO} }9)Jew ay} puno.ue pue ul saijunjuoddo Juswdojanap ajowoud o] :aA1323lqQ [euolsIAIg
Buluueld :uoisiaig

‘sladojoAsp yjim senuiuoo
Ylom aqua) asudisiu]
Aeswey pue 18qojoQ ul suado
a.juad asudiajug saA| 1S
Juswwo) . 10Q Isedalo :leny :eble| :ainsea|\ Aoy  :8A108[q0 891nI8s JBAIBP 0] Ajuo (S)ANAOY Aoy

SuUMO} }3yJew ayj} punolie pue ui sapiunjuoddo juswdojanap ajowoud o] :9AR23[qO |euolsIAIQ

sdiysiauped @ asuew.o}lad ‘ajdoad :uoisiaig

ue|d 9oIAI8S
(©) 001 06 3oeJ} Uo saniAloe Juswdojaaag alnjonlisessu] [ed1sAud JO % | JuswdojaAag d1LoU0d] d|geuUIR}SNS B} Ul SBINIAIOE
juswdojana ainyoniiseu| [eaishyd S3749A18Q

140

SUMO} }a)Jew ay} punoue pue uj saiunjioddo jJuswdojanap ajowoud o] :9AR23[qO

010z Jequiaydas 0g
Joday Aenenp Buleg-||o A [BIUSWIUOIIAUT - Y Xauuy




anua) asudisiug Aeswey “6'a syosloid o1b6sjess asey) yoddns 0) puno} 8q 0} pasu
[Im Buipuny Jaylny peaye ob 0} ajqeun mou aJe sjosfoid aliysuopbuiuny swos juesw sey Buipuny YSd Ul InD

sdiysioujied g odUBWLIO9d ‘9]doad

SHSIY

“J18)1enb 1xau ay) Buunp sjesodoud [iejal Jofew |eianas yum Buijeap aq 0} pasau [Im am Jey) pajedionue s |

‘Buiuue|g

:J8)ienb 1xau Joy
suoljoe 1o sanss|

‘ue|d 8.uaD UMo |
M3U pajeloosse ay) pue uejdia)se|y UOISUSIXT ueqln SJOON 1S ay) ‘o'l aouepinb juaswdojarsp |eoo| pajebie)
Jno jo uonesedaid ay) psemuo) Buibulig uo passnoo) pealsul pue (Qdq Joj|eAel pue AsdAo sy Ajjeoyoads
Buipnjour) sjuswnoop ue|d juswdojaas Buiblawa Jno UO YI0M UMOP pPamols aAeY am ‘uoiisod Aoljod |euonjeu
ay} Buipsebal Ajuiepsoun jo aaibap juaund ay) 0} anp ybnoyye ‘Buinuiyuod si uoneledald Aoljod Buluueld

‘Bujuue|q

"}sa.a)ul Jo [9A8]| poob e ul paynsal
Apealje aney pue uayeuspun bBuleq ale saniAnoe Bunaylely -pauado sey aqua) asudisiug soA| 1S ayl

sdiysioujied R aoUBWIOMad ‘o[dood

:SJUBWIBABIYDY

SUMO} }a)Jew 8y} punole
pue ul saniunuoddo
Juswdojanap sjowoud o |

‘uonesiueblio ayj 0} sjoedwi paje|jal 81ewio Uo SnO0) Saonpal
Jao1jo abueys ajewld Jo sso ‘padojaasp Ajny Jou saniAnoe abueyo syewlo 4oy yoeosdde juswabeuew ysiy

JUoWiebeue) [ejuaiuoIIAUS

SHSIY

"sjusAe Jaquial ‘Ajunwiwod ‘epeJy/laliddns Jo abuel apim pue youne| 108loid esnoyusals

JUoWiebeue) [ejuaiuoIIAUS

:Japienb 1xau Jo}
suoloe 1o sanss|

"Ja)lenb 1xau ay} Buunp sjesodold wJie) puim [BlaAss Yyim Buijeap aq 03 paau |im am jey) pajedionue si

‘Buiuueld

‘uononpal 9 9% ¢/ se ybiy se aq Aew Auadoud soA| 1S 1ey) paiedlipul aaey 349 (%09 JOA0 JO uoidnpal uoged
panaiyoe "a°1) snjeis sawoyladng Awepeoy ABiaug s|geurelsng pansiyoe saiuadoud joslold asnoyusals) yjog

"salnseaw sajgemaual pue Aousioiye ABisus ‘Aljigeulelsns jo abuel apim e ainyes)
Buip|ing uogJed moj siy] :peajejdwod aqua) asldisjug soA| 1S peoy uoixe) ‘(sbuines ABisus jueoiiubis apiroid
0] Ajoy1] Jenoied ul oA]) peje|dwod sewayos uoie|nsul/Bulyool a1jua) ainsiaT ‘paje|dwod swayos Bunybll 37
Je|os J9)|ays sng "sjualo [eulaixa pue |eulsjul Joy Buiobuo sawayos Bunybi jusioys Abisua snouea Jo Alsalag

JUswWwiabeue]) [ejuaiuoIIAUg

:SJUBWIBASIYOY

abueyo ajewi|o 0} 1depe
pue ajebniw o0y djay o

9JIAISS JO pedH 3jeridosdde woly sjuswwo)

aAndalqo

g XaNNV (0T0Z 19qumadas ,,0€ 03 dn) HNIIFG-T1IM TVLNIWNOUIANT

93



This page is intentionally left blank

94



010z Jequisydas ¢

Hoday Apspenp Buiag-|[d A 21LIOU09T - Y Xauuy

L a|qeoljdde alaym ‘1auenb jse| aouls aouewlopad ul abueyd sMoys - |9ABI] JO uondaliqg .
pax1} uo aJem Japenb jse| oy
ul pasiieApe sysod /| 8y 4o g)
]ew||d 21WOoU0Id JUdIIND By} AOV
180 1 suoneoydde [eussul 1o 0ece ce pa|l} salouedeA e Jo abejusalad se suoowoud [eussiu| 9|qissod JaAalaym uiyim woly Bunowolid
Aew yoiym sysod wisy paxiy ul
aseasoul Jueoyubis
e uaaq sey alay| “Ajeussiul
paj|i4 819m 9 ‘1apenb jse|
8y} Ul pasiuaApe sjsod /| JO
Juswwo) [, ]10Q :Isedalo4 :jenpy :1ebie] :ainsea|\ A8y :8A1303[qo 821AI8S JaAlBp 0} Ajuo (S)ANIAROY Aoy
He)S ulejal pue joeujje o] :aARd3[qQ [euolsiaIg
sdiysiauljied @ 9ouew.IOLdd ‘@jdoad :uoisialg
104 YJOAA 03 Juepp djdoad t19hojdwig ue aq o] :aARdalqo
(LD 4o aiminy 8y} uo 81BqEP
jua.Ino pue sjuswdojarsp
d37 40 3y6I| Ul pamairal
2q 0] paau Aew yoiym
. awweiboid mainal diysiaupned [euonesadosoibRENs
180 SUOZIIOH squwie) pue ]9) )1 l (oN=0 ‘saA=]) 196.e} uo swweiboid mainal diysieuped Jopuow pue wawsidw ‘doiSAsq
passasse aq 0} sdiysiauped
olbajels Bululewsal
Z @Je alayl -o19|dwod
s1100foud 8y} Jo 74 SOA
Juswiwo) [, ]oQ Isedalo4 :jenpy 1ebie] :alnsea|\ A8y :9A1303[qo a21AI8S JaAlap 0} AJUo (S)ANIAIOY Aoy
ylomaweuy diysiauped aAoay] :aanoalqo jeuoisialig
AON/I20 40}
(ou=Q ‘seh=]) pieog pue aAilNdax3 4SH 9y} ssao0.d siy} Joj Joddns Aoijod apinoid
14D | pajj@oued usag aAey SAIINDSXT 0 l
DU pIEog 10} SBIU 4SH — ON 0} paniwgns ale sdnoub onijeway) Jo aosuewlopad ay) uo suodal Jeinbay | pue ABajess Ajunwwod ajgeuleisng ay} 1o} WajsAs
180 <~ (®) 0oL 001 Aianijep pue aouewlopad Jisy) Buimainal sdnoib onewsyy Jo 9, Juswebeuew souewoped sjendoldde ue ainsu3
Juswwo) . 10Q Isedalo :leny :eble| :ainsea|\ Aoy  :8A108[q0 891nI8s JBAIBP 0] Ajuo (S)ANAOY Aoy
aJlysuopbununy Joj ABajesys Ajunwiwiod ajqeulelsns e jo Aiaalap ayj Joddns pue jdope ‘dojanaq :9A1R23lqQO [euolsiAIg
sdiysiaupied @ asuewIoudd ‘9|doad :uoisiaig
diysiaupied aAnoay3 :aanoalqo




Z a|qeoljdde alaym ‘1auenb jse| aouls aouewlopad ul abueyd sMoys - |9ABI] JO uondaliqg .
NS Mmoj|o}
18D| 1w sj08N 1S ybnoye (%01) 0 w6/ 23 | (3ob6ie) Auopenb aanenwng) jJo6png 0} paledw oo paAledal swooduUl [enjoy BWOOUI 8J3USD 3INSI9| 8SIWIXEN
uopbununy e AJuo ymmolo
Jeah snoinaid
uo Juswenoldwi ME63 (%12) | o (©) .
w ab.e} Auapenb aajenwno) 3abpng 03 paledwod ainjipuadxa [enjo abpng uiypm ainjipuadxs ulejuie
140 soiddns (¢40z) sosiwaid wzo'c3 8¢'€c3 (¥ 1 AlIsM nej ) 186pnq o} p 1p |enjoy }8bpng uiyn 1p lejuleiy
(%) yels uo sbuines
Juswwo) . 10Q Isedalo :leny :eble| :ainsea|\ Aoy  :8A108[q0 891AI8S JBAIIBP 0] Ajuo (S)ANAOY Aoy
awWooUul 3J3uUdd INSIF| ASIWIXB :9A23[qO [euolsIAIQ
2ins|a7 :uoISIAIQ
sjuelb pue Buipuny jeusajxa Buipnjoul sanunjuoddo awosul pue ssauisng asiwixe :9A1393[qO
4 % ‘seaAo|dwa J0308s 21ignd 10} d|D uo paseq sojel adouepuape
140 jobie] -ebelane yuow g| Buijjol e seakojdwa DQH Jo aouepuaje 9, | Buinoidwi ate yoiym saaneniul Buiagem |njssasong
180 <~ 0l j19Uuno) ay) Buines| seakojdwa pajoeljuod Jo 9, — JoAoulN) Jeis Aj91eudoidde saakojdws Buisesajal pue Buiuieyoy
Y
‘sieak om} Jaye jsod ul m
||11S 8lam S)}oeljuod Hcmcmc\_‘_wa
uo 8souy} JO %/ 'Sioesjuod
wua} paxly Aresodwa) uo
syuow z Jaye 1sod ul [3s saahojdwa mau Jo ¢
L8O | o s1s0d aup jo oo Sieok T 08 u vz 1oye } it _ 10 %
oM} Jaye isod ul ||iis aJam
81 pue go0z Jequisydes-Ane
Ui poptes aidoad gz abeyoed juswiinioay
Jeak e
Jaye 1sod ul [|is 8Jam S}oelju0d
jusuewuad uo asoy} Jo %001}
180 'SioeiU00 LISy paxy Aleiodway 1T 06 syjuow z| Jaye isod ul |i3s seakojdwa mau Jo 9,

uo aJom sIaAea| ay} Jo ylog
“1ealk e Jaye isod ul [|iis alem
Z1 pue 600z Jequisydes-Anp

ul paye)s a|doad |

“JuawiinJoal o} Joud
paJapisuod Ajnjaieo ale sjsod
JUBOEBA ||y (S}OBJUO0D WS}

010z Jequisydas ¢

Hoday Apspenp Buiag-|[d A 21LIOU09T - Y Xauuy




140

‘pamalnal
Buleq Apua.ind si ueid uoioe
ay ‘Aepy ur Kuoyine ay)
o] aAea| Ajulaiew BulsAod
1921440 BY} 92UIS JUBIEA
uaaq sey jsod ay | ‘19bue)
uo a.e UOoI}o. 3y} JO %09

08

140

anuan esudioyug

|e100g pue Ajlunwwo) jseq
Ao|deg ‘oo obieg Aeswey
‘AlosinpN Je)sayouewpos) alom
[NJSSB0ONSUN [NJSSBIINS
8J1emspiq |} Jojno g

V/N

a|qeoljdde alaym ‘1auenb jse| aouls aouewlopad ul abueyd sMoys - |9ABI] JO uondaliqg .

(9)eL

97

06 yoelJ) uo suoioe Buipund [BuleIXg JO %

0. (e1ep 0} Jeak) Buipuny JoEIE YOIYM SPI] JO %

paJinbai se spiq jo uone|idwod

ul @oue)sIsse pue adiApe Buipuny apiaold ‘siaoiyjo
ajeudoisdde yum ssiel| ‘Abajenys Buipun [eusa)x3 ein
[0J3UOD |BUIS)UI JO WBISAS B UlBjulewW pue a)eulplo 0D

Juswwo)

»10d

}Jsedalo4

‘lenoy

19bue | :ainsea|\ Aoy

:9A1108[q0 921AI8S JaAIIBp 0} AJuo (S)ANAnoY Aay

9o1AJas ajelidoadde ayjy 03 ajesiunwiwod pue saiunyoddo Buipuny ajendosdde jo aseme aq o] :9AR23[qQO |eUOISIAIQ

sdiysiaupied @ aouew.oudd ‘ajdoad :uoisiaig

010z Jequisydas ¢

Joday Aenenp Buleg-|o A\ 2IWIOU0DT - Y Xauuy




This page is intentionally left blank

98



%0053 03 SIy} ywi| 0} ybiy Buiurewss sedoy yum %0093 Uey) ssa| 8q 0} pajoadxe si uIn}-jno
pa1oadxa ay) pue Jeak snoinald ay) uey) Janad YEEF S| OM] Jalienb Jo pus ay) 18 uolisod Jau 8|qe||oJjuod aljus)

"Jeak jse| abejs swes ay) je 9%,/ / 0} paiedwod 9%zg MOoU SI a)el AI9A0D3l [|elono pue 1obie)
aA0ge Jo uo ale Buliojes Jo safjaleA ||e pue sieq uo sulfiew jijoid “lauenb 1xau sy Ul suinjal Jayun) 99s os|e
[IM S9A| 1S je Juswdinba ssauyly Jo Juswaoe|dal Jualnd y (Yiuow Jad ML 3 JoAo 0} JusjeAainbs — syoom saliy}
1SJ1} BY) Ul sJaquiswl aind ¥ suoissaldw] 1ga 19241q mau 00f) ybnoJayy siayjiy swodul mau SjoaN 1S 9ouo Jeblie)
paaoxa |Im suoissaidw] ybnoyye suoissas Aejd-}jos pue suossg| Buiwwims apnpoul uiebe siswiopad ybiH

‘uopbununy 1e juswdojoaapal ay} Buimoj|o}
aye] pasealtoul 0] anp Ajueuiwopald JeaAk ise| 0} uosliedwod ul dn si u ‘1ebie} mojeq s swooul ybnoyyy

"(9%1.2) seoinies pue saiddns pue (9,0g) sesiwald (9 /) yeis uo sbuines ainypuadx]

'Soljua) aInsio]

:SJUBWIBASIYDY

sjuelb pue Buipunj
papuaixa Buipnjoul
sanunuoddo awooul pue
ssaulsng asiwixew o |

SHSiY

'9,06 JO 9jel Jojeledw oo ay} SAOJE |[9M Sulewsal INg 0L 0Z Joquieides
0€ 01 Jeak ay} ul %<9 /6 01 0L0Z dunr Q€ 01 Jeak ay) ul %86 woll Apybijs pasealoap sey ajel asuepusne ay |

"MO| Sulewal JaAouln) yels ‘1enemoH ‘siseq Alelodwsa) e uo pajji} ale sjsod aiow Se anuiuod o}
Ai@y1| st siy) pue Buiuodas ale am jey) seakojdwa mau Jo sajel uonualal ay) uo pedwi ue aaey sjsod Aiesodws |

sdiysioujied R aoUBWIOMad ‘o[doad

J8)enb 1xau Joy
SUOIjo. IO Sanss|

‘Ao110d Aouepunpau pue Ad1jod ssalis mau Jo uoldope pue maiAay “Alenuepr Z| 0} Jaquisidag gz Wodj 1n0 ||0J 1o}
[oued juswAojdwg Aq paroidde pue uo pajnsuod ‘YH Aq paubisep awayog ases|ay AIBjUnjoA SpIM-|Iouno)

sdiysioujied g odUBWLIOad '9]doad

:SJUBWIBABIYDY

10} JJ0Mm 0} Juem gjdoad
Jafojdwa ue aq o]

‘(*--Inoineyaq [eroosijue ‘sawayos Ajaioe Aepijoy “6°9) syabie) (SOS) ABaiens Ajunwwo)
a|qeuleisng joaye Ajpsignopun [im Buipuny ySdT JO |emelpyum ay] ‘peaye ob 0} ajgeun mou ale sjoafoid
diysisuped paseg-aliysuopbununy awos jueaw sey Buipuny (Juswealby adIAI8g 2l|gnd [B20T) YSdT Ul InD

sdiysioujied R aoUBWIOMad ‘o[dood

sys1y

"aJiysuopbununy ui Ajjeoso| aaey am sjuswabuelle
ay} uo joedwi Aew siyy ainjonas Jivy) Buimalnal Apjuaaind ale diysiauped odibsjets Jayyebo] aliysabpuqued

'sdiysioujied g odUBWLIOad '9]doad

Jauenb xau 10}
SuoOIljoe IO sanss|

‘010¢ 19903100 jo pus
ay) e panoidde sem eale ybnoiogisyed Jojeals pue abpugue) Joyesls) ayy Bulienoo jesodoid 437 oy} pue
1uswidojansp 21Wou02d Jo AlaAliep pue ABajelis yioq ul ajos Aoy e Aeid |im (s437) sdiysisulied asuidisjug 8207

sdiysioujied g oduewWlIoad ‘9|doad

:SJUBWIBASIYOY

sdiysieuyped
BAI}08Y40 B|qeus o

9JIAISS JO pedH 3jeridosdde woly sjuswwo)

aAndalqo

g4 XaNNV (010T 1oquiaadas ,0€ 031 dn) DNIIF-T1IM DIWONODI

99



"a)jua) asudiajug Asswey ‘69 way) poddns 0} punoy aq ued Buipuny aAljeUIS)E
ssajun peaye ob 0} s|geun mou aJe [1ouno) ay) Aq pa) sjosloid oibsiel}s swos juesw sey Buipuny y¥Sd Ul InD

:sdiysiaujied R aoueW.IOMad ‘o[dood

'sysiy

‘|nyjsseoonsun
alem spiq aqusd aslidielus |eioos pue Alunwwos Asideg pue 3oop abieq Aeswey ‘Alesinu J81SayouewpO)

'sdiysioujied g odUBWLIOad ‘9]doad
"MaIA8J 4BNoJoy) pue JUBISUOD Japun aJe - S}S00 J0JoBIIU0D ‘sinoy Buluado ‘sinoy jers - ainjipuadxe Jo seale ||y

"SYjUOW JSJUIM pue uwnine
ay) Jano dn yoid |m Inqg (386} Jo 9,8z Apusiind) wus) Jswwns ay} Buunp }samo| Ajjeuoniped) sI awodul |[00YyoS

:SaJjua) aunsia

:J8)enb 1xau Joy
SuOIjo. IO Sanss)|

‘uolsioap [eul} ay) Bunieme ase em pue uolbal ay) Joj 108lold patsyaid s yg33 se punol 1sil) 8y} ybnouyy
106 sey syosloud joi1d puegpeoiq ¢ Joj Buipun) juswuiaaob |enusd WGl 3 Jo ued Jol MNag 01 piq spimAluno)

‘Aey ul Ajuoyjne ayy ya) 3 Bullenod
J921J0 By} 8oUIsS JuedoeA Uda( pey isod SIy] "aAes| Ajlulslew Woly pauinjal mou sey Jaouo Buipung [eulaixg

sdiysioujied g oduewWlIojad ‘9|doad

9JIAISS JO pedH 3jeridosdde woly sjuswwo)

aAndalqo

g4 XaNNV (010T 1oquiaadas ,0€ 031 dn) DNIIF-T1IM DIWONODI

100



ydag je se ssaiboud

sIaquIid|\ pea]

uayepnapun Ss82oNg 10 peaH awoo)Nno Japaq | ajel ayy anoidwi 0} Japlo }Jomawiely
Buimois) ueid syelodiod pue [|Iyainyd pue aouewlopad | ul eouewsouad 92IAISS aouelInssy suolepusWWOo9al
S|I0UN0Y BY} JO MAIADY uay| Jaquisiy panoidw | uo sNo0} ulelulew | 9OUBUIBAOS) | U)o upny
yiomawely diysisuped
UMO S|Iouno)
ay} yym uonounfuoo
sdiysieuped ul pajuawa|dwi
pue aq ueo sjuswabuele
"Jaquiadag aouewlIopad 80UBUIBAOL) 8Y]} JO (6002
ul ] INOD 0} pauodau ‘o|doad Juswissasse ay) ul djay 1deg sovy)
ag |Im pue 8)9|dwod 1o pesH 0] aouepInb uoissIWWOoD JJomawely uoneneas
Ajebue| diysiauped pue [jiyoinyD | Buppom diysieuped 1PNy 8y} Moy 0} UaAIB aouelnssy diysisuped olbojens
o169)e.)S JO MaINDY uay| :Joquisiy panoidu| 9 ||IM UOIJBJOPISUOD | SOUBUISAOL) alysuopbununH
‘'seyoealq
JOUIW M3} B YlIM
swanoidwi uesiiubis
B payuspl }| '9poY sy}
yym aoueldwod Jo |9A3]
8y} sulusiap 01 0L0C
Ael\ ur ABojouyos | (6002
9 92JOWWO0D apo9o 1deg sovy)
pue S92IAI8S [BAUS) S92INIBS 8y} Jo sayoealuq JuswiaIno0.d J0 yJomawely
JO s10}08.11Q 9y} J0} |eloueul ou — paaoudwi |  8po) ay} jo aoueldwod aouelnssy
1IN0 PaLLEBD MBIABI JIPNY JopeaH | ©oueldwod JO [9A9) 10 |9A8] 8y} dA0 dwl | 9OUBUIBAOD) juswiaIno0Id 90UBUIBA09)
0lL0c 99 uljsuiqed
pue jdas ul 1NOD
0} papodal bBuiaq si ued
(Aunwwoo) sssuaiemy
Buimois 8yl '0102
Jequieydas ul (buieg ‘a|qejieAe Ajplgnd spew
-lI9M JusWUolIAUI) S| Juld}00} |BJUBWUOIIAUD
S % O O} Juam S92INIBS 80/.00¢ S)1 Inoge sisA|eue pue
uodal #C@EO@NCNS_ |ejuswiuoliAug S82.JN0S9Y uoljeuwsojul Jey} ainsua S921N0SaYy
uoguie)d ay| 1O peaH Jo asn pInNoys [1ouno? ay | [einjeN
o0lLoz 199140 pue awoo3lnQ uooy pasodoud ERITEYETENY| Sn204 jo ealy Joalgng

paja|dwon

3 X3aNNV

ssalboud uj

(eouepinb Aseniels yum aoueldwod pue uonoadsul [euldixs ybnoiayy peydope sease Juswdo|sasp
ay) 109j4a1 0} Ajjuanbal) pasojiuow pue pajepdn si ue|d Juswanoldwy| s, |lounod ay) :8J0N)

ue|d Juawaroidw

101



awweJbo.d

‘sJasn |euJajul

‘leaosdde s1ayy 03 Joud

UMOpPasOoI9 010Z/6002 SOOIAI9S | JO Spasu a8y} S}eswl |  SJUSWBle]s |eloueul) JNO 60/8002 $S820.d
ay] ul papnoul |eloueul pue ajgeljal ‘Alpwy | Buimainal Joy sassaooud $92In0SaYy MBINDY SIUNOJDY Bunuodal
aq 0} sjuawanoidw| Jo peaH | sI Bunuodal [eloueuly ay} uayibuans |Im apn Jo asn |[enuuy ay} buinoidw [eloueul
SO2IAIBS
Ajoud pue [eiuassa
Buinoadwi Jo Buiureyurew
1118 1s|lym saiousiolje
LL0Z pue sbuiaes Buiasiyoe 0}
Aleniga4 ui [1ouno? [Ny ue|d wua} Buo s,J1ouUNod
1e jenoidde Joy Jauiqen ay} sI siy} 2J4nyny
pue (Bulag-|Iopn ABojouyos | saljIAloe s) Ul | Jno Bulnoas “abpng ay)
2lWOoU09T) AUNIOS pUB | puUB 82JBWIWOYD | SBI0UBIDIS BABIYOR Burouejeg, swweiboid
MB3IAIBAQ 0} pauodal pue sa2INIeS pue aosuewJopad uonew.ojsuel) 60/8002 Alanljeq 921nI8S
uaaq aAey sjesodoud [enuan pue s}s09 PIOJ-OM] B UO paylequa $92IN0SaYy abus|leyn 0] smainay
196png ay) buouejeg O sJoyoalIQg Jo Buipuejsispun sey |Iouno) ay | Jo asn aoInIeg Buisn
010z ¥snbny
uoneynsuod jabpng
‘010¢ uer ul spIpy
10LISI BIA USyelapUN S9oIAIeS uswebebus
92IAISS 0] SS822B U0 |eloueul s)l dojanep pue siy) op
ABAINS \y "paousWIWIOD JO peaH pue 0] SNUUOD [|IM [IDUNOD
swinio4 pooyinoqybiaN sdiysiouned a8yl -adiysuopbununy Buiuue|d |eroueuly
‘6002 Jewwns pue J0} senuoud ul Juswabebug
uayenspun syojid aouew.lIouad 8y} Uo uoIeNsuod 60/8002 Japjoyayeis
Bunabpnq Alojedioied ‘o|doad 9yeuapun 0} 8NURUOD $92IN0SaYy woJ) SewodnN0 Buiuueld
— ,8210Yd INOA 8210/, JO pesH pue usepapun aney apn Jo asn ay) Bunessuoweaq [eloueul 4
s|aued Auiniog
aunp 0} payuoday S92INIBS uoneolgnd
‘[19UNo0) 0} pauodal [eqnua) Jo} 0} pasedaud (6002
pue JeaA jedioiuny| 9 Jljeloowa S 0L/600Z Buunp yJom 1dag sov)
8y} Jo pus ay} je 10 peaH Jiay} Bunoasyyas podal yJomawiely
paonpoid aq |im Jodal pue [[Iyainyo |jenuue Aunniog pue aouelInssy Hoday
[enuuy Auiniog ay | uoy| Jaquis|y MBIAIBAQ UB 2INSUS 0] | 9OUBUISAOL) [enuuy Aunniog
"'S8Inseaw SaWo91No Uo
010Z [udy snooj Jabuouys e dojpasg
ul Jauiqe) Aq panoidde sdiysiaupued pue ‘aouewJopad
alam sabueyo ay | pue Japun aAlesedwod
‘sjobue) pue ainseaw aouew.louad JO seale apoe) (6002
panoidwi Buipnjoul ‘g|doad sainsesw | pue juswsaAoidwi  jo 1dag sovy)
0L0c 192140 pue awo2jnQ uonoy pasodoud ERITEIETENY | sn204 Jo ealy jo9lqng

ydag je se ssaibolid

sIaqUIB[\ peoT

102



‘0102 JequianoN
Ul 80UBWIWOD

0} 9942 Jayun4
‘paje|dwiod Buiuiely
Jejnpow Jo 9|9Ad 1siid e

Jaqwialdag Jo
pus Aq pajejdwod aq
[IIM Ing 8oe|d1axiew
-3 8y} JO uondNpo.jul
ay} 0] anp paAejep
usaq sey Abajeus
Juswainooid pasiney e
Jeak
1X8U pue juaiind
Jo} siabeuew Aq
palddns usaq aney
sajep juswainosoid
pajosalold e
‘ue|d
1ey) Jsuiebe pasaaldp
usaq aAey swayl
Buimoyo) sy -ued

ABojouyos |
pue 82Jawuwo’

*ss920.d Juswainooid
a2y} 0} sjuswaroidwil
pajeniul sey

[IoUNO0Y 8y} pue apoD
ayl yum asueldwod
Uo |duBd 92UBUIBAOL)
ajet0dio) ay} Yoeq
uodal 0] uayelepun

swabeuew joe1U0D
pue sessasoud

uolo. ue Yjm 6002 pue SaoINIeS aney ABojouyos] pue 60/8002 jswalinooud swainsoud
Jaquisda ul 499 0} [esjud) | Juswainooid JO P02 | 82JBWWOY PUB SBJINIBS S82JN0SaY Buluayibuais pue 6
)oeq pauodal si030ai1q Jo s10)0841Q | @y} yum soueldwo) [BJIUSD JO SIO108lIIg Jo asn Buinosdw) | uluoissILIWIOD
IEE
8y} UO UoI}ed0| BUO
ul [|e ‘MaIA 0} 8|gejieAe
9Q OSs|e ||IM uoljew.ojul
awles ay] ‘oulsip
"SPIM OMISIQ Jo S9OINMBS 9y} ul spjoyssnoy
uonips Jaquiaydes ay} |eloueuld [le 01 painqLisip
ul BJEp |BIoUBUI [BNUUE JO pesH pue auizebeuw s [1ouno)
ay} yum paysiignd sdiysiauped 8y} ‘apIM JoMIsIa
a(q [|IM SS820NS pue uodal jenuue ul Ajjeoipouiad uodal
Buimols ui senoslqo douewlopad [IoUNOY BIA dieme |enuuy ue ul papnjoul 60/8002 Aljigelunoooy
ay} Jo} syebuie) ‘o|doad alow siapjoydyels | aq pjnom jey; uoljewojul $92IN0SaYy |eulaix3 Bunodal
1suiebe ssaiboid JO pesH pue sjuapisay ay) |le ysiagnd |im apa Jo asn Bunensuowsaq [eloueul 4
ajdoad |eao|
pue siapjoyayels
0102 199130 pue awo2jnQ uonoy pasodolid ERITEIETENY | sn204 Jo ealy jo9lqng

ydag je se ssaibolid

sIaqUIB[\ peoT

103



‘paJiapISuod

Buiaq Bunuodal
aouewlopadpabpng
pajesbaiul Jayun4
'saAoalqo 8yjesodiod
0} Bunejal eiep
aouewuopad yym buoje
(60 AON pue }deg)
dnoub Bupyiom ued
ajel0dioo 0} panodal
aAoalqo ajesodiod
Aq yids j96png

sdiysiauped
pue
aouewlopad
‘g|doad

JO pesH

pue sa2INIeS
|eloueul 4

JO pesH

suodal
aouewuopad pue
|eloueuly pajelbalu|

‘suodal
aouewJopad pajeibajul
ued @M MOy 0] Se UaAIb

a( [|IM UOIjeJIapPISUOD
Jaylun4 ‘suodal
aouewlopad Apsyuenb
8y} Japisuood Aay) se
aw swes ay} je dnoib
Bujiom ue|d ayesodio)
8y} Jo slaquwiaip

0] pauodal usaq sey
SIy| "usyenspun usaq
sey aAoalqo ajelodio)
Aq sy9bpnq Jiay}
umopyealq 0} 92IAIBS
10 speaH Aq asIoiaxa uy

60/800¢
$82In0soYy

jJoasn

Bunodal
aouewopad |eloueuly
-uou pue |ejoueul
Jno ajelbajul 0] 0O

elep Jo as

‘syjuow Buiwoo
8y} JaA0 Jno pajjol
aq [|m sjonpoud Jayun4
‘A1auone)s 1oy Buiuuny
pue dn aoe|djayle|N-3
‘paje|dwod
u2a( aAey a}Isqam
JuUswiaInN90id 8y} pue
J9)s1b69y 10B.3U0D
ay) 0} sjuswanoidw| e
‘Buiyjolo pue
Bunuud ‘Alsuonels uo
pajnsal Apealje aney
sbuines ‘malnal
Buiobuo jusuewlad
e s| salloba)ed
-sdnoub/siaiddns
1O MOINDY e
‘louno) Aq panosdde
pue pamainsl 8poD
JUBWaINd0Id

0L0¢
ydag je se ssaibolid

192130 pue
slaquiajy pea

awooinQ

uonoy pasodold

92UdI3}9Yy

sSN204 Jo ealy

yalqng

104



sdiysiauped

pajuswajdwi bulaq pue ‘ABajesys Buiuueld ssauisnq
ueld uonoe pue (g0 aouew.louad Buiuueld HH 8y} jo Aiaalep 60/8002 pue ajelodiod
29(Q) |oued juswAhojdwg ‘g|doad 92J0pJIoM 0} pue JO MaiAal 8Y] BIA $901N0S9Yy 0} payul Buiuueld Buiuue|d
Aq panoisdde Abajeng 1O pesH yoeoudde oibajesig | passaippe Buiaq si siyl Jo asn aoJopiom wisy-buo 82JOPIONA
uonips 0L0¢
Atenuer ayj Joj pauueld
ale sjuswanalyoe
diysisuped oy
Bunejal sajone Jaypun4 aoueulanob
‘Buipuny diysisuped sdiysieuped SSOUBAI0SYS JIay) poob
VSd1 03 bunejal pue sjuswaAaIyoe pue sjuswabuelie | JO sanjeA pue
BpPINA 1013SIQ JO uonIpa aouew.louad diysiauped jo sjuswaAalIyoe 60/8002 diysieuped sa|diound ayy
8007 Jauim ayy ul ‘oldoad | aieme siapjoysyels diysiauped uo sspone $90JN0S9Y woJ} sawoonQ ajeJjsuowap
payslignd al1am S80Iy 10 peaH pue SjuspIsay | UIBUOD [[IM BPIAA 10MISIg Jo asn Bunensuowsq pue syowold
soje|dwa)
alnseaw ejep SUoISIAI(
S0IAISS 10 PEsH ajeudoidde ay) yum
sreudosdde ayr wou 20uUep.Iodok Ul Pa)o9||00
ejep ay} Jo Ayenb oy toeq sey #1ep Sy} 1et
uo JUSWa)e]S B apn[oul Buluyucd sojnss Jo
JoUIqen puE AUNNIOS peaH oy} WoJj Juswale)s
PUE MBINBAD 1 NOD B 9pN[oul MOU }auige)
0} syiode ewznt o1 svioda souBto)ad
lle 60 1dos wio.4 Aueuenb ay |
‘gjelidoidde uaym
pue se 1ipny |eulajul
‘spodal AQ smalnal 10 d2IAISS
aouewuopad Apspenb [eleuab ayj Jo ped
By} ul papnoul Se uayeuapun aq [[IM
MOU S)nNsal ay | sdiysieuped Syoayo jods JayjQ -euop
"$)09Y0 jods ayenapun pue uaaq sey SIy} Wjuoo
0} 1921)}0 Ue ajeulwou aouew.louad pue ejep Jiay} %08y jods 60/8002 SJ0}eoIpu|
0} pajsanbal g Jo H ‘o|doad elep | 0] peau 8y} JO papulwal $90JN0S9Y aouewlouad
1O peaH | 1U8ISISUOD ‘9)eInddy aq |m siabeuely Joasn Bunjoayo-jodg Aenb ejeq
0102 192130 pue awo2jnQ uonoy pasodoud ERITEIETENY | sn204 Jo ealy jo9lqng

ydag je se ssaibolid

sIaqUIB[\ peoT

105



This page is intentionally left blank

106



	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Local Government Finance Act 1988 (as amended) Publication of Rural Settlement Lists
	Farcet
	Fenstanton Areas 1&2
	Offord Cluny & D Arcy
	Ramsey - Forty Foot
	Ramsey - Heights
	Ramsey - Mereside
	Ramsey - St Mary's

	4 ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY REVIEW
	Env Stra Appendix A
	Appendix B - Growing Awareness performance tables and action plan

	5 st ives west town development
	6 RAF Brampton
	7 Fraud Investigation Activity
	8 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

